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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EFEHRE

| present the annual results of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2013.

As mentioned in the last interim report of the Company, the 2013
world-wide market uncertainties were real daunting challenges,
and the Company had to make some important strategic decisions
to exit the shoe manufacturing operation, and to re-direct its effort
in other potential profitable business ventures such as branding,
outlet mall investment and outlet mall management services.
The year of 2013 was therefore a true year of transformation
and consolidation for the Company, as a series of disposals and
acquisition took place.

Nevertheless, the uncertainties hovering the global economy in
recent years are expected to taper off somewhat in 2014, as
improvement of growth prospects is expected for the United States,
European Union and the Asia Pacific. Economic growth in the Asia-
Pacific region is also forecasted to strengthen in 2014, supported
by a rebound in East Asian exports, driven by an upturn in the US.
Even if China’s growth is slowing, it is still on target. The 12th five-
year growth plan for 2011-15 sets an average annual growth target
of 7%. Since the economic growth rate was 9.3% in 2011, 7.8%
in 2012 and 7.7% in 2013, it seems that slowing down is part of
the plan, as China adjusts its focus between exports to domestic
consumption. Increasing labour cost has been putting brakes on
exports, yet the growing number of outbound tourists and reduced
high end consumer products spending are not so favoured by the
retail trade.

RESULTS

Turnover for the year for the continuing operations increased
from HKD149.34 million to HKD212.11 million as a result of the
acquisition of the PONY global brand (excluding PRC and Taiwan)
and the Shenyang Park Outlets.

Profit attributable to owners of the Company for the year was
HKD15.45 million compared to a loss of HKD214.35 million last
year. The profit was mainly a result of the reversal of the foreign
exchange reserves resulting from the discontinued manufacturing
operations and also the gain from the acquisition of PONY global
brand and disposal of the Haggar menswear brand.
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In May 2013, we solidified our brand ownership by acquiring
the entire interest of the PONY global brand and disposing of
our interest in the Haggar menswear brand. The move is in line
with our objective to dedicate future efforts to the PONY brand
development and outlet mall expansion. By assuming control over
brand strategy, product development and marketing of PONY
brand globally (excluding China and Taiwan), the Board expects
that the future trading and financial prospects of the group
Company will be enhanced.

The Company has identified and is working with Anthony L&S
Group, a major licensee who has been pioneering the design and
the importation of footwear into the US for the last 20 years, to
reinforce the PONY development effort in the US and Canada.
The right to use the PONY marks in US and Canada was granted
to this leading American footwear company who is also working
with Samsung C&T America Inc.. This US and Canadian licensee
receives support from the Samsung group, services of which
include financing of purchases, logistics, warehousing, credit
approval, invoicing and account receivable collection.

As a result of intensified brand building efforts, brand recognition is
growing in many key markets like USA, Europe, Korea, and Hong
Kong. Market penetration in Europe takes the form of distribution at
reputable selected locations. Ongoing brand support will continue
in the form of well-designed products, innovative marketing
initiatives and collaboration with major designers and brands.

In August, we disposed of our manufacturing business, which has
been adversely affected by rising labour, raw materials and utilities
costs, weakening market demand, increasing transportation and
logistics costs plus overhead pressures from the factories in China,
inflationary pressures and the volatile foreign currency regime all
contributes to falling gross profit margin. The completion accounts
were finalized in 2014.

Following the disposal of the footwear manufacturing business,
the Company successfully raised a net amount of HKD291.74
million in October last year through placing of shares. It is intended
that the placing proceeds will be utilized mainly for outlet mall
expansion and repayment of bank loan. Not only will the placing
further enlarge the equity and shareholder base of the Company, it
will also substantially reduce bank borrowings and finance costs.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ER®|E

It is the intent of the board to concentrate on core activities where
the Company has competitive advantages and core competencies.
The principal activities of the Group, after corporate restructuring,
consists of the management and operations of the outlet malls
in the PRC, the development and management of the “PONY”
brand and retailing. Insofar as property development in the PRC
is concerned, the Company is actively seeking collaboration
with experienced property developer to co-develop the sizable
residential and commercial land in Shenbei District, Shenyang City.

Together with Mitsubishi Estate Co. Ltd. which is listed on the
Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc. (TSE: 88020), also a major outlet
mall operator in Japan, the Company has successfully built and
operated the Park Outlets in Shenyang, the first outlet mall in
north-east China, taking advantage of the blooming domestic
consumption in China.

The Company, via the establishment of a joint venture subsidiary
in China, has entered into a long term service contract with a
reputable state-owned enterprise in Tianjin in 2013 to manage their
60,000 plus square metre themed outlet mall scheduled to open in
mid 2014. Situated about 20 km away from Tianjin downtown in a
scenic environment, and yet right in the hub of major expressways
linking neighbouring cities including Beijing and Shanghai, this
outlet mall is targeted to be a point of interest for visitors and
residents alike besides a major shopping destination.

The Company aims to accelerate the growth of its outlet mall
portfolio through synergistic alliance with strategic partners. Key
potential locations in China with prospective partners and mall
developers have successfully been identified and are currently
being evaluated. It is expected that new business coalition with
interested parties is imminent as more of our showpieces become
available in the market.
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The Company remains committed to its objectives of maintaining
a healthy growth rate in earnings and a solid financial profile. This
will be achieved through prudent and selected expansion, stringent
capital expenditure and cost control. The latest acquisition in
February this year of a financial services group is exemplary of the
Company’s effort to diversify its business. In light of the shortage
of financial services support to small and medium size enterprises
in China, we view this recently acquired financial services group
(pending approval from the Securities and Futures Commission) as
a platform to support them in China to expand their business, retail
and wholesale inclusive with the proper financing and consultancy
approaches.

APPRECIATION

| would take this opportunity to thank my fellow directors, our staff
and stakeholders for their continuous support and contribution to
the Company. As Mr. Chang Tsung Yuan and Mr. Li | Nan will retire
and not offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting, | thank them both for their time and effort devoted
to the Company during their term of office.

Chan Ting Chuen
Chairman

Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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OPERATION REVIEW
E 3 EI)

The Group reported a total revenue of HKD212.11 million
compared to HKD149.34 million in the previous year of its
continuing operations. The increase was attributable to the
acquisition of the PONY global brand and its outlet mall business.

The fair value of investment properties increases from HKD506.88
million to HKD729.23 million as the Company settled the final
payment for its Shenyang property.

As a result of the Company discontinuing its manufacturing
operations, inventories decrease from HKD254.21 million to
HKD25.12 million, trade and other receivables also fall from
HKD328.23 million to HKD104.76 million.

Administrative expenses move upward from HKD102.34 million to
HKD168.72 million as a result of Shenyang Park Outlets in full year
business operation.

Other income and gains also surge from HKD45.97 million to
HKD61.14 million as a result of corporate restructuring conducted
last year which consists of the disposal of the office building in
Shenyang, Pony China and Taiwan trademark and the acquisition
of the Pony worldwide brand.

MARKET INFORMATION

During the year, sales to the People’s Republic of China, Hong
Kong and other Asian countries comprised 92.9% (2012: 100%)
of the total sales and the remaining 7.1% (2012: Nil) was mainly
shared between United States of America, other European
countries and South America.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had bank balances and cash
of HKD823,257,000 (2012: HKD480,102,000). The Group was
offered banking facilities amounting to HKD569,259,000 (2012:
HKD841,370,000). As at 31 December 2013, the Group obtained
bank borrowings in the amount of HKD379,383,000 (2012:
HKD437,426,000). The Group has been offered variable interest
rate bank loans which carry interest ranging from 1.35% to 2.88%
per annum. The effective interest rate of the Group’s bank loans is
1.81% (2012: 1.88%). The gearing ratio stood at 21.21% (2012:
29.33%), based on total borrowings over shareholders’ equity. The
banking facilities were secured by corporate guarantees from the
Company and certain of its subsidiaries. Bank loans are secured by
certain land and buildings and investment properties of the Group.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2013, the total number of employees
of the Group was 309. Employee costs (excluding directors’
emoluments) amounted to approximately HKD83,505,000 (2012:
HKD62,308,000).

In addition to competitive remuneration packages, discretionary
bonuses and employee share options are offered to eligible staff of
the Group based on their performance and individual merits.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

On 22 October 2001, shareholders of the Company had approved
and adopted a share option scheme (the “2001 Scheme”) for the
purpose of providing eligible participants with the opportunity to
acquire proprietary interests in the Company and to encourage
participants to work towards enhancing the value of the Company
and its shares for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders
as a whole. All directors, full-time employees and any other persons
who, at the discretion of the board of directors, have contributed or
will contribute to the Group are eligible to participate in the 2001
Scheme.

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 10 June
2011, shareholders of the Company had approved the termination
of the 2001 scheme and adopted a new share option scheme (the
“2011 Scheme”).
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OPERATION REVIEW
RO

Pursuant to the 2001 and the 2011 Schemes, shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
two schemes or any other share option scheme adopted by the
Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue on the date of adoption. The Company may
renew this 10% limit with shareholders’ approval provided that
each such renewal may not exceed 10% of shares in the Company
in issue as at the date of the shareholders’ approval.

The total number of shares of the Company which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the two schemes or any other share option
scheme adopted by the Company must not exceed 30% of the
shares in issue from time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders of the Company, the total
number of shares of the Company issued and to be issued upon
the exercise of the options granted to each participant (including
both exercised and unexercised options) under the two schemes
or any other share option schemes adopted by the Company in
any 12-month period must not exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue.

The period within which the options must be exercised will be
specified by the Company at the time of grant. This period must
expire no later than 10 years from the date of grant of the options.
At the time of grant of the options, the Company may specify a
minimum period for which an option must be held before it can be
exercised. The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
within 14 days from the date on which the letter containing the
offer is delivered to that participant and the amount payable on
acceptance of an option is HKD1.00.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company to be issued
upon exercise of the options shall be no less than the higher of
(i) the closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in the
daily quotation sheets issued by the Exchange on the date of grant;
(ii) the average closing price of the shares of the Company as
stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a share
of the Company on the date of grant. The subscription price will be
approved by the board of directors at the time the option is offered
to the participants.
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No options may be granted under the two schemes after the date
of the tenth anniversary of the adoption of the two schemes.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, no share option had
been granted by the Company, neither was these any outstanding,
lapsed or cancelled option pursuant to the 2001 Scheme and the
2011 Scheme.

On 9 September 2013 and 9 October 2013, a total of 100,900,000
share options were granted to eligible persons. Details of the
movements of the share options granted under the 2011 Scheme
during the year ended 31 December 2013 are as follows:
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OPERATION REVIEW
RO

The number and weighted average exercise price of share options
exercisable at the end of the reporting period are 32,210,000 and
HKDO.405 respectively.

The weighted average remaining contractual life for share options
outstanding at the end of reporting period is 2.69 years (2012: Nil).
The weighted average share price at the date of exercise of options
exercised during the year was HKDO.45 (2012: Nil).

The total number of securities available for issue under the share
option scheme as at 31 December 2013 was 622,955,074 shares
(including options for 92,750,000 shares that have been granted
but not yet lapsed or exercised) which represented 29.6% of the
issued share capital of the Company at 31 December 2013.

The estimated fair value of the options granted on 9 September
2013 was HKDO0.1184 per option. The fair value was calculated
using the Black-Scholes model with Binomial Tree method. The
inputs into the model were as follows:

Share price at grant date HKDO0.400
Exercise price HKDO0.406
Expected volatility 43.526%
Expected life 3 years
Risk-free rate 0.693%
Expected dividend yield 0%

The estimated fair value of the options granted on 9 October 2013
was HKDO.1204 per option. The fair value was calculated using the
Black-Scholes model with Binomial Tree method. The inputs into
the model were as follows:

Share price at grant date HKDO0.400
Exercise price HKDO0.402
Expected volatility 44.015%
Expected life 3 years
Risk-free rate 0.545%
Expected dividend yield 0%

The volatility assumption, measured at the standard deviation of
expected share price returns, is based on a statistical analysis of
daily share prices over the last three years.
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The share options granted on 9 September 2013 are subject to the
following vesting schedule:

OPERATION REVIEW
EHROE

R2013F9 AR R MM EAX LA T BB
RIER:

Maximum
number of
share options

exercisable

RZT{T{#

Vesting schedule B ER MR HERE
From 9 September 2013 to 8 September 2014 2013F9H9H £2014F9HA8H 32,400,000
From 9 September 2014 to 8 September 2015 201499 A9H £201549 A8H 56,700,000
From 9 September 2015 to 8 September 2016 2015F9 A9H £2016F9 A8H 81,000,000

The share options granted on 9 October 2013 are subject to the
following vesting schedule:

R20135F 10 H9R R M MBI AR A T BB
BIRMRR

Maximum
number of
share options

exercisable
RZA{T{#
Vesting schedule HEBRFER B ERE
From 9 October 2013 to 8 October 2014 201310 H9H £2014%10A8H 7,960,000
From 9 October 2014 to 8 October 2015 201410 A9H £2015410A8H 13,930,000
From 9 October 2015 to 8 October 2016 201510 A9H £2016%10A8H 19,900,000

The fair value of share options granted is recognised as an
employee cost with a corresponding increase in share options
reserve within equity over the relevant vesting periods.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) recognised an
expense of HKD6,387,000 for the year ended 31 December 2013
(2012: Nil) in relation to share options granted by the Company.

ERNEBRENATFEENERBEERA T
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OPERATION REVIEW
RO

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(a)

On 12 February 2014, the Group entered into an
acquisition agreement and pursuant to which the Group has
conditionally agreed to purchase 100% equity interest in Jin
Dragon Holdings Limited (“Jin Dragon”), together with the
shareholder’s loans, from an independent third party for an
aggregate consideration of HKD146,157,119. Upon closing
of this acquisition, Jin Dragon will become a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company.

On 28 February 2014, the Group entered into an
acquisition agreement and pursuant to which the Group has
conditionally agreed to acquire the remaining 50% equity
interest in the joint venture JFT Holdings Limited (“JFT
Holdings”) from its joint venture partner Toyota Tsusho
Corporation for a consideration of HKD25,000,000. Upon
closing of this acquisition, JFT Holdings has become a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Ting Chuen, aged 66, Chairman (appointed on 9 March
2009 and re-elected on 10 June 2011)

Mr. Chan Ting Chuen graduated with a Bachelor degree in civil
engineering from the University of Hong Kong. Mr. Chan is
also a director of each of Royal Pacific Limited, First Dynamic
International Limited and Well Success Investment Limited, all
of which are deemed or direct substantial shareholders of the
Company under the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

Mr. Sze, Sun Sun Tony, aged 62, Deputy Chairman and Managing
Director (appointed on 1 February 2005 and re-elected on 11 June
2013)

Mr. Sze, Sun Sun Tony has over 30 years of experience in
investment and property development in Hong Kong, mainland
China and overseas markets. He is also a director of each of Alexon
International Limited, First Dynamic International Limited and Well
Success Investment Limited, all of which are deemed or direct
substantial shareholders of the Company under the Securities and
Futures Ordinance.

Mr. Chang Tsung Yuan, aged 66, Deputy Chairman (appointed on
1 February 2005 and re-elected on 12 June 2012)

Mr. Chang Tsung Yuan joined the Group at its inception in 1990
and is the founder of the manufacturing business of the Group.
Mr. Chang is a substantial shareholder of Well Success Investment
Limited, the major shareholder of the Company. Mr. Chang is also
the President of the manufacturing division of the Company and its
subsidiaries. He has over 30 years of experience and knowledge in
the footwear manufacturing industry.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Ms. Chen, Fang-Mei, aged 51, (appointed on 8 July 2009 and re-
elected on 11 June 2013)

Ms. Chen Fang-Mei graduated with a Bachelor degree of
International Business from Soochow University in Taiwan in
1986 and has over 20 years of experience in investment and
financial management. During 2001 and 2004, she was the vice
president and head of underwriting of Citibank Securities (Taiwan)
Limited. Ms. Chen has been the spokesperson and vice president
of Pou Chen Corporation (“Pou Chen”) (TSE: 9904) since 2004.
Pou Chen is a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation and a deemed substantial shareholder of the Company
under the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

Ms. Chen is also an executive director of Eagle Nice (International)
Holdings Limited (HKSE: 02368), a company engaged in the
manufacturing and trading of sportswear and garments that is
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. Chan Kar Lee Gary, aged 58, (appointed on 2 January 2014)

Mr. Chan Kar Lee Gary holds an EMBA awarded jointly by the
HKUST Business School and the Kellogg School of Management
of Northwestern University. He possesses over 30 years of
professional experience in brand building, sales, distribution and
management in fast moving consumer goods with multi-national
corporations. He has also attended management courses in leading
business schools in both the US and Europe.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Li I-Nan, aged 72, (appointed on 28 June 2002 and re-elected
on 12 June 2012)

Mr. Li I-Nan has many years of experience in the footwear business
including sourcing and wholesale operations. He is an executive
director of Yue Yuen Industrial (Holdings) Limited (“Yue Yuen”),
a company engaged in shoes manufacturing that is listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (HKSE: 00551). Yue Yuen
is a deemed substantial shareholder of the Company under the
Securities and Futures Ordinance.
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Mr. Li is also a non-executive director of Pou Sheng International
(Holdings) Ltd (“Pou Sheng”), a subsidiary of Yue Yuen. Pou
Sheng is engaged in the retailing of sportswear in the Greater China
area.

Mr. Li holds a Bachelor and a Master of Arts degree from National
Chengchi University in Taiwan and a Master of Arts degree from
the University of Southern California. Mr Li is also a member of the
Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee of the Company.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheng Kar Shing, aged 61, (appointed on 4 June 1997 and
re-elected on 12 June 2012)

Mr. Cheng Kar Shing holds a Master degree in engineering from
the University of California in Los Angeles, United States. Mr.
Cheng has been a director of New World Hotels (Holdings) Limited
since 1984 and New World Development Company Limited (“New
World Development”) since 1994. New World Development is a
company listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Exchange”) (HKSE: 00017). He is also an executive director of
New World China Land Limited, a company listed on the Exchange
(HKSE: 00917) and an independent non-executive director of
King Fook Holdings Limited (HKSE: 00280). Mr. Cheng is also a
member of the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee
of the Company.

Mr. Ho Shing Chak, aged 54, (appointed on 30 December 2004
and re-elected on 11 June 2013)

Mr. Ho Shing Chak, a certified public accountant in Hong Kong,
graduated from the Chinese University of Hong Kong with a
Bachelor degree in business administration and holds a Bachelor
of Laws degree from the Peking University. He previously
worked for a reputable international accounting firm and is
currently running his own business. Mr. Ho is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and is
also an associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Ho is also the Chairman of the Audit Committee,
the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee of
the Company.
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Mr. Shum Pui Kay, aged 65, (appointed on 27 November 2013)

Mr. Shum Pui Kay possesses over 30 years of experience in the
retailing and distribution of luxurious goods. He was instrumental in
the establishment and expansion of the renowned French leather
good brand Longchamp in the Asia Pacific region and has served
as the Chairman of the Asia Pacific region of the brand Longchamp
since 1978. From 2008 to 2013, he served as the director of
Longchamp Company Limited mainly responsible for overseeing
brand development in the Greater China region. Mr. Shum is also a
member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company.

Mr. Wah Wang Kei Jackie, aged 47, (appointed on 27 November
2013)

Mr. Wah Wang Kei Jackie graduated from The University of Hong
Kong in 1990 and was qualified as a solicitor in 1992. Up until
1997, Mr. Wah was a partner of a Hong Kong law firm. He is
currently an executive director of G-Resources Group Limited
(HKSE: 1051), the shares of which are listed on the main board of
the HKSE. He was also an executive director of CST Mining Group
Limited (HKSE: 985) from 25 June 2010 to 31 December 2012
and China New Energy Power Group Limited (HKSE: 1041) from 2
November 2009 to 13 September 2013, the shares of which are all
listed on the main board of the HKSE. Mr. Wah is also a member of
the Nomination Committee.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Chu Tin Chi, aged 63, joined the Company in 2009. He has been
appointed Group General Manager since 2011. Mr. Chu has over
30 years of experience in banking and the capital markets. He
previously held key management positions in listed companies
in Hong Kong and overseas. He also served as the advisor to the
Tianjin Foreign Economic Relations & Trade Commission (now
known as the Commission of Commerce, Tianjin) in PRC.

Allan Cheng-Kang Chan, aged 38, joined the Group in 2004. Mr.
Chan graduated with a Bachelor of Architecture and a Bachelor
of Science (Architecture). He is also a member of the Architecture
Institute of British Columbia (Canada). He has prior experience in
project development and architectural design for residential and
commercial projects in Canada and the United States. Mr. Chan
is the son-in-law of Mr. Sze Sun Sun Tony, Deputy Chairman and
executive director of the Company.

Symphony Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

MIEELLE 6658 (R2013F 11 H27HEZE )

MIEELERBANFRESEEERTER
DS BI978FBIL A A BT EL R
LongchampZl: KB E & HiEEZ R ERT E
MEREABRGBUELIRBEASEZEZ RN
20085 £ 20134 » sh 9t 4 ALongchampBA R A
AZES FEEEEEZMEERFERERLN
BR - LGEERKBAARRAFHEESKE -

ERERLE 475 (R2013F 11 HA27HEZ )

FRERENRIQOFEENEB ABARN1992
FHGEMER BEI97F I EXREREE
—RKAWEMITHABA - EXRERBSEBRER
SEBERAFTNMITES (RMHRHE:1051) @ %
NE 2 B R PR £ - FEISEAN2010%F
6H25H Z£2012912 31 A 2009411 A2H &
20139F9OA13RHfE] AP RHBEXEE AR QA
(B fn 5% - 985) M EI¥TaLIRE) N E AR A
A (B HSE : 1041) ZHITESE - AMERRZ
B EEBZPAER LM RN ERERER
RRABRBZZEGKE -

SEEEAE

KX RF635% M20095F INA KRR F] - B
01 FREFARFEFRLE - RELHEFE
=TFRBROTREATSER RELEGNE
BRBINEETRRSRITHAE < RFELETR
HEFBERETEINEEEZZE S GAREX
AEMARBNAKZEE)BEM-

BB IR F385% B2004F R INAREE -t
BRERESYNBEB T8 - EEE DRI
beEsE (MER)ZESREM—8 - tAEENE
AMEBEMEENEERBETARABRAELZ
ERF - BERER/ARAEZRLLENBI TR
IR ST A Y 2 o



Chan Kin Hung, aged 36, joined the Group in 2009. Mr. Chan
holds a Master of Science degree, Bachelor of Fine Arts degree
and Bachelor of Arts degree. Mr. Chan is responsible for overseeing
and managing the business development of the PONY brand
globally. Mr. Chan is the son of Mr.Chan Ting Chuen, the Chairman
and executive director of the Company.

Chow So Ying Anna, aged 50, has been with the Group since
2004. Ms. Chow is a solicitor admitted in the Hong Kong Special
Administration Region and she also holds a Bachelor of Arts degree
in English Literature. She has over 15 years experience in legal,
regulatory, compliance and corporate secretarial fields.

Tham Kit Wan, aged 53, joined the Group in 2007 as Senior
Vice President. Ms. Tham holds a Master of Laws degree and a
Bachelor of Laws degree. She is a solicitor admitted in Singapore,
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and also in England
& Wales. Ms Tham has over 25 years in legal and compliance
affairs.

Yeung Yuk Tuen lJeff, aged 39, joined the Company as Chief
Financial Officer in 2012. Mr. Yeung possesses over 15 years
of experience in financial management across Hong Kong and
the People’s Republic of China. Mr. Yeung is a member of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountant. He holds a
Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration.

Henry Mok, aged 52, joined the Group in 2004. Mr. Mok holds a
Bachelor of Science degree in Architecture and possesses over 20
years of experience in tourism retailing.

Cheung Siu Ying, aged 67, has been with the Group since 1997.
Mr. Cheung graduated with a Bachelor of Science degree in civil
engineering. He has over 40 years of experience in engineering,
construction and project management in Hong Kong and China.

Li Kuangru, aged 64, has been with the Group since 2007. Mr.
Li possesses over 29 years of experience working in finance and
the capital markets in Hong Kong and China. He holds a Master
degree in Social Sciences and a Bachelor degree in mechanical
engineering. He is principally engaged in Group's China related
projects.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEHRE

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are manufacturing and trading of footwear,
trading, retailing and distribution of licensed footwear, apparels,
swimming wear and accessories, property investment and holding.
The activities of its principal subsidiaries and joint ventures are set
out in Notes 38 and 16 respectively to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are
set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
pages 40 to 41 of the annual report.

No interim dividend was declared or paid during the year. The
directors now do not recommend payment of a final dividend to the
shareholders.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings and freehold land
were revalued at 31 December 2013. The revaluation resulted
in a surplus of approximately HKD9,279,000 which was credited
directly to the properties revaluation reserve.

Details of movements during the year in property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in Note 12 to the consolidated
financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group's investment properties at 31 December 2013 were
fair valued by an independent firm of professional property valuers
on an open market value basis. The net increase in fair value of
approximately HKD4,500,000 was credited directly to profit or loss.

Details of movements in the investment properties of the Group
during the year are set out in Note 13 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of share capital of the Company are set out in Note 25 to
the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed securities of the
Company.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY
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The reserves of the Company available for distribution to M2013F12 4318 AR DETFARRFIIRE
shareholders as at 31 December 2013 were as follows: MREEDT

2013 2012

HKD’000 HKD'000

THET FHET

Share premium B mE 578,665 362,735

Contributed surplus BEHAR 586,774 586,774

Retained profits B m A 381,716 215,450

1,547,155 1,164,959

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
balances in a company’s contributed surplus and share premium
accounts are available for distribution. However, the company
cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of
contributed surplus and share premium if:

(@) the Company is, or would after the payment be, unable to
pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of the assets of the Company would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its
issued share capital and share premium accounts.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEHE

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Chan Ting Chuen (Chairman)

Mr. Sze Sun Sun Tony (Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)
Mr. Chang Tsung Yuan (Deputy Chairman)

Ms. Chen Fang Mei

Mr. Chan Lu Min (resigned on 31 August 2013)

Dr. Ho Ting Seng (resigned on 22 October 2013)

Mr. Chan Kar Lee Gary (appointed on 2 January 2014)

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Mr. Li | Nan

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Cheng Kar Shing

Mr. Feng Lei Ming (resigned on 22 October 2013)

Mr. Ho Shing Chak

Mr. Huang Shenglan (resigned on 27 November 2013)

Mr. Shum Pui Kay (appointed on 27 November 2013)

Mr. Wah Wang Kei Jackie (appointed on 27 November 2013)

In accordance with the existing Bye-laws of the Company (the
“Bye-law”), Mr. Chan Ting Chuen, Mr. Chang Tsung Yuan,
Mr. Cheng Kar Shing and Mr. Li | Nan will retire as Directors by
rotation. Being eligible, Mr. Chan Ting Chuen and Mr. Cheng Kar
Shing offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

None of the directors who are proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Group which is not terminable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme adopted on
22 October 2001 (the “2001 Scheme”) and the new share option
scheme adopted on 10 June 2011 (the “2011 Scheme”) are set
out in Note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012, no share option was
granted by the Company, neither was there any outstanding, lapsed
or cancelled options pursuant to the 2001 Scheme and the 2011
Scheme.

On 9 September 2013 and 9 October 2013, a total of 100,900,000
share options were granted to eligible persons. Details of the
movements of the share options granted under the 2011 Scheme
during the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in Note 26 to
the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and the chief executives and their associates of the
Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company and its associated corporations as recorded in the
register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”), or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Code”),
were as follows:

LONG POSITIONS
Ordinary shares of HKDO.10 each in the Company:
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Number of ordinary shares held by

FiERTEERNE

Percentage

Spouse Total of the

and/or number of issued share

Beneficial children Controlled ordinary capital of

Director Notes owner under 18 corporation shares the Company
15X AT

EBR/ % E#T

EE it ZHA  18EMTF%L EReE TERGYE RAE R
Chan Ting Chuen BRI 1,2 8,950,000 - 664,677,468 673,627,468 32.02%
Chang Tsung Yuan SR 4 4,500,000 - - 4,500,000 0.21%
Sze Sun Sun Tony HEET T 1,3 - - 664,677,468 664,677,468 31.60%

MMEBEARAT 2013 FEHRE




DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEHE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
(CONTINUED)

LONG POSITIONS (CONTINUED)

Notes:

1. Well Success Investment Limited (“Well Success”) was directly interested
in 664,677,468 shares of the Company. First Dynamic International Limited
(“First Dynamic”) held more than one-third of the issued share capital of
Well Success. Each of Royal Pacific Limited (“Royal Pacific”) and Alexon
International Limited (“Alexon”) held more than one-third of the issued share
capital of First Dynamic. Accordingly, First Dynamic, Royal Pacific and Alexon
were deemed to be interested in 664,677,468 shares of the Company.

2. Mr. Chan Ting Chuen (“Mr. Chan”) was directly interested in 8,950,000
shares of the Company. Royal Pacific was wholly-owned by TC Chan Family
Holdings Limited (“TCCFHL"), which in turn was wholly-owned by Mr. Chan.
Accordingly, Mr. Chan was deemed to be interested in 673,627,468 shares of
the Company.

3. Mr. Sze Sun Sun Tony (“Mr. Sze”) was interested in the entire issued share
capital of Alexon and was therefore deemed to be interested in 664,677,468
shares of the Company.

4. Mr. Chang Tsung Yuan was directly interested in 4,500,000 shares of the
Company. He was also a substantial shareholder of Well Success, in which he
held 20.0% of its issued share capital.

Save as disclosed above and in the section “Share Option
Schemes”, none of the directors, chief executives nor their
associates had any interest or short position in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations as at 31 December 2013.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE OR REDEEM
SHARES

Save as disclosed under “Share Option Schemes” above, at no
time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate. In
addition, the Company has not redeemed any of its shares during
the year.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEHE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

EENERESHNER
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No contract of significance, to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.

FERRE
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

The register of substantial shareholders maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO shows that, as at
31 December 2013, the following shareholders had notified the

Company of relevant interests and short positions in the issued FRBIT
share capital of the Company:
(1) LONG POSITIONS 1) RE

Ordinary shares of HKD0.10 each of the Company XA E S R0. 1078 TR AR 1D

Number of issued ordinary shares held

ERTRHYE
Percentage of
the issued
share capital
Direct Deemed Total of the
Name of shareholder Notes  Capacity interests interests interests Company
EFAT
#iB E#1T
BR® i # EEED HHEEL AR [iZN=1) 174
Well Success 1 Beneficial owner 664,677,468 - 664,677,468 31.60%
X&mA
First Dynamic 1 Interest of controlled corporation - 664,677,468 664,677,468 31.60%
XEhE
Royal Pacific 1 Interest of controlled corporation - 664,677,468 664,677,468 31.60%
XEhE
TC Chan Family Holdings Limited 2 Interest of controlled corporation - 664,677,468 664,677,468 31.60%
(“TCCFHL") RHEeE
Chan Ting Chuen (“Mr. Chan”) 2 Beneficial owner, and interest of 8,950,000 664,677,468 673,627,468 32.02%
BREN ([BR%EA£]) controlled corporation
TR ARZELE
Ng Shuk Fong (“Madam Ng") 2 Spouse - 673,627,468 673,627,468 32.02%
fRF ([R&L]) fic (&
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (CONTINUED)

(1)

LONG POSITIONS (CONTINUED)
Ordinary shares of HKDO.10 each of the Company

FERR (&)

(1) =& (&)
AR A ERO.10B TTHI B

Number of issued ordinary shares held

ERTRHEE
Percentage of
the issued
share capital
Direct Deemed Total of the
Name of shareholder Notes  Capacity interests interests interests Company
EF 28
®BiRAE E#1T
BR= G L EEED HHEEL BEZ  RAEHI
Alexon International Limited (“Alexon”) 1 Interest of controlled corporation - 664,677 468 664,677,468 31.60%
XEhE
Sze Sun Sun Tony (“Mr. Sze”) 3 Interest of controlled corporation - 664,677 468 664,677,468 31.60%
A ([ E]) XEhE
Lau Yuk Wah (“Madam Lau") 3 Spouse - 664,677,468 664,677,468 31.60%
BIEE ([3=L)) it &
Frensham Investments Limited (“Frensham”) 4 Beneficial owner and interest of 62,999,572 664,677,468 727,677,040 34.59%
controlled corporation
RaARZELE
Pou Yuen Industrial (Holdings) Limited (“Pou 4 Interest of controlled corporation - 727,677,040 727,677,040 34.59%
Yuen”) XEhE
BEnlx (RE)BERAR([ER])
Yue Yuen Industrial Limited 4 Interest of controlled corporation - 727,677,040 727,677,040 34.59%
(“Yue Yuen Industrial”) XEhE
WLIEBRAR ([BTIZ])
Pou Hing Industrial Company Limited 4 Interest of controlled corporation - 727,677,040 727,677,040 34.59%
(“Pou Hing ) XEhE
Yue Yuen Industrial (Holdings) Limited (“Yue 4 Interest of controlled corporation - 727,677,040 727,677,040 34.59%
Yuen”) XEhE
WL (EE)ERRA ([B7])
Wealthplus Holdings Limited (“Wealthplus”) 4 Interest of controlled corporation - 727,677,040 727,677,040 34.59%
TEME
Pou Chen Corporation (“Pou Chen”) 4 Interest of controlled corporation - 727677040 727,677,040 34.59%

BERT%(KE)ARAR ([EK])
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (CONTINUED)

(1) LONG POSITIONS (CONTINUED)

Notes:

1. As at 31 December 2013, Well Success was directly interested in
664,677,468 shares of the Company. First Dynamic held more than
one-third of the issued share capital of Well Success. Each of Royal
Pacific and Alexon held more than one-third of the issued share capital
of First Dynamic. Accordingly, First Dynamic, Royal Pacific and Alexon
were deemed to be interested in 664,677,468 shares of the Company.

2. Madam Ng is the wife of Mr. Chan, a director of the Company. Royal
Pacific is wholly-owned by TCCFHL, which in turn is wholly-owned
by Mr. Chan. As at 31 December 2013, Royal Pacific was deemed to
be interested in 664,677,468 shares of the Company (see Note 1),
therefore both Mr. Chan and Madam Ng were deemed to be interested
in 664,677,468 shares of the Company. Furthermore, Mr. Chan was
directly interested in 8,950,000 shares of the Company. Accordingly,
Madam Ng was deemed to be interested in a total of 673,627,468
shares of the Company.

3. Madam Lau is the wife of Mr. Sze, a director of the Company. As
at 31 December 2013, Mr. Sze was interested in the entire issued
share capital of Alexon, therefore he was deemed to be interested
in 664,677,468 shares of the Company (see Note 1). Accordingly,
Madam Lau was deemed to be interested in a total of 664,677,468
shares of the Company.

4. Frensham was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Pou Yuen which in turn
was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Yue Yuen Industrial. Yue Yuen
Industrial was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Pou Hing which in turn
was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Yue Yuen. Wealthplus, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Pou Chen, held over one-third of the entire issued
share capital of Yue Yuen. As at 31 December 2013, Frensham held
more than one-third of the issued share capital of Well Success and
was therefore deemed to be interested in 664,677,468 shares of the
Company. In addition, Frensham had a direct interest in 62,999,572
shares of the Company. Accordingly, all of Frensham, Pou Yuen, Yue
Yuen Industrial, Pou Hing, Yue Yuen, Wealthplus and Pou Chen were
or deemed to be interested in 727,677,040 shares of the Company.

(2) SHORT POSITIONS
The Company has not been notified of any other relevant
interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the
Company as at 31 December 2013.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).
The Company considers all of the independent non-executive
directors independent.
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MARKET INFORMATION

During the year, sales to the People’s Republic of China, Hong
Kong and other Asian countries comprised 92.9% (2012: 100%)
of the total sales and the remaining 7.1% (2012: Nil) was mainly
shared between United States of America, other European
countries and South America.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s top
five customers were less than 30% of the Group’s total sales.

The aggregate purchases during the year attributable to the
Group'’s largest and five largest suppliers were approximately 64%
and 85% of the Group’s total purchases, respectively.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations
totalling approximately HKD67,000 (2012: HKD62,000).

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group's employee emolument policy is set up by the board of
directors of the Company (the “Board”) on the basis of the merit,
qualification and competence of the Group’s employees.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by
the Board, as authorised by shareholders at the annual general
meeting, having regard to the operating results of the Company,
individual performance and prevailing market conditions.

The Remuneration Committee was set up in December 2005,
advising the Board on the emoluments of the directors and senior
management. The Company has adopted share option schemes
as incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of the
schemes are set out in Note 26 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Symphony Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

mIB &

FR-PREARKMNE BEREMEMNBERD
85 55 RE A5 48 85 B B £992.9% (20124F 1 100% )
MR TE97.1% (20124 - ) B ZHEE - HAf
BUMBI R =M # D -

FRERRUIERS

FR-AREESESATPNHEERBIEARE
B $H & A D IR30% ©

FR AEENRATP RESESKAHERAR
FEARER ) B IE AN R B ER P A BE Y64 % 185 % °

PN

RAEE  REBEHNES L EMIBRA XY
67,0005 7T (2012 : 62,000/ 7T.) ©

i B B 3R

AEBENREFMERIAARRESS ([EF
RAKEETNER BEEK&ENMERE

ARREZNHFNIHRRNBEREFRSEE
EERANAKERE HEBAARRIRT
MBI MmER -

BN EZESN2005F12AKY - BERBR
EXrefEEENTRNESSRLEH-
RADRMN—RERETE FRAYEEREE
®RIEB W ERREEE  AHEFREARNAEE M
KT FE26 -



PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws, or
the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout
the year ended 31 December 2013.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s corporate governance principles and practices are
set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 28 to 37 of
this Annual Report.

AUDITOR

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu resigned on 17 June 2011 as
auditor of the Company. BDO Limited was subsequently appointed
as the auditor of the Company.

The financial statements have been audited by BDO Limited who
will retire, and being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.
A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint BDO Limited as auditor of
the Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHAIRMAN
Chan Ting Chuen

Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRER/RE

The Company firmly believes in the value and importance
of achieving high standard of corporate governance through
transparency, as well as effective risk cum internal control.

The corporate governance system is regularly assessed and
reviewed by the Board of directors, for the purpose of safeguarding
interests of shareholders and other stakeholders.

The Company has adopted and complied with the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices as set out in Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules (“CG Code”) throughout the year ended 31
December 2013, with deviation from the following.

Under code provision A.4.1, non-executive directors should
be appointed for a specific term and are subject to re-election.
Directors (including non-executive Directors) are not appointed
for specific term but are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at annual general meeting in accordance with Bye-law 87
of the Bye-laws of the Company.

Under code provision A.6.7, independent non-executive and other
non-executive directors should attend general meetings. Two of the
independent non-executive directors attended the annual general
meeting held on 11 June 2013. At each of the special general
meetings held on 28 May and 28 August 2013, one independent
non-executive director together with one non-executive director
were present on each occasion. At the special general meeting
held on 26 September 2013, one non-executive director was
present, others were not present on those occasions due to other
commitments.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board assumes leadership and control by providing
overall strategic direction. As at 31 December 2013, the Board
consisted of 9 Directors (including the Chairman of the Board),
amongst which four are executive Directors and remaining are
Non-executive Directors. Out of the 5 Non-executive Directors, 4
are independent.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Board diversity is achieved through a composition of members
coming from a variety of background, experience, skills and
perspectives. The newly appointed directors, namely Mr.
Gary Chan, Mr. Shum Pui Kay and Mr. Wah Wang Kei Jackie,
complemented the existing board with valuable expertise and
professionalism. The spectrum of the Board was thus further
enhanced. Board appointments has been and will be based on
individual merit aiming at complementing the skills and experience
of the Board as a whole, taking into account gender, age,
professional experience and qualifications, education background.

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive director (INEDs), an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers all INEDs independent.

Under code provision A.4.3, further appointment of an
independent non-executive director who serves more than 9 years
should be subject to a separate resolution to be approved by the
shareholders. Mr. Cheng Kar Shing has served as an INED for
more than 9 years. During his term of office, Mr. Cheng continue
to demonstrate impartial judgment in performing his duty. A
separate resolution will thus be proposed for his re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The positions of the Chairman Mr. Chan Ting Chuen and the
Managing Director Mr. Sze Sun Sun Tony (being defined as Chief
Executive Officer in the CG Code) are held separately. While the
Chairman of the Board provides leadership and management of
the Board, the Managing Director concentrates his efforts on day
to day management of the business. Checks and balances are
achieved through this segregation of duties.

The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for
implementing business strategy and managing day-to-day
administration and operations of the Group’s business to the
Managing Director and the senior management. While allowing
management with substantial autonomy to run and develop the
business, the Board is proactive in reviewing the results of the
delegated functions and work tasks.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

The Company provides continuous professional development
(“CPD") training and relevant materials to Directors to help ensure
that they are kept abreast of the latest changes in the commercial,
legal and regulatory environment in which the Group conducts its
business and to refresh their knowledge and skills on the roles,
functions and duties of a listed company director. In addition,
attendance at external forums of briefing session also counts

toward CPD training.

EEE(H)

ARRAREFRHUFESTEERITIIEAEEE
W ABHEREBEAEELEEBNEE &
RERERENENEC LEMEEEH LT
NAEFNAG B EB R ERE 1
SN HE A BRI RO R i I S R OR AN JRAt
HRARBEERRE-

Type of
CPD programme* Attending
Name EamiEl seminars
B HREEE" SLEHE
Executive Directors BITEE
Chan Ting Chuen PR EE )| 4
Sze Sun Sun Tony ikl v
Chang Tsung Yuan 3R BB v
Chan Lu Min (resigned on ZRE$S (120134
31 August 2013) 8A31HEMT) v/
Chen Fang-Mei bR < v v
Ho Ting Seng (resigned on AT (7220134
22 October 2013) 108228 &1T) v
Non-executive Director FRITES
Li | Nan FES 4
Independent Non-executive Directors BIERITES
Cheng Kar Shing EZRAK v v/
Feng Lei Ming (resigned on 5E A (720134
22 October 2013) 10A22H BHT) v/
Ho Shing Chak fa] p 2= 4
Huang Shenglan (resigned on EHBE (FR20134F
27 November 2013) 11B27HEHT) v/
Shum Pui Kay (appointed on s E (20134
27 November 2013) 11A278#ZEF) v
Wah Wang Kei Jackie (appointed on IR (20134
27 November 2013) 11827HEZT) v v/

* including: briefings from business units, regular information
updates, reading materials relating to regulatory updates,

business visits.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

All Directors have full, timely and direct access to the services and
advice from company secretary of the Company.

During the year, the Board conducted 5 meetings, attendance of
the Directors at the board meetings and general meetings is set out

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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as follows:— WERINTR R
Number of meetings
attended/eligible to attend
HE SERHBERZRE
Annual Extraordinary
Board General General
Name Meetings Meeting Meeting
= ESE RBRREEAEXE BREIXE
Executive Directors BITES
Chan Ting Chuen PR B )| 4/5 1/1 3/3
Sze Sun Sun Tony iR iE it 5/5 0/1 3/3
Chang Tsung Yuan ok B2 R 1/5 0/1 0/3
Chan Lu Min (resigned on EREH (720134
31 August 2013)* 8H31H&T)* 2/3 0/1 0/3
Chen Fang-Mei ESaES 3/5 0/1 0/3
Ho Ting Seng (resigned on AT $E (7220134
22 October 2013)** 10228 B#E) ** 3/4 1/1 2/3
Non-executive Director FPITES
Li I Nan =%5 4/5 0/1 3/3
Independent Non-executive Directors BIIFEHITESE
Cheng Kar Shing BPZR K 3/5 11 0/3
Feng Lei Ming (resigned on H5E R (720134
22 October 2013)** 10A228 &HE) ** 1/4 0/1 0/3
Ho Shing Chak Ak 1/5 1/1 2/3
Huang Shenglan (resigned on =B E (20134
27 November 2013)*** 1127 B B¥E) **~ 3/4 0/1 073
Shum Pui Kay (appointed on s E (20134
27 November 2013)**** 11A27TABEZE) x> 1/1 N/A N/A
Wah Wang Kei Jackie (appointed on =R (R20134F
27 November 2013)**** 11A27HER ) «*** 1/1 N/A N/A

Mr. Chan Lu Min resigned as an Executive Director of the Company on 31

August 2013. Three Board meetings were held during the period of his

appointment.

o On 22 October 2013, Dr. Ho Ting Seng and Mr. Feng Lei Ming resigned as
Executive Director and Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
respectively. Four Board meetings were held during the period of their

appointments.

Mr. Huang Shenglan resigned as an Independent Non-executive Director

of the Company on 27 November 2013 and four Board meetings were held

during the period of this appointment.

ok k ok

Mr. Shum Pui Kay and Mr. Wah Wang Kei Jackie were appointed as

Independent Non-executive Directors an 27 November 2013. One Board

meeting was held after their appointments.

*k

*ok ok ok

M20134F8A31 R  EREHELEREIAATNTESR
BN RETHMBITTIREFGEH -

M2013F 108228 « (A #EE - MBS ERR £ D BIEHEA
RRAMITERERE L IERTES IS - RIESETH
MRITTARESSEH-

M2013F11A278 » ERE ST AR EARR RE Y IEIT
EERG -ARETHRETTIREESSH-

M2013F11A27H LB ELEERELRHETEZER
ARABIIATEE RBEFZEBRTRBITTIR
EEggm-

MMEBEARAT 2013 FEHRE




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EEERARE

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Chow So Ying Anna, the company secretary of the Company, is
a full time employee of the Group. She reports to the Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company. She has duly complied with the
relevant professional training requirement under Rule 3.29 of the
Listing Rules. Her biographical details are set out on page 17 of the
annual report.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee of the Company (“Remuneration
Committee”) was set up for the purpose of advising the Board on
and reviewing the remuneration policy and other remuneration
related matters for all Directors and senior management. The
Remuneration Committee assesses the performance and approves
the terms of the service contracts (if any) of executive Directors.

Members of Remuneration Committee
Mr. Ho Shing Chak (Chairman)

Mr. Cheng Kar Shing

Mr. Shum Pui Kay

Remuneration package is performance-based and the
recommended remuneration package includes salaries, bonuses
and share incentive scheme. During the year under review, the
Remuneration Committee met and considered the packages of
the executive Directors. They recommended to the Board on the
remuneration packages of individual executive directors were
fair and reasonable, taking into account business performance,
market practices and competitive market conditions. Non-executive
Directors are compensated with the aim to fairly represent their
efforts and time dedicated to the Board.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company (“Audit Committee”)
was established with specific written terms of reference. The
Audit Committee oversees the audit process and provides an
independent review of the effectiveness of the financial reporting
process and the internal control procedures.

Members of Audit Committee
Mr. Ho Shing Chak (Chairman)
Mr. Cheng Kar Shing

Mr. Li | Nan

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Audit Committee
reviewed with the external auditor and senior management the
annual results of the Group as well as the accounting principles
and practices being adopted and financial reporting matters.
Our Chief Financial Officer, senior management and the external
auditor attended the meetings to respond to any queries raised by
the Audit Committee.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The nomination committee of the Company (“Nomination
Committee”), consisting of 3 INEDs, was established with specific
written terms of reference. It is responsible for advising the Board
on the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
planning for Directors, in particular, the Chairman and the Chief
Executive.

Members of Nomination Committee
Mr. Ho Shing Chak (Chairman)

Mr. Li | Nan

Mr. Wah Wang Kei Jackie

BOARD/COMMITTEES MEETINGS AND
MINUTES

During the year under review, management provided appropriate
and sufficient information to the Directors and Board members in
a timely manner to keep them abreast of the latest developments
of the Company to discharge their responsibilities. The attendance
of individual members of the Board and other Board Committees
meetings during the financial year ended 31 December 2013 is set
out in the table below:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EEERRSE

REESE

ARmREERR® ([RRREE]) M3RBWIUIF
MITESMAK EBEREEZELHREN
REF (LERERRITRAR) EETENE
BEERESgREES

REZESEHE
AIBGRSEE (F/E)
FEILE
ERESE

EEE FEEERRERLH

RARBFE ERECERMEEREZE K
BRHUIERTEEMN EEFEZREARFN
RN ERABITHENRE - #E2013F 12431
ALVRFERE SEFEMEMZREENENS
HOE LS TR:

Audit Remuneration Nomination
Directors Committee Committee Committee
= BEEESE FMESE REEEE
Non-executive Director FRITES
Li | Nan FE3 2/2 N/A /1
Independent Non-executive Directors BIIFEHITES
Cheng Kar Shing B K 1/2 2/2 N/A
Feng Lei Ming (resigned BER (RZE—=F
on 22 October 2013) +A -+ -HET) 0/1 N/A N/A
Ho Shing Chak Al k2 2/2 2/2 11
Huang Shenglan (resigned EHE(R_Z—=F
on 27 November 2013 +—AZ+tHEE) N/A N/A N/A
Shum Pui Kay (appointed MEE (RZE—=F
on 27 November 2013 +—A=++H
EEE) N/A 1/1 N/A
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BOARD/COMMITTEES MEETINGS AND
MINUTES (CONTINUED)

Minutes of the Board meetings and Board Committees meetings
have been recorded in sufficient detail. Draft and final versions of
minutes of the Board and other Board Committees were sent to
all Directors or Committees members for comments and records
within a reasonable time after the meeting.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

A Nomination Committee was established in March 2012 which is
chaired by an independent non-executive director and consists of
a majority of independent non-executive directors. Matters relating
to the structure, size and composition of the Board was considered.
Appointments, resignations and removals of Directors and the
succession plan are subject to the approval of the Board.

Under the Bye-laws, one-third of the Directors (including INEDs)
must retire, and shall be eligible for re-election at each annual
general meeting. Mr. Chan Ting Chuen (“Mr. Chan”), Mr. Cheng
Kar Shing (“Mr. Cheng”), Mr. Li I-Nan (“Mr. Li") and Mr. Chang
Tsung Yuan (“Mr. Chang”) will retire at the forthcoming annual
general meeting. Unlike Mr. Chan and Mr. Cheng, Mr. Li and Mr.
Chang will not offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. Details of the biographies of Mr. Chan and
Mr. Cheng are set out in the circular to be sent to the shareholders.

Symphony Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

e
it

ERRACER

B EEEEHE

(%)
EEERREENERCARNFALE €3
KENERMRERAYERGHRNAER
BAXRABESTHEZBEXNEBERN FmhF
f& e

EERAE

REBZEERN2012F3 AL R — R IBIIEH
TEFREEEXFE ZERNBMABIIENTE
F ERNAUESSNERE AR KAE-ES
WET FTEEBEEREETABRKEER
S5k

REERMA =0 —BF (BEBILIENTE
F)VARESR YNBFRREAFAGET
BIE - BREE)I A ([BREAED) ~ BRASTAE (T8
FED FERERE(FEL]) MRBEREE
([REED BEREERRAFASGHESE-
BIRPREERERE  FRAERKREEHTED
EREC - REERBEENBEEFBCHNA
N AR E T AR B A8 A



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE, INTERNAL
CONTROL, GROUP RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board has overall responsibility of the Group’s system of
internal control, corporate governance compliance and assessment
and management of risks. Procedures are designed to identify and
manage risks that might adversely impact the Group’s business
operations. Through the establishment of policies and internal
guidelines such as the approval of detailed operational and
financial reports, budgets and plans provided by the management
of the business operations; periodic review of actual results
against budget or forecast; annual review by the Audit Committee
of the ongoing work of the Group’s internal audit and risk
management functions. Inhouse code for the approval and control
of expenditures are established jointly by finance and operating
units. On behalf of the Board, the Audit Committee reviews on a
regular basis the corporate governance structure and practices
within the Group and monitors compliance on an ongoing basis. It
also reviews and monitors the effectiveness of the internal control
systems to ensure its sufficiency. Appropriate insurance policy has
been arranged to transfer the financial impact of risks. Directors
and Officers’ Liability Insurance is also in place to protect directors
and officers of the Group against their potential legal liabilities.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

A summary of remuneration paid to the external auditor of the
Company, BDO Limited, for audit services and non-audit services
for the financial years ended 31 December 2013 is as follows:
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Audit services EET RS 1,580
Other services H A AR 7 1,126
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific
enquiry of all Directors, each of them confirmed his/her compliance
with the required standard set out in the Model Code for the
financial year ended 31 December 2013.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2013 which give a true and fair view of the state of
financial affairs of the Company.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting
records, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irregularities.

To maintain and promote better and effective control within the
Group, the Directors have reviewed the soundness, adequacy
and application of accounting, financial and other controls of the
Company.

SHAREHOLDERS’ COMMUNICATION

The Board recognises the importance of maintaining an effective
two-way communication with its stakeholders. Designated
management meets with research analysts and institutional
investors on an on-going basis providing them with the latest and
comprehensive information about the corporate developments of
the Group. In addition, stakeholders can click into the Company’s
website (www.symphonyholdings.com) to obtain updated
information in a timely manner.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Shareholders may convene a special general meeting in the
following manner:

Shareholders with ten percent of the voting rights at general
meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right, by
written request to the Board or the company’s secretary, to require
a special general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such written request.

PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained sufficient public float throughout the
year ended 31 December 2013.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B B RS

Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

I B DO Tel : +852 2218 8288

T|EE ¢ +852 2218 8288
{8H : +852 2815 2239

25t Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong
HETHEP11158R
KRAHI251

www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SYMPHONY HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Symphony Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) set out on pages 40 to 176, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies
Act of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2013 and of the Group’s loss and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Shiu Hong NG

Practising Certificate Number: P03752

Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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CONSOLUDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

SEEZERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013412A31H It &

2013 2012
Notes HKD'000 HKD'000
B sE FH#ET FET
(restated)
(BEH)
Continuing operations FHEEEER
Revenue e 5 212,106 149,335
Cost of sales HERA (126,531) (91,791)
Gross profit EA 85,575 57,544
Other income and gains Hap g A Rz 8(a) 61,136 45,966
Distribution and selling expenses DEREERY (100,635) (118,300)
Administrative expenses TR (168,719) (102,339)
Finance costs BB AR 6 (8,516) (7,354)
Other expenses Hih S 8(b) (27,268) (5,443)
Increase in fair value of investment properties KEYENTEBEEN 4,500 33,843
Impairment loss on interests in joint ventures Nk =N B 25 60
EEBE - (20,512)
Share of results of joint ventures EEERBIEE (33,606) (59,274)
Loss before income tax credit/(expense) BRETSRES, (FX)
Al E 1R (187,533) (175,869)
Income tax credit/(expense) FiEfHme,/ (Fx) 7 2,079 (2,387)
Loss for the year from continuing operations RERBEREEB 2
FEEBR 8(c) (185,454) (178,256)
Discontinued operations BRIEEEE
Profit/(loss) for the year from RACKRIEEEEB 2
discontinued operations, after tax FERA,/ (BE)
(Br#E) 8(d) 176,870 (46,090)
Loss for the year FEBE (8,584) (224,346)
Other comprehensive income, net of tax Hib2EEN - BRBI1E
ltems that will not be reclassified TEEMHEE
to profit or loss: BEMIEE
Surplus arising on revaluation of properties MESHAES B 12,325 18,924
Deferred tax liability arising on revaluation of MEEGHMEEZ
properties BIERIA G 262 (2,469)
Release of deferred tax liabilities arising BHROEMER
on revaluation of properties upon disposal of SEMEEEL
properties BLEHIBEE - 11,554
12,587 28,009
ltems that may be reclassified HgBesmoEs
subsequently to profit or loss: BEMIEE
Fair value gain on available-for-sale investments A ERE
NEEERE 39 670
Release of investments revaluation reserve RS HEERER
to profit or loss upon disposal of EEEER I IRE
available-for-sale investments E (45) (189)
Translation reserves released to profit or loss on il SNl
disposal of subsidiaries Ol = Em &R RE (84,010) -
Exchange differences arising on translation of BEBINER
foreign operations FEEMERZE 37,195 10,109
Share of other comprehensive income of HEZERA
joint ventures Hip 2w A (1,520) 1,701
(48,341) 12,291
Other comprehensive income for the year, FEHMEZERA BH#%
net of tax (35,754) 40,300
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEZEBER
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

2013 2012
Notes HKD'000 HKD’000
b5 FH#ET FHT
(restated)
(BEH)
Total comprehensive income for the year FE2EBANRE (44,338) (184,046)
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to: FEIEFEEEF, (BE) -
Owners of the Company KREEBA
Loss for the year from RERBELEEB L
continuing operations FEBA (161,416) (168,256)
Profit/(loss) for the year from discontinued REERIEEEER 2
operations FEHH/(ER) 176,870 (46,090)
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable RNBER AE
to owners of the Company FERF,/ (EE) 15,454 (214,346)
Non-controlling interests ElSeligs £
Loss for the year from RERBELEEB 2 F
continuing operations EEE (24,038) (10,000)
Loss for the year attributable R ERELFEEE
to non-controlling interests (24,038) (10,000)
(8,584) (224,346)
Total comprehensive income attributable to: [EE2EBABE:
Owners of the Company RARHEA A (31,790) (176,778)
Non-controlling interests IR (12,548) (7,268)
(44,338) (184,046)
Earnings/(loss) per share gRAR, (EE)
Basic and diluted (HK cents) AR s (&) 11
From continuing and RERBELER
discontinued operations BRIEEEER 1.05 (16.39)
From continuing operations RERBLEER (10.94) (12.86)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
SE MR AR TR

As at 31 December 2013 A20134 12 A31H

2013 2012
Notes HKD'000 HKD'000
i FHET T
(restated)
(BEE5)
Non-current assets FEMBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB L& 12 514,283 571,383
Investment properties BEME 13 729,233 506,880
Prepaid lease payments BHEERE 14 292,590 291,363
Intangible assets BYEE 15 209,916 -
Deposit paid for acquisition of WE—REMEL
an investment property EANEER 19 - 150,288
Interests in joint ventures AehERER 16 35,369 48,062
Advances to joint ventures BRFEELE 16 - 108,348
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 17 - 2334
Deferred tax assets BEHIEE E 23 23,207 18,457
Tax recoverable JERTHIE 52,314 45,414
Club debentures G5 2,326 2,003
Restricted bank deposit SRHRITER 21(a) 3,843 3,729
1,863,081 1,748,261
Current assets MEEE
Inventories "E 18 25,120 254,211
Amounts due from joint ventures B & & ER 16 84,128 4212
Trade and other receivables E”%&Eﬁﬂfuﬁlﬁﬁm 19 104,757 328,225
Prepaid lease payments B HEERE 14 7,618 7,394
Pledged bank deposit BEIRRITIE R 21(b) 57,641 78,319
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRRRE 21(c) 823,257 480,102
1,102,521 1,152,463
Assets classified as held for sale DEABIELEEE 34 - 120,383
1,102,521 1,272,846
Current liabilities mEAE
Trade and other payables 2 5 R E M ER BE%K 22 287,862 551,668
Amounts due to joint ventures ERAELER 16 44,934 24,259
Bank borrowings RITER 24 379,383 437,426
Tax payable FERTRIE 41,109 75,293
753,288 1,088,646
Net current assets TBEEFE 349,233 184,200
Total assets less current liabilities EEBERRBDARE 2,212,314 1,932,461
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mE M BRR R

As at 31 December 2013 72013412 A31H

2013 2012
Notes HKD’000 HKD'000
i TFET FHET
(restated)
(BEMN)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Obligations arising from a joint venture BREGCEELZEM 16 64,859 46,820
Deferred tax liabilities EXEHIBEE 23 85,913 74,257
150,772 121,077
2,061,542 1,811,384
Equity g
Share capital g AR 25 210,369 130,804
Reserves 1 1,578,480 1,360,684
Equity attributable to owners of RRBEE ANELER
the Company 1,788,849 1,491,488
Non-controlling interests FEE PR RS 272,693 319,896
2,061,542 1,811,384

The consolidated financial statements on pages 40 to 176 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board on 21 March 2014

and are signed on its behalf by:

CHAN Ting Chuen

FREEI
Director

EFE

TIEEREREE:

SZE Sun Sun Tony
e 5

Director

EF

FHNFAOEE176ANGE M ERKR B AR A
EEGN2014F3 821 B #bAx MR #E T2 - I i
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

B AR 2R

As at 31 December 2013 A20134 12 A31H

2013 2012
Notes HKD’000 HKD'000
i FET FET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RBARZERE 38 988 988
Amounts due from subsidiaries JiE U BT B 1 B F R 38 1,679,336 2.001,224
1,680,324 2,002,212
Current assets MEVEE
Other receivables H b U BR X 19 1,637 4,468
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR LIRS 627,563 78,458
629,200 82,926
Current liabilities TEAE
Amounts due to subsidiaries eI A R FkIA 38 279,661 476,580
Other payables H e R 5K 22 956 2,731
Bank borrowings ERRITER 24 271,383 310,064
552,000 789,375
Net current assets/(liabilities) RBEE/(BE)FE 77,200 (706,449)
Net assets EESE 1,757,524 1,295,763
Equity e
Share capital R 05 210,369 130,804
Reserves f&E 35 1,547,155 1,164,959
1,757,524 1,295,763

The consolidated financial statements on pages 40 to 176 were R FLIOEF /A NG E MFEHRETIBRAEAR A
approved and authorised for issue by the Board on 21 March 2014 FEEA2014F3 821 B IR T2 1 i
THESREES:

and are signed on its behalf by:

CHAN Ting Chuen SZE Sun Sun Tony

BRE ik gl
Director Director
= EBF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & 201312 A31B It F &

Attributable to owners of the Company

FATRE AL
Properties  Investments Share Non-
Share  Contributed Share  revaluation  revaluation options  Translation  Retained controlling
capital surplus  Premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total interests Total
WEER REER 13 Fizl

ks E4ERR RHERE it L fE  ERRBG E%EN it i it
HKD'OOO ~ HKDO0O ~ HKDOOD ~ HKD'OOD ~ HKDO0D ~ HKDOOO  HKD'000 ~ HKDOOD ~ HKD'OOO  HKD'000  HKDOOO

THE GROUP F5E TERL FhT Fh TR TR TEL TERL TERL TET TET TET
At 1 January 2012 2012417818 130,804 523,213 362,735 138,390 (475) - 103,636 436,763 1,695,066 204364 1899430
Loss for the year FERE - - - - - - - (214346)  (214346)  (10,000)  (224,346)

Surplus arising on revaluation of ~ MEEFRAEEL

properties B - - - 18,462 - - - - 18,462 462 18,924
Deferred tax liabilty arising NEERMEEZ

on revaluation of properties EREHEARE - - - (2,469) - - - - (2,469) - (2,469)
Release of deferred tax BRLENEE

liabiltties arising on revaluation ~ EffMEELZ
of properties upon disposal of ~ EIEFEA(E

properties - - - 11,554 - - - - 11,554 - 11,554
Realisation of revaluation reserve on (& ¥ £ #

the disposal of buildings EENEELL

RiEUR - - - (48,379) - - - 43379 - - -

Fair value gain on HHEE

available-for-sale (“AFS”) ([FfesEeg])

investments RENTEERNRE - - - - 670 - - - 670 - 670
Release to profit o loss upon R ETHEE

disposal of AFS investments REBEEZER - - - - (189) - - - (189) - (189)
Exchange differences BINETFAEE R

arising on translation of EREER

foreign operations - - - (1,949) - - 9,788 - 7839 2,270 10,109
Share of other comprehensive A EPE

income of joint ventures E2EHA - - - - - - 1,701 - 1,701 - 1,701

Other comprehensive income FEEMEARA

for the year - - - (22,781) 431 - 11489 43379 37,568 2,132 40,300
Total comprehensive income FERERAEE

for the year - - - (22,781) 431 - 11489 (165967)  (176,778) (7,268)  (184,046)
Dividend paid (Note 10) BR#RE (H3E0) - - - - - - - (13080)  (13080) - (13080)
Change in terms of sharing of —BAREEE

a subsidiary - - - - - - - (13,720) (13,720) 13,720 -
Capital injection from FERERZTE

non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - - 109,080 109,080
At 31 December 2012 2012412 A31R 130,804 523,213 362,735 115,609 6 - 115,125 243996 1491483 3198% 1811384
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

RERESHR

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

Attributable to owners of the Company

FATHHNELS
Properties  Investments Share Non-
Share  Contributed Share  revaluation  revaluation options  Translation  Retained controlling
capital surplus  Premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total interests Total
WEEfR REEf falkE FE
k& E&RR RHRE -1 11 fE  ERRE BHEN szt i34 st
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
THE GROUP 350 FhL TEn FiEn T T T FhEL FhET Tin Tix TiEx
At 31 December 2012 2012412 A31R 130,804 523,213 362,735 115,609 6 - 115,125 243996 1491483 3198% 1811384
Loss for the year FEEE - - - - - - - 15,454 15,454 (24,038) (8,584)
Surplus arising on revaluation of ~ MEEFRHEEL
properties B4 - - - 9279 - - - - 9279 3,046 12325
Deferred tax liabilty arising NEERHEEZ
on revaluation of properties EEHERE - - - 262 - - - - 262 - 262
Fair value gain on REERE
available-for-sale investments ATEEKE - - - - 39 - - - 39 - 39
Release to proft or loss upon R iEE
disposal of AFS investments REBEEZER - - - - (45) - - - (45) - (45)
Bxchange differences arisingon ~ INEBEIEEM
translation of foreign operations ~ EXFEZE - - - - - - 28,751 - 28,751 8444 37,19
Share of other comprehensive ~ 1HAS 1 E
income of joint ventures Hip2AMA - - - - - - (1,520) - (1,520) - (1,520)
Reserves released upon disposal % B4R ERF B
of subsidiaries DA GE - - - - - - (84010) - (84010) - (84010)
Other comprehensive income EEEMEARA
for the year - - - 9,541 (6) - (56,779) - (47,244) 11,490 (35,754)
Total comprehensive income FEZENNER
for the year - - - 9,541 (6) - (56,779) 15,454 (31,790) (12,548) (44.333)
Share-based payments AR 321t - - - - - 6,387 - - 6,387 - 6,387
Exercise of share options Btd-iv
(Note 26) (HizE26) 815 - 3457 - - (966) - - 3,306 - 3,306
Issue of shares under placement  RIFEE#{THRH
(Note 25) (HizE25) 78,750 - 220,500 - - - - - 299,250 - 299,250
Share issue expenses RABTRZ - - (8,027) - - - - - (8,027) - (8,027)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMBAT
(Note 40) (Fz£40) - - - (3443) - - - 3443 - (4636)  (4,63)
Arising from de-registration of ~ FEEMBAF
a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - (2,796) (2,796)
Dilution of non-controlling KEEINESEZ
interest upon capital injection FRREREE
by the Group - - - - - - 8978 19,257 28235 (28,235) -
Capital injection from FERER A
non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - - 1,012 1,012
At 31 December 2013 H2013F12A318 210,369 523,213 578,665 121,707 - 5421 67,324 282,150 1,788,849 272,693 2,061,542
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ARERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & 201312 A31B It F &

2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FHET FET
(restated)
(B&EH)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES HEES
Profit/(loss) before income tax expenses: BRATERAS AN Z
wH (BE)
From continuing operations REFREEXE (187,533) (175,869)
From discontinued operations RE DRI EER 180,933 (27,107)
Adjustments for: A
Interest income B (6,891) (7,775)
Finance costs BUA A 9,951 8,365
Impairment loss on interests NEEDENRER 2
in joint ventures EEE - 20,512
Share of results of joint ventures HEENEEE 33,606 59,274
Depreciation of property, mE BERRETE
plant and equipment 46,629 43,362
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TE 70 & B 5H 7,215 1,771
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BER
plant and equipment HEEE 17,720 622
Write off of property, plant and equipment M BB K E MR 1,609 11,218
Gain on disposal of a joint venture HE—&2bxlan (11,054) -
Gain on disposal of an investment property HE—REMEKE (180) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR U (123,441) -
Bargain purchase gain arising XBatEEL
on business combination FEEENS (12,992) -
Fair value gain on re-measurement of equity EFE—AEREY
in a joint venture Mt 2 A EE W= (5,159) -
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE BB &K
plant and equipment and LA R T84+ 30 B 208 s
prepaid lease payment (75) (59,700)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments & A E R AR (45) (189)
Increase in fair value of BEWMENTEELN
investment properties (4,500) (33,843)
Provision/(reversal) of allowance RZBEBE/ (DH)
for bad and doubtful debts 17,128 (1,880)
Impairment of loan receivables JE W E ZURE 3,102 -
(Reversal of)/provision for allowance FEHERFHE
for inventories, net (BI%),/ BiE& (11,811) 12,507
Reversal of fair value gain on BB ERNAFEE
a finance guarantee Wz ] (2,300) -
Share-based payments PAR A7 32 A+ 6,387 -
Operating cash flows before movements LEECEHINECERER
in working capital (41,701) (148,732)
Decrease in inventories FERD 30,925 79,310
Decrease/(increase) in amounts due from JEM & & > FIE
joint ventures mL /(g m) 5,146 (2,384)
(Increase)/decrease in trade and 25 N H R
other receivables (3&m),/w (150,707) 90,503
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 K E A FE T BR ZUE N 29,079 69,469
Cash (used in)/generated from operations »)/REKEERNES (127,258) 88,166
Purchase of tax reserve certificates %E 1;:% R (6,900) (22,200
Overseas tax paid B8N A (638) (11,134)
Hong Kong profits tax paid BAEBFEH (154) (69)
NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM (BR) /REEEEH
OPERATING ACTIVITIES R&FE (134,950) b4,763
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

n_\giﬁzﬁﬁéi

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

2013 2012
Notes HKD’000 HKD'000
iz FETT FET
(restated)
(BEE7)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEEH
Acquisition of subsidiaries, WM B AR - T
net of cash acquired R FE 41 (117,083) -
Investments in joint ventures KEGELE - (66,045)
Advance 1o a joint venture BRT—EEDRE (80,000) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWE BEERE (62,646) (82,259)
Purchase of investment properties BEREME (91,321) (122,113)
Proceeds from disposal of HE A E R E s
available-for-sale investments 2,371 3,990
Deposit paid for acquisition of BEREMEZENERS
an investment property - (105,898)
Increase in restricted bank deposit SR HSR 1T 1F 2L N (114) (3,729)
Increase in pledged bank deposit EHERRITIEFIL N (105,200) (78,319)
Interest received B E 6,072 1,389
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME  BE R
plant and equipment BilolrEn 100 191,453
Proceeds from disposal of a joint venture HEGEPERE 120,536 -
Proceeds from disposal of HERENE W=
investment properties 9,680 5,000
Disposal of subsidiaries, net of cash disposed of HEWB AR FTHEZ
BT o 40 434,131 -
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) REB/ (BR)BREEH
INVESTING ACTIVITIES HeFH 116,526 (256,531)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES A& EE
Proceeds from issue of new shares RIERERTHRM 2 W E
under placing 299,250 -
Proceeds from issue of new shares BIRE R AT 81817
under share option scheme TR 2 W 3,306 -
Share issue expenses R BITRY (8,027) -
New bank loans obtained EEMRITER 441,559 1,116,258
Capital injection from R R 2 EE
non-controlling interests 1,012 109,080
Dividend paid BRRE - (13,080)
Repayment of bank loans RITEFRER (381,148) (798,832)
Advance from/(repayment to) joint ventures EXE/ (BRT)AELE 13,686 (1,027)
Interest paid B E (9,951) (8,365)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES KERETHHSFER 359,687 404,034
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND HeRB2%EMRLFE
CASH EQUIVALENTS 341,263 202,266
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF EEIRERIFELEMER
YEAR 480,102 277,715
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ~ MNEEZRSFHIRE R
ON CASH AND HeZEYzZrE
CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,892 121
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FERERBEEEMER
AT END OF YEAR, REPRESENTED BY ENRITHEMRRIRE
BANK BALANCES AND CASH 823,257 480,102
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & 201312 A31B It F &

GENERAL

Symphony Holdings Limited was incorporated in Bermuda
as an exempted company with limited liability and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
The address of the registered office is Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda and the principal
place of business of the Company is located on the 10th
Floor of Island Place Tower, 510 King's Road, North Point,
Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group obtained control of China
Ocean Resources Limited (“China Ocean”) by acquiring
the remaining 50% equity interest it did not previously
hold. Prior to this acquisition, the Group already held a
50% equity interest in China Ocean, which was classified
as a joint venture and was accounted for using the equity
method accordingly. The principal activities of China Ocean
are trademark rights licensing, trading and retailing of
footwear, apparel and accessories under the “PONY” brand.
On the other hand, the Group disposed of its footwear
manufacturing business during the year.

The other principal activities of the Group are property
investment and holding, and management and operation of
outlet mall in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”"). The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in
Note 38.

—R&E#H

R EARARIN BRETME T AE
BREERECTRAF ERNHUEBBER
SABRAB LT -ARBFAMPERS
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,Hamilton
HM11, Bermuda® EF 2= X2 SEEIL
BHEEESI0REEKRELION -

FA-AEREFEBREELTEFEN
H#850% 54 - {3 China Ocean Resources
Limited ([China Ocean ) &9 %2 i # o 7 1
IRWEE AT - AN R [E 2 A& F:F A China Ocean#y
50% Mk - B SR AS &SR
25 7E ABR ° China OceanM = B X754 A
[PONY | mnhREfTRIE R LA R R - B2
LB S REE -S—HHE AEEDR
FRALEHEBREXK-

AEBNEMIZXHESNERELFTE
WE -EERREENPEARLME ([
BMREHRE -ATRMBRABZEE
REXBEE M 38
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

(a) ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs -
EFFECTIVE 1 JANUARY 2013

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Amendments to HKAS 1

(Revised)

Amendments to HKFRS 7

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

HKAS 27 (2011)

HKAS 28 (2011)

HKAS 19 (2011)

HK(IFRIC)
— Interpretation 20

Amendments to HKFRS 1

Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle

Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle

Annual Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle

Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures

Employee Benefits

Stripping Costs of the Production Phase
of a Surface Mine

Government loans

Except as explained below, the adoption of these

amendments has no material impact on the Group’s

consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

(a)

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs -
EFFECTIVE 1 JANUARY 2013 (CONTINUED)

HKFRSs (Amendments) — Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle

HKAS 1 has been amended to clarify that an opening
statement of financial position is required only when
a retrospective application of an accounting policy,
a retrospective restatement or reclassification has a
material effect on the information presented in the
opening position. Further, this opening statement of
financial position does not have to be accompanied by
comparative information in the related notes. This is
consistent with the Group’s existing accounting policy.

HKFRSs (Amendments) — Annual Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

The Basis of Conclusions for HKFRS 13 Fair Value
Measurement was amended to clarify that short-term
receivables and payables with no stated interest rate
can be measured at their invoice amounts without
discounting, if the effect of discounting is immaterial.
This is consistent with the Group'’s existing accounting
policy.

Amendments to HKAS1 (Revised) — Presentation of

Items of Other Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) require
the Group to separate items presented in other
comprehensive income into those that may be
reclassified to profit and loss in the future and those
that will not. Tax on items of other comprehensive
income is allocated and disclosed on the same basis.

The Group has adopted the amendments
retrospectively for the financial year ended 31
December 2013. Items of other comprehensive income
that may and will not be reclassified to profit or loss
in the future have been presented separately in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. The
comparative information has been restated to comply
with the amendments. As the amendments affect
presentation only, there are no effects on the Group’s
financial position or performance.

2. RNEEMBRERL ([FE

MEHREEA) (8)

(@)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

(@)

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs -
EFFECTIVE 1 JANUARY 2013 (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 10 introduces a single control model for
consolidation of all investee entities. An investor has
control when it has power over the investee (whether
or not that power is used in practice), exposure or
rights to variable returns from the investee and the
ability to use the power over the investee to affect those
returns. HKFRS 10 contains extensive guidance on
the assessment of control. For example, the standard
introduces the concept of “de facto” control where an
investor can control an investee while holding less than
50% of the investee’s voting rights in circumstances
where its voting interest is of sufficiently dominant
size relative to the size and dispersion of those of
other individual shareholders to give it power over the
investee. Potential voting rights are considered in the
analysis of control only when these are substantive, i.e.
the holder has the practical ability to exercise them.

The standard explicitly requires an assessment of
whether an investor with decision making rights is
acting as principal or agent and also whether other
parties with decision making rights are acting as agents
of the investor. An agent is engaged to act on behalf of
and for the benefit of another party and therefore does
not control the investee when it exercises its decision
making authority. The accounting requirements in
HKAS 27 (2008) on other consolidation related matters
are carried forward unchanged. The Group has
changed its accounting policy in determining whether it
has control of an investee and therefore is required to
consolidate that interest (see Note 4(b)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

(@)

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs -
EFFECTIVE 1 JANUARY 2013 (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 10 does not change any of
control conclusions reached by the Group in respect
of its involvement with other entities as at 1 January
2013.

HKFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements

Joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 have the same
basic characteristics as joint ventures under HKAS
31. Joint arrangements are classified as either joint
operations or joint ventures. Where the Group has
rights to the assets and obligations for the liabilities
of the joint arrangement, it is regarded as a joint
operator and will recognise its interests in the assets,
liabilities, income and expenses arising from the
joint arrangement. Where the Group has rights to the
net assets of the joint arrangement as a whole, it is
regarded as having an interest in a joint venture and
will apply the equity method of accounting, unless it
is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal
group that is classified as held for sale). HKFRS 11
does not allow proportionate consolidation of a joint
venture arrangement. In an arrangement structured
through a separate vehicle, all relevant facts and
circumstances should be considered to determine
whether the parties to the arrangement have rights
to the net assets of the arrangement. Previously, the
existence of a separate legal entity was the key factor
in determining the existence of a jointly controlled
entity under HKAS 31. The Group has changed its
accounting policy for joint arrangements (see Note
4(c)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F &

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

(@)

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs -
EFFECTIVE 1 JANUARY 2013 (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements (Continued)

The Group has assessed its interests in joint
arrangements, previously classified as jointly controlled
entities under HKAS 31, and concluded that they are
to be classified as joint ventures under HKFRS 11.
The interests continued to be accounted for using the
equity method and therefore the reclassification does
not have any material impact on the financial position
and financial results of the Group.

HKFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 12 integrates and makes consistent
the disclosures requirements about interests in
subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements. It also
introduces new disclosure requirements, including
those related to unconsolidated structured entities. The
general objective of the standard is to enable users of
financial statements to evaluate the nature and risks
of a reporting entity’s interests in other entities and
the effects of those interests on the reporting entity’s
financial statements.

HKFRS 12 disclosures are provided in Notes 16 and
39. As the new standard affects only disclosure, there
is no effect on the Group’s financial position and
performance.

Symphony Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

2. RNEEMBRERL ([FE
MEREEA) (&)

(a)

BRAHET BT EEMBRE
#\|-B20135F1A 184

(4)
EFEHBRERRE] 1S - HRAZH
(%)
AEBEDFEERN LR EE

HIEAMERBEEEGTERIFE31HRM
DERAREFESE UTRA/KES
ﬁf% BB HmEENFEIVRDER
¥ -RERBEBERAERE
A% BE R 0 1B AN R Y B R
MR BEEY BENEATE -

BFEMBREEREI2H - FREE
FE1ER R IR F
EEMBHREEMNEIREAERA
RETEB AR B2 R E KRR 2P
REMINBERTE UEARREER
—HCZRERTMEIAFHRERE B
RAEMNG A EARERNTER
E e BRI —RBRELHBRE
MEREHERESEENEMERS
MRS E KRR A&E% ot ¥
BEBERNUBHREANTE

N

BB B EERNE 2R RELE
1652392 - M A FT ERIEZ EH
N IEt‘%TZIS%‘%@ B B A5 AR e R 3R

TN

<



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #{£2013F 12831 H L F &

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

(a)

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs -
EFFECTIVE 1 JANUARY 2013 (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 13 Fair value measurements

HKFRS 13 provides a single source of guidance
on how to measure fair value when it is required or
permitted by other standards. The standard applies
to both financial and non-financial items measured
at fair value and introduces a fair value measurement
hierarchy. The definitions of the three levels in this
measurement hierarchy are generally consistent
with HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”.
HKFRS 13 defines fair value as the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date (i.e. an exit price). The
standard removes the requirement to use bid and
ask prices for financial assets and liabilities quoted
in an active market. Rather the price within the bid-
ask spread that is most representative of fair value in
the circumstances should be used. It also contains
extensive disclosure requirements to allow users of
the financial statements to assess the methods and
inputs used in measuring fair values and the effects of
fair value measurements on the financial statements.
HKFRS 13 is applied prospectively.

HKFRS 13 did not materially affect any fair value
measurements of the Group’s assets and liabilities and
therefore has no effect on the Group’s financial position
and performance. The standard requires additional
disclosures about fair value measurements and these
are included in Notes 12, 13, and 28. Comparative
disclosures have not been presented in accordance
with the transitional provisions of the standard.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

(b) NEW/REVISED HKFRSs THAT HAVE BEEN
ISSUED AND HAVE BEEN EARLY ADOPTED
Amendments to HKAS 36 — Recoverable Amount
Disclosures
The amendments limit the requirements to disclose
the recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating
unit (CGU) to those periods in which an impairment
loss has been recognised or reversed, and expand the
disclosures where the recoverable amount of impaired
assets or CGUs has been determined based on fair
value less costs of disposal. The amendments are
effective for annual periods commencing on or after
1 January 2014. The Group has early adopted the
amendments to HKAS 36 in the current year.

(c) NEW/REVISED HKFRSs THAT HAVE BEEN
ISSUED BUT ARE NOT YET EFFECTIVE
The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant
to the Group's financial statements, have been issued,
but are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group.

Amendments Offsetting Financial Assets and
to HKAS 32 Financial Liabilities!
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments*

Amendments to HKFRS 9, Hedge Accounting
HKFRS 7 and HKAS 39

HK (IFRIC) 21 Levies!

HKFRSs (Amendments)  Annual Improvements 2010-2012

Cycle?
HKFRSs (Amendments)  Annual Improvements 2011-2013
Cycle?
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014
I Effective for annual periods beginning, or transactions
occurring, on or after 1 July 2014
i No mandatory effective date yet determined but is available for
adoption
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

(c)

NEW/REVISED HKFRSs THAT HAVE BEEN
ISSUED BUT ARE NOT YET EFFECTIVE
(CONTINUED)

Amendments to HKAS 32 — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

The amendments clarify the offsetting requirements by
adding appliance guidance to HKAS 32 which clarifies
when an entity “currently has a legally enforceable
right to set off” and when a gross settlement
mechanism is considered equivalent to net settlement.

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

Under HKFRS 9, financial assets are classified into
financial assets measured at fair value or at amortised
cost depending on the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. Fair
value gains or losses will be recognised in profit or loss
except for those non-trade equity investments, which
the entity will have a choice to recognise the gains
and losses in other comprehensive income. HKFRS
9 carries forward the recognition, classification and
measurement requirements for financial liabilities
from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities that are
designated at fair value through profit or loss, where
the amount of change in fair value attributable to
change in credit risk of that liability is recognised in
other comprehensive income unless that would create
or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In addition,
HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39 for
derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F &

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

(c)

NEW/REVISED HKFRSs THAT HAVE BEEN
ISSUED BUT ARE NOT YET EFFECTIVE
(CONTINUED)

Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7 and HKAS 39 —
Hedge Accounting

The amendments overhaul hedge accounting to allow
entities to better reflect their risk management activities
in financial statements. Changes included in HKFRS
9 to address the own credit risk issue on financial
liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
can be applied in isolation without the need to change
any other accounting for financial instruments. The
amendments also remove the 1 January 2015 effective
date for HKFRS 9.

HK (IFRIC) 21 - Levies

HK (IFRIC) 21 clarifies that an entity recognises a
liability to pay a levy imposed by government when
the activity that triggers payment, as identified by the
relevant legislation, occurs.

Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle and 2011-
2013 Cycle

The amendments issued under the annual
improvements process make small, non-urgent
charges to a number of standards where they are
currently unclear. Among them HKAS 16 Property,
Plant and Equipment has been amended to clarify
how the gross carrying amount and accumulated
depreciation are treated where an entity uses the
revaluation model. The carrying amount of the asset
is restated to revalued amount. The accumulated
depreciation may be eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset. Alternatively, the gross
carrying amount may be adjusted in a manner
consistent with the revaluation of the carrying amount
of the asset and the accumulated depreciation is
adjusted to equal the difference between the gross
carrying amount and the carrying amount after taking
into account accumulated impairment losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

(b)

(c)

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as
the “HKFRSs”) and the disclosure requirements of
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis except for
certain properties and financial instruments, which
are measured at revalued amounts or fair values as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods.

FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION
CURRENCY

The functional currency of the Company is United
States dollars, while the consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
(“HKD”) for the convenience of the users of these
consolidated financial statements, as the Company is
listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

3. (REEE

(@)

(b)

(c)

EREH
RAMBRRTREBEMAEBERNEE
MHRE LN FREHER ([FE
SRR RRE (A THREEE
FATEERE LR ] ) AR EE R AHEGIH
BEER N REMBHREEE
BEBMARXSMARRRES LTR
Az BRI

HE T3
BABHERATBETEZETY
£RERMTAN GAMBRER
1S S SR A B T A L o 5P PR A —
BRI R T R E R A T
st o

FERREINE

ARANERERBET RBHE
MBHRRAB T (DETT]) 24T
BREFAMBHRERNVAL  RER
ARREBEEBMARIMERABE
RET -

MMEBEARAT 2013 FEHRE




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F &

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

BUSINESS COMBINATION AND BASIS OF
CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements comprise
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”). Inter-company transactions
and balances between group companies together with
unrealised profits are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in
which case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the dates
of acquisition or up to the dates of disposal, as
appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by other
members of the Group.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted
for using the acquisition method. The cost of an
acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the
acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by the
Group, as the acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed are principally measured at
acquisition-date fair value. The Group’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured
at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gains
or losses are recognised in profit or loss. The Group
may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis, to
measure the non-controlling interests that represent
present ownership interests in the subsidiary either
at fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other non-
controlling interests are measured at fair value unless
another measurement basis is required by HKFRSs.
Acquisition-related costs incurred are expensed unless
they are incurred in issuing equity instruments in which
case the costs are deducted from equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(a)

BUSINESS COMBINATION AND BASIS OF
CONSOLIDATION (CONTINUED)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by
the acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair
value. Subsequent adjustments to consideration are
recognised against goodwill only to the extent that
they arise from new information obtained within the
measurement period (@ maximum of 12 months
from the acquisition date) about the fair value at the
acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments to
contingent consideration classified as an asset or a
liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Contingent consideration balances arising from
business combinations whose acquisition dates
preceded 1 January 2010 (i.e. the date the Group
first applied HKFRS 3 (2008)) have been accounted
for in accordance with the transition requirements in
the standard. Such balances are not adjusted upon
first application of the standard. Subsequent revisions
to estimates of such consideration are treated as
adjustments to the cost of these business combinations
and are recognised as part of goodwill.

Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group's interest and the non-controlling interest are
adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interest is adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of
the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F &

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

BUSINESS COMBINATION AND BASIS OF
CONSOLIDATION (CONTINUED)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the
profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (i) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interest. Amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to the subsidiary are accounted for in the
same manner as would be required if the relevant
assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-
controlling interests even if this results in those non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

SUBSIDIARIES

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company
is able to exercise control. The Company controls
an investee if all three of the following elements are
present: power over the investee, exposure, or rights,
to variable returns from the investee, and the ability to
use its power to affect those variable returns. Control is
reassessed whenever facts and circumstances indicate
that there may be a change in any of these elements of
control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Symphony Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

4. FEEFTBR (&)

(a)

(b)

EBEHREEEE (E)

BN B RIS H MY B 2 B O 12 A
B RERSEROMEEIREE
MEMREEDZO N FEEARR
(ffBrREE (BERE)MARE
SEEREE ZEE Fadi ol b it oL
HYEER AR HE b 2 [ Y ot e R B2
B AR AR UERT XA
ROBIEBEERABCRHE-

WiE1R - BRI E R B H AR
SIS REESZ S E
RAN P RER B M SRR AN £ B A SR A%
BB AR ERESNE D - AME
SEPIFERERL R BASR 2
D Ui 2 4 R T B B I SRR A i

MEAE
F /B8 X B T HE AR A B T S AL AT 4%
BRI ET - AT = EE =2 5m
REBIRRARAHES —BHIE
THRRRETHREN  RERKRE
73 R & [a] ¥R 1 R e sl HE ) K 6 R EL A
FERENHOHRMEN -BEEE
B BERBRMEAZEEH AR
HIR BB - IRl W E R

RIB R BNERE SRR AR ER
18 (8 AR AR BARE -
fBARNEERARBRERZRH
B EE MR e W B S B



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #{£2013F 12831 H L F &

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(c)

JOINT ARRANGEMENTS

The Group is a party to a joint arrangement where
there is a contractual arrangement that confers joint
control over the relevant activities of the arrangement
to the Group and at least one other party. Joint control
is assessed under the same principles as control over
subsidiaries.

The Group classifies its interests in joint arrangements
as either:

° Joint ventures: where the Group has rights to
only the net assets of the joint arrangement; or

° Joint operations: where the Group has both the
rights to assets and obligations for the liabilities of

the joint arrangement.

In assessing the classification of interests in joint
arrangements, the Group considers:

° The structure of the joint arrangement;

° The legal form of joint arrangements structured
through a separate vehicle;

° The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

° Any other facts and circumstances (including
any other contractual arrangements).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F &

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(c)

JOINT ARRANGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Group’s interests in joint ventures are accounted
for using the equity method whereby they are initially
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition change in
the net assets of the joint ventures. When the Group’s
share of losses of a joint venture equals or exceeds
its interest in that joint venture (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the joint venture), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that joint venture.

Profits and losses arising on transactions between the
Group and its joint ventures are recognised only to
the extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the joint
ventures. The investor's share in the joint ventures’
profits and losses resulting from these transactions
is eliminated against the carrying value of the joint
ventures. Where unrealised losses provide evidence of
impairment of the asset transferred they are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture
above the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired is capitalised and included in the carrying
amount of the investment in that joint venture. Where
there is objective evidence that the investment in a joint
venture has been impaired, the carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment in the same way as
other non-financial assets.

The Group accounts for its interests in joint operations
by recognising its share of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses in accordance with its contractually
conferred rights and obligations.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #{£2013F 12831 H L F &

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(d)

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and is net of
estimated customer returns, discounts and sales
related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised on transfers
of risks and rewards of ownership, which is at the time
that goods are delivered and title has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are
provided.

Commission income is recognised when the services
on which the commissions are earned are provided in
accordance with the agreed terms.

Royalty income is recognised on an accrual basis
in accordance with the substance of the relevant
agreements, which is in general on a straight-line basis
over the life of the agreements.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease, except for contingent rental income which is
recognised when it arises.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(e)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The building component of owner-occupied leasehold
properties is stated at valuation less accumulated
depreciation. Revaluations are performed with
sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount
does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of the reporting
period. Increases in value arising on revaluation
are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of properties
revaluation reserve. Decreases in value arising on
revaluation are first offset against increases on earlier
valuations in respect of the same property and
thereafter recognised in profit or loss. Any subsequent
increases are recognised in profit or loss up to the
amount previously charged and thereafter to the
properties revaluation reserve.

Upon disposal, the relevant portion of the revaluation
reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is
released from the properties revaluation reserve to
retained profits.

Other property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(e)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are
recognised as an expense in profit or loss during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
or valuation of items of property, plant and equipment
less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation method
are reviewed at the end of the reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

The annual depreciation rates of property, plant and
equipment are as follows:

Freehold land in Taiwan Nil

2% - 3%
Shorter of useful lives and the

Leasehold land in Hong Kong
Buildings

remaining lease term
Leasehold improvements Shorter of useful lives and the

remaining lease term

9% - 45%
9% -20%
16% - 20%

Plant and machinery
Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Motor vehicles
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(e)

(f)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes
an investment property because its use has changed
as evidenced by an end of owner-occupation, any
difference between the carrying amount and the fair
value of that item at the date of transfer is recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
properties revaluation reserve. On the subsequent
sale or retirement of the asset, the relevant revaluation
reserve will be transferred directly to retained profits.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceed and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation. These included
land held for future use and property that is being
constructed or developed for future use as investment.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are measured at their fair values using the fair
value model, unless they are still in the course of
construction or development at reporting date and their
fair value cannot be reliably determined at that time.
Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment property are included in profit or loss for the
period in which they arise.

Symphony Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

4. FEEFTBR (&)

(e)

(f)

Y BERRE (&)

i R IH B A ARG AT m ek
R E—BYE -BFEMKXEHEE
A—BEREYE  ZHEBNEEE
HEHENFEEZENENEZRSEE
B BN E MRS R R
MEEGRET R -RARBER
BEZEER HENEGFEE/S
EREBEREBEN -

—IHWE BERRER L ERIEY
HBERZEETREERREEN
@ BBUHRRER - BB RE 1A
WE - BB Kk E S E R E
KEBRHEERHEEMEIRBEREE
E{EHEMER AR BRPHER -

REME
RENEDEFEDREESRAR
SHEREERSE  EPBERRL
EEEREEZEMEIRAE /AR
BREFERNYE-

REMEERAKA & BFEM
BHEREMF X BRERIAEL RIE
RiE BRI EY R DE R Z R
hmEXFEETERETE B
BREMEEURFEERNZATE
EFfE -REVMEAVEEESME
FH R S IR & 7 ELE A M HAR AT
Nkl



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(f)

(g)

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

[f an investment property becomes an item of property,
plant and equipment because its use has changed as
evidenced by commencement of owner-occupation,
the property’s deemed cost for subsequent accounting
is its fair value at the date of change in use.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the investment property (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in profit or loss in the period in which the item is
derecognised.

LEASING

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(g

LEASING (CONTINUED)

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term,
except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a
straight-line basis, except where another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed.

Leasehold land and buildings

When a lease includes both land and building
elements, the Group assesses the classification of each
element as a finance or an operating lease separately
based on the assessment as to whether substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of each
element have been transferred to the Group, unless
it is clear that both elements are operating leases in
which case the entire lease is classified as an operating
lease. Specifically, the minimum lease payments
(including any lump-sum upfront payments) are
allocated between the land and the building elements
in proportion to the relative fair values of the leasehold
interests in the land element and building element of
the lease at the inception of the lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(g

(h)

LEASING (CONTINUED)

Leasehold land and buildings (Continued)

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that
is accounted for as an operating lease is presented
as “prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated
statement of financial position and is amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis except for those
that are classified and accounted for as investment
properties under the fair value model.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets (acquired through acquisition of

subsidiaries during the year)

(i) Acquired intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are initially
recognised at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is the fair
value at the date of acquisition. Subsequently,
intangible assets with finite useful lives are
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses and
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are
carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.

Trademarks

The trademarks have been granted for periods
ranging between 7 to 15 years by the relevant
government agency with the option of renewal
when expire. The trademarks may be renewed
indefinitely at little or no cost to the Group.
The Group intends to renew the trademarks
indefinitely and evidence support its ability to do
so. As a result, the trademarks are assessed as
having indefinite useful lives.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(h)

(i)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Intangible assets (acquired through acquisition of

subsidiaries during the year) (Continued)

(i) Impairments
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are
tested for impairment annually by comparing
their carrying amounts with their recoverable
amounts, irrespective of whether there is any

If the

recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to

indication that they may be impaired.

be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e.
the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H L F &

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

FOREIGN CURRENCIES (CONTINUED)
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise, except for exchange differences
arising on a monetary item that forms part of the
Company’s net investment in a foreign operation, in
which case, such exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity and will be reclassified from equity to profit or
loss on disposal of the foreign operation. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary
items carried at fair value are included in profit or loss
for the period except for exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect
of which gains and losses are recognised directly in
other comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in
other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group's foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. HKD) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period, and their income and expenses are translated
at the average exchange rates for the year, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that year,
in which case the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising,
if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity (translation reserve).

4. FEEFTBR (&)

(i)

s (8)
REAREFREEEHAMELR
E N EZRNHEEE R R ER
HEBRARRBINERFRENEE
BB TEL ZE S ERAIERSN R
N ZRNAMEHREAERLR
ARIRA BHE BN EBRER A
BRAEH D EERET - LA FEE
NERHFFEEEESMRBETELN
EXERDET ASBERS EEHHR
HIFEWIR B ELME X ZRRIN
Hm BRI ES AL BE2E
B2ORUEBERT EXZRTEER
A AE 2 s o

RERAMBEHRE  NEEHEI
EBNEERABNRBEHRNEA
TEXRASAKENZEE (A
BT MERARREXTIREEH
FHERETRE  BRIFFREXRK
R MAELBRT HEAXS
AHMER - EAMEN Z5 (0F)
SR EM 2 Y E T R R AR
A (EXREE) B -

HMMEBEARAT 2013 FEHRE




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

FOREIGN CURRENCIES (CONTINUED)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal
of the Group'’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or
a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal
of an interest in a joint arrangement or an assoicate
that includes a foreign operation, of which the retained
interest becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange
differences accumulated in equity in respect of that
operation attributable to the owners of the Company
are reclassified to profit or loss. In addition, in relation
to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary,
the proportionate share of accumulated exchange
differences are re-attributed to non-controlling interests
and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all other
partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates
or joint arrangements that do not result in the Group
losing significant influence or joint control), the
proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign
operation on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and
translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end
of reporting period. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in the translation reserve.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

()

(k)

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS COSTS AND
TERMINATION BENEFITS

Payments to the PRC state-managed retirement benefit
schemes and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
are charged as expenses when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Termination benefits are recognised on the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of termination
benefits.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

O}

INCOME TAX
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before
income tax expense” as reported in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affect neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(0

INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of the reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the deferred
tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(m

(m)

(n)

(o)

INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax (Continued)

An exception to the general requirement on
determining the appropriate tax rate used in measuring
deferred tax amount is when an investment property
is carried at fair value under HKAS 40 “Investment
Property”. Unless the presumption is rebutted, the
deferred tax amounts on these investment properties
are measured using the tax rates that would apply on
sale of these investment properties at their carrying
amounts at the reporting date. The presumption is
rebutted when the investment property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective
is to consume substantially all the economic benefits
embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
EXPENDITURE

All expenditure on research activities is recognised as
an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

CLUB DEBENTURES
Club debentures are carried at cost less any
subsequent accumulated impairment loss.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(p)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

(i)  Financial assets
The Group’s financial assets are classified into
the categories of financial assets at loans and
receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in
the marketplace.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(p) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(i)

Financial assets (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective
interest basis for debt instruments, of which
interest income is excluded in net gains or
losses.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including non-current advance
to a joint venture, shareholders’ loan to a joint
venture, amounts due from joint ventures,
loan receivables, trade and other receivables
and bank balances and cash) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses
(see accounting policy on impairment of financial
assets below).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(p)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(i)  Financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are not classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL"), loans and receivables or held-to-

maturity investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting period.
Changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated
in investments revaluation reserve, until the
financial asset is disposed of or is determined
to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in the
investments revaluation reserve is reclassified
to profit or loss (see accounting policy on

impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL,
are assessed for indicators of impairment at the
end of the reporting period. Financial assets are
impaired where there is objective evidence that,
as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial

assets have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of that investment below its cost is considered to

be objective evidence of impairment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(p) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(i)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence
of impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer
or counterparty;

° breach of contract, such as default or
delinquency in interest and principal
payments;

° it becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganisation; or

° the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

For certain categories of financial asset, such
as trade receivables, assets that are assessed
not to be impaired individually are subsequently
assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group's past
experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period of 60 to
90 days, observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default
on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost,
an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(p)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(i)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset
is reduced by the impairment loss directly
for all financial assets with the exception of
trade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of
the allowance account are recognised in profit
or loss. When a trade receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to
profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised
cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment losses was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that
the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed in profit or loss
in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised
directly in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in investments revaluation
reserve. For available-for-sale debt investments,
impairment losses are subsequently reversed if
an increase in the fair value of the investment
can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the recognition of the impairment loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(p) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(i)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued
by a group entity are classified according to
the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
Group after deducting all of its liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (including trade and other
payables and amounts due to joint ventures and
secured bank loans) are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(p) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(iii)  Financial guarantee contracts

(iv)

A financial guarantee contract is a contract
that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument.
A financial guarantee contract issued by the
Group and not designated as at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised initially at its
fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee
contract. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee contract
at the higher of: (i) the amount determined
in accordance with “HKAS 37 — Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”;
and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised
in accordance with “HKAS 18 — Revenue”.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the assets
expire or, the financial assets are transferred and
the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity is recognised
in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(q)

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
Share options granted to employees

For grants of share options that are conditional upon
satisfying specific vesting conditions, the fair value of
services received is determined by reference to the fair
value of share options granted at the grant date and is
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share options reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises
its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision
of the estimates during the vesting period,
is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding

if any,

adjustment to share options reserve.

For share options that vest immediately at the date
of grant, the fair value of the share options granted is
expensed immediately to profit or loss.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share options reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When share
options are forfeited, i.e. share options lapse as a result
of resignation of employees after the vesting date or
are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(r

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES OF TANGIBLE

AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS OTHER THAN
GOODWILL

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets with finite useful lives to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.
If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use) of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset
is carried at a revalued amount under another HKFRS,
in which case the impairment loss is treated as
revaluation decrease under that HKFRS.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount under another
HKFRS, in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation increase under that
HKFRS.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(s)

(t)

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, which will probably result in an outflow of
economic benefits that can be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognised when there is
reasonable assurance that they will be received
and that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to them. Grants that compensate the Group
for expenses incurred are recognised as revenue in
profit or loss on a systematic basis in the same periods
in which the expenses are incurred. Grants whose
primary condition is that the Group should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are
recognised as deferred revenue in the consolidated
statement of financial position and transferred to profit
or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the
useful lives of the related assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REUVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. EEFETEE (&)
(CONTINUED)
(u) RELATED PARTIES (u FAEANL
(@) A person or a close member of that person’s (a) —HBALTHAZEBATHER
family is related to the Group if that person: RUATERAEREEREEZEA
+:
(i) has control or joint control over the Group; () HARSEEEHRESEE

1A

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or (i HAREBBERTEN:
59

(iii) is a member of key management personnel (i) AREELAQRRF

of the Group or the Company’s parent. MEZEEEAEREZ
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the (b)  fATFE THMERIEM - RN E e
following conditions apply: REEBRE:

(i)  The entity and the Group are members of () #ZERBEASEBR %
the same group (which means that each BERKERA (BAIEEAR
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is A B AR KR RN B
related to the others). nEfFtEERE) -

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture (i —HEERE B
of the other entity (or an associate or joint BRNRHEEDRE (XS
venture of a member of a group of which —ERBAEKELFINEE
the other entity is a member). FE TR B AR & A A

REERE) -

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same (i) MEEBHREE—F=7
third party. MEEDE-

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity vy, —HERBREF=FTEEN
and the other entity is an associate of the BETE MBE—EEE
third entity. ZEZFEBOBER

=]

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit ) EBRAASEEFEALEE
plan for the benefit of the employees of the EHENEREMEESNR
Group or an entity related to the Group. R BERR AR AR B o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(u) RELATED PARTIES (CONTINUED)

(v)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply: (Continued)

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in
their dealings with the entity and include:

o that person’s children and spouse or
domestic partner;

o children of that person’s spouse or
domestic partner; and

o dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS (OR DISPOSAL
GROUPS) HELD FOR SALE AND
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified
as held for sale when their carrying amount is to be
recovered principally through a sale transaction and
a sale is considered highly probable. The non-current
assets, except for certain assets as explained below,
or disposal groups, are stated at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs of disposal. Deferred
tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits,
financial assets (other than investments in subsidiaries
and associates) and investment properties, even if held
for sale, would continue to be measured in accordance
with the policies set out elsewhere in Note 4.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(v) NON-CURRENT ASSETS (OR DISPOSAL
GROUPS) HELD FOR SALE AND
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)
A discontinued operation is a component of the
Group’s business, the operations and cash flows of
which can be clearly distinguished from the rest of
the Group and which represents a separate major
line of business or geographic area of operations, or
is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a
separate major line of business or geographical area of
operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with
a view to resale.

When an operation is classified as discontinued,
a single amount is presented in the statement of
comprehensive income, which comprises the post-
tax profit or loss of the discontinued operation and the
post-tax gain or loss recognised in the measurement
to fair value less costs of disposal, or on the disposal,
of the assets or disposal groups constituting the
discontinued operation.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the chief operating decision-maker,
being the managing director of the Group, for the purpose of
resources allocation and performance assessment focuses
specifically on the assessment of operating performance
in each operating unit, which is the basis upon which the
Group is organised. Each operating unit is distinguished
based on types of goods or services delivered or provided.
No operating segments identified by the chief operating
decision-maker have been aggregated in arriving at the
reportable segments of the Group. Financial information on
segment results and segment assets are regularly provided
to the chief operating decision maker while no information of
segment liabilities is provided.

4. FEEFTBR (&)

(v HERENERDHEE (ILE
HARERIEEEE (8)
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B ZTRERCRIEEZEEBNR
MmN BB R EAFEERE
5 PR By AT B2 ) B A5 108 1 K S
B A HEBRRLEERBNEE
KB EARFATRER AR & sk
e e

SEEH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

During the year, the Group obtained control of China Ocean
Resources Limited (“China Ocean”) by acquiring the
remaining 50% equity interest it did not previously hold.
Prior to this acquisition, the Group already held a 50%
equity interest of China Ocean which was classified as a
joint venture and was accounted for using the equity method
accordingly. The principal activities of China Ocean are
trademark rights licensing, trading and retailing of footwear,
apparel and accessories under the “PONY” brand. The
activities of China Ocean have become a new reportable and
operating segment of the Group and are separately assessed
by the chief operating decision-maker. On the other hand,
the Group disposed of its footwear manufacturing segment
which is presented as discontinued operations. The segment
information reported below does not include any amounts for
the discontinued operations, details of which are set out in
Note 8(d) to these consolidated financial statements.

The Group’s reportable and operating segments under
HKFRS 8 are as follows:

Continuing operations:
- Retailing and sourcing — retailing and provision of
sourcing services for branded apparel, swimwear and

accessories;

- Branding — development and management of “PONY”
brand;

- Property investment and holding; and

- QOutlet malls.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

5. HBEH (&)

(@@ SEGMENT REVENUE AND RESULTS (@ SEPEXBFRES
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and AT 25 AEEZA G ML E
results by reportable segment: BNEEDNT:
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE2013F12A31H1LEE
Continuing operations
REEEER
Retailing Property
and investment Outlet
sourcing Branding and holding malls  Consolidated
B MERER
TERRE kR HENE B RE &e
(Note)
(Mist)
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FERT FETT FHET FET FHET
REVENUE EEH
External sales HINEE 154,580 33,197 7,262 17,067 212,106
Segment (loss)/profit A (E58) /EH (19,661) (28,353) 4,300 (71,220) (114,934)
Corporate income ERA
— Interest income ~FIBUA 3,866
— Gain on disposal of available-forr — &R HEE
sale investments BEWE 45
— Gain on disposal of subsidiaries  — HH & B &I 7,351
— Gain on disposal of —-HE-aELE
a joint venture Yz 11,054
- Fair value gain on ~EitEAE 0%
re-measurement of ZREZ
equity in a joint venture AFEERE 5,159
— Bargain purchase gain arisingon —%AHELZ
business combination ZEBEUE 12,992
- Others —Hfty 1,997
Central administrative costs R (81,457)
Share of results of joint ventures ~ {EAEMEELE (33,606)
Loss before income BR PG B R S Al
tax expense BB (187,533)
Note: B3t
The income from outlet BRI HHWA
malls segment AT
is analysed as follows:
Gross revenue from concessionaire 15 51 i &
sales FE N 159,041
Commission income from AETEEE
concessionaire sales FrEEE A 17,067
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 5. HEEHE ()

(@@ SEGMENT REVENUE AND RESULTS (a) HEPEHEFRELR (F)
(CONTINUED)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE2012F12A31B 1L FE
Continuing operations
RELEER
Retailing Property
and investment Outlet
sourcing and holding malls Consolidated
MERER
TERKE BEME BREH Fe
(Note) (restated)
(M33E) (BE7)
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
THT TEL TEL THL
REVENUE = 1
External sales HIMEE 139,657 8,665 1,013 149,335
Segment (loss)/profit 2 (ER),/ &7 (56,889) 35,842 (17,642) (38,689)
Corporate income ERA
— Interest income —FBIA 7214
— Gain on disposal of available-for sale- —HE A {HHE
investments REWR 189
- Others —Hft 655
Central administrative costs R RITHA AR (65,452)
Impairment loss on interests REELERESY
in joint ventures REEE (20,512)
Share of results of joint ventures HRELEEE (59,274)
Loss before income tax expense BRETSTE A1 EE
(continuing operations) (FELEER) (175,869)
Note: BiizE -
The income from outlet malls segment B4 57 5 S E 4 A
is analysed as follows: AIET
Gross revenue from RETEES
concessionaire sales FEE N 14,173
Commission income from RETEES
concessionaire sales FrEREElA 1,013
Segment revenue reported above represents revenue EXE2HHHMEEBEBINIE,
generated from external customers. There were no EEHE AU ES o MBS N0 4B > BB T 8H
inter-segment sales for both years. &
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

5. HBEH (&)

SEGMENT REVENUE AND RESULTS (@) HEPEXBERES (F)
(CONTINUED)
The accounting policies of the operating segments K oy B e & IR R BRI A4 P A Y
are the same as the Group’s accounting policies AEBEHHE—H-2EEHMN
described in Note 4. Segment profit/(loss) represents (BE)ESIIEESREEERA
the profit earned or the loss incurred by each segment (BREAMBRA -HE—EGEDLER
without allocation of corporate income which includes w=oHEHEERERE A
interest income, gain on disposal of a joint venture, E—AEEZBREZAFEEK
gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments, ﬁT&*%f’U—\@FFEZ’ EEEE-
fair value gain on re-measurement of equity in a joint FRITHRAR  REEPENER L
venture, bargain purchase gain arising on business REBEBREEEDEXE)FES
combination, central administrative costs, impairment R Z RS FTRIEREE - L2 R E
loss on interests in jointly ventures and share of results ZEBRARENGE AUSBEER
of joint ventures. This is the measure reported to the Ktk RA -
chief operating decision-maker for the purpose of
resources allocation and performance assessment.
SEGMENT ASSETS (b) SEBEE
The following is an analysis of the Group's assets by TREVAEEZAIHRED BN EE
reportable segment: AT
Segment assets DEBEE
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000
THET FHTT
(restated)
(=&ES)
Continuing operations BEEEER
Retailing and sourcing TE N 65,746 109,264
Branding on hE HE R 235,904 -
Property investment and holding VERERFTEME 896,267 791,785
Outlet malls B A 2T 685,603 646,324
Total segment assets DELEEBE 1,883,520 1,547,373
Discontinued operations CRILESER
Footwear manufacturing HERE - 562,371
Unallocated Koid 1,082,082 911,363
Consolidated assets CEEE 2,965,602 3,021,107
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 5. HEEHE ()

(b) SEGMENT ASSETS (CONTINUED) (b) HEBEE ()

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances AUNERSHBRIAER S HBHEOEE
and allocating resources between segments, all assets B BRERT—EEDLE -RELD
are allocated to reportable and operating segments XM AHEERE ELERIE
other than advance to joint ventures, interests in joint BE ERWIE QMES BREE
ventures, available-for-sale investments, deferred tax EFE - DBEAUBREEEE T
assets, tax recoverable, club debentures, amounts due RHIERITER  BEFRITER LR
from joint ventures, assets classified as held for sale, THEHBNIREIN TEEESL AR
restricted bank deposit, pledged bank deposit and ENEEDHOER

bank balances and cash.

(c) OTHER SEGMENT INFORMATION (c) HuboEREH
For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE2013#F12A310ILEFEE

Continuing operations

RETEER
Retailing Property
and investment Outlet
sourcing Branding and holding malls  Consolidated
MERER
TERRHE au hEHE FE REYE RiGHER &a

HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FET FET FET FET TET

Amounts included FAHENBERES
in the measure of NBEEMFIE:
segment loss or segment assets:

Capital expenditure (Note) BARX (Hit) 3,369 377 243,404 43,629 290,779
Depreciation of property, mE -BER

plant and equipment RETE 5,366 201 4,273 25,004 34,844
Amortisation of prepaid BAEEFTEEH

lease payments - - - 7,215 7,215
Increase in fair value of BEME

investment properties NEEEED - - (4,500) - (4,500)
Provision/(reversal) of REREE/ (2H)

allowance for bad and doubtful

debts - 17,978 (850) - 17,128
Provision/(reversal) of FERRFE

allowance for BE/ (2H#)

inventories, net (14,354) 2,543 - - (11,811)
Interest expense FIEFAY - - 8,516 - 8,516
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(c)

OTHER SEGMENT INFORMATION

(CONTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

5. EPEH (&)
(c) Hit3EBEE (&)
BZE2012612A310 L FE

Continuing operations

REREER
Retailing Property
and investment Outlet
sourcing and holding malls Consolidated
MERER
TERRE RENE BERA e
(restated)
(BE)
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
TAT TAT THT TR
Amounts included in FAFTED BEEL
the measure of segment NEEEMTIE:
loss or segment assets:
Capital expenditure (Note) BARX (H3t) 3,435 755 188,292 192,482
Depreciation of property, nE BERIERTE
plant and equipment 6,174 3,909 3,361 13,444
Amortisation of prepaid BNEERIEEH
lease payments - - 1,231 1,231
Increase in fair value of REMELNTBEEM
investment properties - (33,843) - (33,843)
Provision of allowance for FEELFERE
inventories, net 16,600 - - 16,600
Government grant B8 - - (35,527) (35,527)
Interest expense FIBFEY - 7,354 - 7,354

Note: Capital expenditure includes additions to property, plant and
equipment and investment properties but excludes those
relating to discontinued operations.

Wit . BARS BHENENE BE KR #EX
RREYR BT EFHECKIEER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 5. HEEHE ()

(d) GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION (d) HMEHH
The Group's revenue from external customers by TEBEBAIINBEFP BN EIZERXE K
geographical location of the delivery destinations iE S E LR EIERDEEEEE
and information about its non-current assets by EFfEfE S ENFENT

geographical location of the assets are detailed below:

Revenue from Non-current assets located
external customers (Note (i)
BiMBEERKE FREEERER (F7710))

2013 2012 2013 2012

HKD’000 HKD'000 HKD’000 HKD'000
TER TAT TET TR
(restated)
(BE7)

The People’s Republic of China hE AR EHNE 172,244 141,458 1,144,793 1,097,393

Taiwan fE - - - 10,423

Hong Kong N 6,800 7877 399,076 394,534

United States of America E3E 6,076 - 82,778 -

Vietnam i - - - 17,564

South America EES 5,449 - - -

Other European countries (Note (7)) EMBUNE R (#73£()) 741 - - -

Other Asia countries (Note (j)) HiSNER (47523) 18,062 - - -

Others (Note (1)) Hity (ata) 2,734 - 119,375 -

212,106 149,335 1,746,022 1,519,914

Notes: Bit -

(i) The geographical information for the revenue attributed to (1) ERIERB BRI &S HES
each country is not available and the cost to capture such 18720 53 JE 1 Y 2 i 1 fi B2 B
information would be excessive.

(i) Non-current assets exclude advances to joint ventures, (i) HREEETEREBATEELE R
interests in joint ventures, available-for-sale investments, AE PR E D A RHERE B
deferred tax assets, tax recoverable, club debentures and IBEE  JERHE  HTESRZRAR
restricted bank deposit. TT17#K

(e) INFORMATION ABOUT MAJOR CUSTOMERS () FEEF&EH

No revenue from transactions with a single external WM E —INEEP IR BRI

customer amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s EEEETEAI0%IIA Lo

revenue.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REUVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H Lt F &

6. FINANCE COSTS 6. BAERE
Group
xEEH
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FET T
(restated)
(BEY))
Interest on bank borrowings wholly AFRNEEEER
repayable within five years IRITERF B 8,516 7,354
All bank borrowings for the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE2013F M2012F12A31H EFEFA
and 2012 contain a repayment on demand clause. RITERSEREREEGINBEER
7. INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSE) 7. FiRBHiER  (FX)
The amount of income tax credit/(expense) relating to MEEHRERNEBEFESEEBNA
continuing operations in the consolidated statement of "BEER, (FAX)&EE:
comprehensive income represents:
Group
XKEEH
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000
TFHET FET
(restated)
(BE7))
Current tax AHABIE
Hong Kong BB
— under provision in prior years - BEFERETL (193) (26)
Other jurisdictions HA AR
— Enterprise income tax (“EIT”) —EMEH ([REMSER])
— current year —KFEE (2,232) (6,871)
(2,425) (6,897)
Deferred tax (Note 23) EEBE (1 7123)
— current year —KREE 4,504 4,510
Income tax credit/(expense) Frigfiie, (FZ) 2,079 (2,387)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSE)
(CONTINUED)

HONG KONG TAX
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profits for both years.

From 2008 to 2011, the IRD issued protective profits tax
assessments for additional profits tax to certain wholly-
owned subsidiaries of the Company relating to the years of
assessment of 2001/2002 to 2004/2005 i.e. for the four
financial periods ended 31 December 2004.

The Group had lodged objections with the IRD against
the protective profits tax assessments. The IRD agreed to
hold over the additional tax claimed subject to the relevant
subsidiaries’ purchases of tax reserve certificates (“TRCs”)
amounted to approximately HKD23 million. These TRCs
were purchased and included in tax recoverable as at 31
December 2013 and 2012. In July and August 2012, the
Group purchased additional TRCs amounted to HKD10.2
million relating to the year of assessment of 2004/05 at the
request of IRD.

In December 2011, the Deputy Commissioner of the IRD
issued his written determinations. Among others, he is of the
view that the wholly-owned subsidiaries referred to above
are subject to Hong Kong profits tax and confirmed/revised
the protective profits tax assessments for 2001/2002 to
2004/2005 in the amount of approximately HKD306 million
in aggregate. In January 2012, the Group filed notices
of appeal to the Board of Review objecting to the written
determinations the IRD issued in December 2011.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSE)
(CONTINUED)

HONG KONG TAX (CONTINUED)

In March 2012, the IRD also issued protective profits
tax assessments for profits tax or additional profits tax
for HKD90.5 million in aggregate in accordance with the
written determinations referred to above to the wholly-
owned subsidiaries concerned for the year of assessment
2005/2006. The Group had lodged objections with the IRD
against these protective profits tax assessments. The IRD
agreed to hold over the additional tax claimed subject to the
Group purchasing TRCs amounting to HKD12 million which
the Group did in July 2012.

The protective assessments issued by IRD according to
his determination for additional profits tax in aggregate
of HKD396.5 million mentioned above for the years of
assessment from 2001/2002 to 2005/2006 were issued on
three alternative bases on the same set of profits for each
year of assessment.

In March 2011, the Group filed an application to the Court
for a judicial review contending, inter alia, whether the IRD
has the power to issue multiple assessments against different
group companies for the same set of profits for the years of
assessment of 2001/2002 to 2004/2005.

The judicial review proceedings were heard on the 1st and
2nd February of 2012. The judgment in respect of the
judicial review was handed down in May 2012. Among
others, the Group’s application for relief to quash each of the
assessments issued by the IRD and the conditional holdovers
were not granted. The Court of First Instance held that the
IRD can issue multiple assessments in respect of the same
set of profits to different taxpayers on alternative bases, so
long as there is no double recovery of tax.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSE)
(CONTINUED)

HONG KONG TAX (CONTINUED)

In October 2012, the IRD also issued protective profits
tax assessments for profits tax or additional profits tax
for HKD124.5 million in aggregate to the wholly owned
subsidiaries relating to the year of assessment from 2006/07
to 2009/10 on three alternative bases on same set of
profits for each year of assessment. The Group had lodged
objections against the IRD regarding these protective profits
tax assessments. The IRD agreed to hold over the additional
tax claimed subject to the Group’s purchasing tax reserve
certificate amounting to HKD6.9 million which was done by
the Group in January 2013.

Based on the mode of operations and activities of the
subsidiaries and the merit of the Group's position as
assessed by its tax counsel and tax advisor, the directors are
of the opinion that the group companies concerned are not
subject to Hong Kong profits tax.

The Group’s appeal to the Board of Review is pending. The
eventual outcome of this action which is being handled by
the Group’s tax counsel and tax advisor, and the financial
impact thereof on the Group, if any, cannot be readily
ascertained at this stage.

PRC TAX
All group companies operating in the PRC are subject to the
applicable tax rate was 25% during the year.

OTHERS
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REUVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

7. INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSE) 7.
(CONTINUED)

FieBiig®  (FX) (&)

BERFERBREXBZME %RTEE% (3

Income tax credit/(expense) relating to continuing operations

for the year can be reconciled to the loss before income YA EGAE AW ER T EBRAIEHRES
tax credit/(expense) per the consolidated statement of (B BB YR T
comprehensive income as follows:
Group
FEH
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
THT FHETT
(restated)
(BES)
Loss before income tax credit/(expense) BETERE R,
() AIEE (187,533) (175,869)
Tax credit calculated at Hong Kong Profits KEBFEBER
Tax rate of 16.5% RE16.5%51 & 30,943 29,019
Tax effect of expenses not deductible PEHRBIBERFHZ 2
for tax purposes ks (16,396) (7,824)
Tax effect of revenue not taxable BARTAWAZ
for tax purposes MG E 4,419 1,427
Tax effect of share of results of joint ventures HEELEXEBE L (5,545) (9,780)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised ﬂiﬁ@%ﬁﬁﬁ%%?@Z%ﬂﬁ%%ﬁ“ (14,220) (20,661)
Effect of different tax rates of RE A BEHE R 1Y
subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions MEARITNRBR & 2,998 5,346
Deferred taxation on withholding tax arising on ~ # BI i B & Tk 7 B &2 A
undistributed profits in PRC subsidiaries FREE AW TR AR E R IR 73 112
Under-provision in respect of prior years BEFERETR (193) (26)
Income tax credit/(expense) FrsfiEe,” () 2,079 (2,387)

In addition to the amount charged to profit or loss, deferred
tax relating to the revaluation of the Group’s properties has
been charged or credited directly to other comprehensive

income (Note 23).

RERSTBRMSRN FHEGAKHE
MENEEHACEZAEbE2mEas
MER AL A (BaE23)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

(@)

(b)

8. LOSS FOR THE YEAR 8. FEEE
OTHER INCOME AND GAINS (FROM (@) HitWARWKEZ (CRERFEEE
CONTINUING OPERATIONS) ¥¥5)
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FET FET
(restated)
(2&E5))
Gain on disposal of a joint venture HE—&EENE 11,054 -
Gain on disposal of an investment property HE—REMENRE 180 -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMRBRRRE 7,351 -
Bargain purchase gain arising XGEHEEZ
on business combination EEBEWRE 12,992 -
Fair value gain on re-measurement EFrE— AR EZ
of equity in a joint venture iz A FEARKE 5,159 -
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale e R SR E W
investments 45 189
Interest income FEUA 3,866 7,214
Realised gain on forward EHNES RA
exchange contract BRI 1,333 -
Reversal of fair value gain on B ERNQFEE
a finance guarantee g Z5 [ 2,300 -
Management income from outlet mall BERATHERKA 7,059 1,112
Government grant AT 48 B - 35,527
Exchange gains, net PE 5 2 % RE - 203
Others EAh 9,797 1,721
61,136 45,966
OTHER EXPENSES (FROM CONTINUING (b) HBX REFEEEER)
OPERATIONS)
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000
FET FHET
(restated)
(2&E5))
Bad debts written off B i sEIEER 3,634 1,896
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE-
plant and equipment BE & EEE 2,140 -
Provision of allowance for bad and RIZRBE T
doubtful debts, net
— Trade receivables —E 5 RIWNEER 13,051 -
— Other receivables —H A U BR R 4,077 -
Impairment loss on loan receivables FEUN B FOR B BT 18 3,102 -
Others EAh 1,264 3,547
27,268 5,443

Symphony Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REUVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

Note:

The reversal of allowance for inventories arising from an increase in net
realisable value was caused by the increase in estimated scrap value.

8. LOSS FOR THE YEAR (CONTINUED) 8. FEEIE (&)
LOSS FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING () REFEEEEBNEREBRE
OPERATIONS HAS BEEN ARRIVED AT AFTER MR THERIEEER:
CHARGING:
Group
AEE
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FHET FHET
(restated)
(B&E5))
Directors’ emoluments (Note 9(a)) ER8E (#i19a)) 10,350 8,432
Other staff costs H it & B R 72,370 52,841
Retirement benefits schemes RIKEFIFFEIH R
contributions, excluding directors T BIEEE 11,135 9,467
93,855 70,740
Auditor’s remuneration % BN BN & 1,580 892
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments AR E R B 7,215 1,231
Cost of inventories recognised as expense R A B SZ HIF SRR 126,531 91,791
Depreciation of property, W BEREZETE
plant and equipment 34,844 13,444
Exchange losses, net b B85 704 -
Write off of property, Y2 - 5 TR 1 R
plant and equipment 540 3,327
Allowance for inventories, net FEHRK FEEE - 16,600
Provision for financial guarantee contracts ~ BA I HEIR & R B - 2,300
AND AFTER CREDITING: REGA:
Reversal of allowance for inventories, net GFEBEFEEE (M)
(Note) 11,811 -
Gross rental income from EYEHESWARTE
investment properties 7,262 8,665
Less: direct operating expenses from B EAESRASN
investment properties that HREMEEE
generate rental income KRS (611) (595)
6,651 8,070
Interest income from: M EHA
Bank deposits SRITFER 3,394 745
Available-for-sale investments AHEEEE - 83
Loans to a joint venture BRT—A%0h%E 472 6,386

Hret -

] 57 jF (E I A 7 R AR 10 A 1551

BEEISIATE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

8. LOSS FOR THE YEAR (CONTINUED) 8. FEEFE(E)
(d) DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (d) BRILESERE

On 28 June 2013, the Group entered into a conditional
sale and purchase agreement (the “Disposal
Agreement”) with a related party (the “Purchaser”),
pursuant to which the Company conditionally agreed
to dispose of, and the Purchaser conditionally agreed
to purchase, the entire issued share capital of Yi
Ming Investments Limited (“Yi Ming”), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and the
shareholder’s loan due by Yi Ming and its subsidiaries
(together the “Disposal Group”) for an aggregate
consideration of approximately HKD429,199,000
(collectively referred to as the “Disposal”), subject
to adjustments. The Disposal Group is principally
engaged in footwear manufacturing and was one of
the major components of the Group. The Disposal was
completed on 31 August 2013. Details of the Disposal
are disclosed in the circular of the Company dated 12
August 2013.
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8. LOSS FOR THE YEAR (CONTINUED)

(d)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 Dece

REMBHRRME
mber 2013 E E20134 12 A31 A L4 [&

8. FERE (&)

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) (d) ERIEEZETR (E)
The sales, results, cash flows and net assets of the ERFEEEBNHEE 286 -Re
discontinued operations were as follows: MEREEFERNT:
8 months to 12 months to
31 August 31 December
2013 2012
HZE20135F Hz=2012F
8A31HIE 12A31H 1k
NEA +—{@A
HKD’000 HKD’000
FHET FHETT
Revenue S 1,345,710 1,818,239
Cost of sales fHE KA (1,177,407) (1,680,931)
Gross profit EF 168,303 137,308
Other income H A Ug A 17,937 76,194
Distribution and selling expenses DHEREERY (26,894) (42,652)
Administrative expense TR X (74,595) (115,743)
Finance costs & A AR (1,435) (1,012)
Other expenses B (18,473) (81,202)
Profit/(loss) before income tax expense B AT R 2 Al
wmFl () 64,843 (27,107)
Income tax expense e (4,063) (18,983)
60,780 (46,090)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries B A R
(Note 40(a)) (7a#40(a)) 116,090 -
Profit/(loss) for the period/year from RE DR IEEEEBR
discontinued operations HRFE
wmF (EE) 176,870 (46,090)
Net cash (used in)/from (AR),/REKEZEHN
operating activities BeFEE (57,634) 115,575
Net cash (used in)/from (AR, REKREFHN
investing activities HeF5E (59,987) 74,835
Net cash used in financing activities FArRE REmRe F5 (48,405) (91,220)
Net cash flow incurred by BRI EETBEED
the discontinued operations HeREFR (166,026) 99,190

The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of
the discontinued operations at the date of disposal are
disclosed in Note 40(a) to the consolidated financial

statements.

ERIMHEEEBNEE AN EER
BEMNFETEN G A MBREWE
40(a)iF 5 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

8. LOSS FOR THE YEAR (CONTINUED) 8. FEEE (&)
(d) DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) (d) ERIEEZEE (F)
For the purpose of presenting discontinued MEFNORIELEHEBME @ LLERER
operations, the comparative consolidated statement ArElEREENFEEET
of comprehensive income and the related notes have HINFEAND RIS EXEFE R LR
been restated as if the operations discontinued during FIFIRRT 4R IE 48 o

the year had been discontinued at the beginning of the
comparative period.

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND 9. EFHERESHN
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(a) DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S (a) EBEREETBASHMN
EMOLUMENTS
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the thirteen BT 1348 (20124 - 1146) &K
(2012: eleven) Directors and the Chief Executive of the SEEERETETHABENIFEND
Group were as follows: T
2013 2013%F
Chan  Chan  Chang  Chen  Cheng Feng  Huang Ho Ho Sze Wah  Shum
Lu Ting  Tsung Fang Kar Lei  Sheng  Shing Ting Sun Sun, Wang Kei Pui

Min  Chuen Yuan Mei  Shing Ming Lan Chak  Seng LilNan Tony  Jackie Kay Total
EEE REN FBR REx ORA BEW EBE GME @R ZER  MWH ERM O EE 48
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FEX THET TER TEL TER TER TERT TER TEL TERT TER TERL TER TER

Fees B 120 - - 120 96 96 96 120 - 9 - - - 744
Other emoluments: Etiig:
Salaries and other benefits & RE & F - 1800 1,201 - - - - - 1,000 - 12800 - - 5801
Bonus (Nofe) TeAL(Hrit) - 380 - - - - - - - - 380 - - 760
Contributions to RINEREE

retirement benefits 3t

schemes - - - - - - - - 30 - 90 - - 120
Share-based Payments DU UG - 2925 - - - - - - - - - - - 2925
Total emoluments okt 120 5105 1,201 120 96 9% 96 120 1,030 9% 2270 - - 10,350
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REUVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND 0. EENEREESHIN(E)
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)
(a) DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S (@) EEREETBHAESHM(E)

EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

2012 20124
Chan Chan  Chang Chen  Cheng Feng  Huang Ho Ho Sze Wah  Shum
] Tng  Tsung Fang Kar lei  Sheng  Shing Ting Sun Sun,  Wang Kei Pui

Min Chuen Yuan Mei  Shing Ming Lan Chak Seng  LilNan Tony  Jackie Kay Total
EEE REN FBRR BSE PRk BEA ERE @NE AR ZE5  BWH ERE O OMER 43
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
TEr Thr TEr TEr TEr TEx TEr TEr TEr TEAr TEn TEr TEr TEx

Fees 10 - Sm % % % 10 - 0% SR NA M
Other emoluments: ki
Salaries and other benefits ~ E4 REMEF - 1650 14% - - - - - 1,200 - 18 N/A NA 619
Bonus (Note) T (Hi) - 3% 3w - - - - - 26 - B NA NA 1276
Contributions to retirement ~ EfRIEFIEHEIE

benefits schemes - 60 - - - - - - 60 - %3 N/A N/A 213
Toal emaluments HeuE 0 20 17% 100 % % % 10 4% % 237 NA NA  84%
Note:  The bonus is based on the performance of individuals and the Kiat: FEATIZMEBIA £ R 2 a] 49 2 B2 iy S0

entity.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, two HE2013F12A31IBIHFE MBE
directors waived emoluments in the total of HKD16,000 ERRM LA 16,0008 7T Rk EE
and no directors waived any emoluments in the year EREHE2012F12A31H ILFE#
ended 31 December 2012. No compensation was paid AL E - EE20139F K 2012412
for loss of office for the years ended 31 December RA3IBILFE  HEEEEARES
2013 and 2012. MmESZHHE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(@) DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
Mr Sze Sun Sun, Tony is also the Chief Executive of
the Company and his emolument disclosed above
include those of services rendered by him as the Chief
Executive.

(b) EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
five highest paid individuals of the Group included
two (2012: three) directors whose emoluments
are disclosed in (a) above. The emoluments of the

(a)

(b)

9. EXEHERESHN(E)

ESERTETHASHN (&)

i
S|

A EETBARRBNEETHA
B AR BREFHEEEEREE
1T B AT ER AR5 e 7 A

& & M
HE2013F12A31B I FE A&
EsmFinsa ALt BiE2EES
(20125 :3%) " EEMFHERN L
X(a)FE o R34 (20124 1 2% ) A

remaining three (2012: two) individuals are as follows: THE BT
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
THET T
(restated)
(BE))
Salaries and other benefits Fre MEMER 5,780 3,800
Retirement benefits schemes contributions BRRE MBI 164 86
5,944 3,886
Their emoluments were within the following bands: HEENHWHETBENR
2013 2012
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEA BB AE
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,000,000 1,500,001/% 702
2,000,000/ 7t 2 2
HKD2,000,001 to HKD2,500,000 2,000,001/8 0.2
2,500,000/% 7T 1 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REUVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H Lt F &

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND 9. EEWMERESHM(EF)
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)
(b) EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED) (b) EESFHM (&)
The emoluments paid or payable to members of senior B ENSREEAENFMIHE
management were within the following bands: THNEENR :
2013 2012
No. of No. of
employees employees
EE A EE AE
Nil to HKD1,000,000 0/ 70 21,000,0007% 7T 3 3
HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000 1,000,001/ 02
1,500,000/ T 3 3
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,000,000 1,500,001/ 02
2,000,000/ 7T 2 3
HKD2,000,001 to HKD2,500,000 2,000,001/ 02
2,500,000/ 7T 1 -
10. DIVIDENDS 10. k2
Group
AEE
2013 2012
HKD'000 HKD'000
FET FET
(restated)
BE75
2013 final dividend of Nil ERAF2013F AR A% &
(2012: 2011 final dividend of HKDO.01) RO T (20124 ¢
per ordinary share paid 201 14F B AR AR 2.0.0187T) - 13,080
No interim dividend was declared and paid in 2012 and 20124 K2013F 5 & 5 i KR 5 o Hi fx
2013. For the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2013, B B Z=20124F K2013F12A31H L F
the board did not recommend a final dividend. B 2B NRMBERRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

11. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE 11. SiE&H 7 (&i8)
FROM CONTINUING AND DISCONTINUED REFECEEBRCRIEEEERS
OPERATIONS
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per KARIBEEANEBESREARESEF,
share attributable to the owners of the Company is based on (E18) K T3 UkaT & -

the following data:

Basic earnings/(loss) per share EREXEF - (FE)
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FHEIT FHET
(restated)
(BEY))
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable ARBEAANELEE
to the owners of the Company wm ) (E518) 15,454 (214,346)
2013 2012
Number Number
of shares of shares
BB B HEE
(‘000) (‘000)
(FB%) (FB)
Number of shares REH
Weighted average number of REUTEERELTR
ordinary shares for the purpose of BEEFEANT B
basic and diluted loss per share hniEFH & 1,475,612 1,308,034
Basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share FREXRNEE
(HK cents) aF, (BE) (BI) 1.05 (16.39)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

11. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

(CONTINUED)

FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per
share from continuing operations attributable to the owners
of the Company is based on the following data:

Profit/(loss) figures are calculated as follows:

11. SRR&EF 7 (BE) (&)

REEEEET

ARTHB ARG FECEEHNT
REARBERT, (R DK FHIRE
HE:

wA (BR) BB EWT

2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
THT FET
(restated)
(BE7))
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable AKABHEEAERLEE
to the owners of the Company wmA (EE) 15,454 (214,346)
Less: o
Profit/(loss) for the year from RE DRI E ETHR
discontinued operations FERA,/ (BE) 176,870 (46,090)
Loss for the purposes of basic and diluted PETEREBELEEBN
loss per share from continuing operations EREARREEEENEE (161,416) (168,256)

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above
for both basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share.

FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Basic and diluted earnings per share for the discontinued
operations is 11.99 HK cents per share (2012: loss per share
of 3.53 HK cents per share), based on the profit for the year
from the discontinued operations of HKD176,870,000 (2012:
loss of HKD46,090,000) and the denominators detailed
above for both basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share.

The amounts of diluted earnings/(loss) per share are
the same as basic earnings/(loss) per share for the year
ended 31 December 2013 because the exercise price of
the Company’s share options was higher than the average
market price of the shares for the year.

The amount of diluted loss per share was the same as
the basic loss per share for the year ended 31 December
2012 as there were no dilutive potential ordinary shares in
existence during that year.

RS BB X EREAR R MR
/ (518) B st & 0 -

REERILEEZER
ERIEEEXRTNEREANLETRT
RBRI199%B L (2012F - BREERE
35348 1l)  TIIRBEE KR IEEE RN
4 & % F1176,870,0007% 7T (20124 518
46,090,000/ 7T ) F b X ot G REA R
BF,/ (BR)rFLN DB ESH-

BZE2013F12A31B L FE - GREER
M/ (BR) 2EESRERRF, (BE)
R RRRAARBEERENTEESN
REZRMDEOFHHE-

BZE20125F12A31R L FE  SREEE
BeREgREREEAR RERZF
EiEABEBETENTBMR-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

12. W% BERRE

Leasehold Furniture,
Freehold land and Leasehold fixtures
landin  building in improve- Plant and and Motor
Taiwan  Hong Kong Buildings ments  machinery  equipment vehicles Total
ReEHN  REED
KagE HEIHR HENE RERE
i i &2 ¥ K BERMES Rt RE el
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
T Fian Fi#n Ti#n ThT Fitn Fign TiEn
Cost or valuation BASEE
At 1 January 2012 W201261 718 6,772 119,228 116,689 94,619 270,310 36,582 14,379 658,579
Exchange realignment [ 5 &5 286 - 1,051 739 1,564 283 180 4103
Additions RE - - 20,544 49,835 6,117 4,566 1,147 82,259
Transferred from investment properties BEARANE - - 273,19 - 358 (358) - 273,195
Surplus arising on revaluation EREENRS 386 14,027 (86) - - - - 14,327
Write off R - - - (20,272) (23,084) (4,664) (926) (48,946)
Disposals & - - (114,868) (9,069) (7932) (3,211) (2,174) (137,254)
At 31 December 2012 M2012612A318 7444 133,255 296,525 115,902 247333 33,198 12,606 846,263
Comprising: 95
A cost KA - - - 115,902 247333 33,198 12,606 409,039
At valuation - 2012 HE-2012F 7444 133,255 296,525 - - - - 437,224
7444 133,255 296,525 115,902 247333 33,198 12,606 846,263
Exchange realignment (241) - 9439 2,665 3301 369 78 15,611
Additions RE - - 31,935 19,601 7418 1,715 1977 62,646
Acquired through business combination BBEBAGIGE
(Note 41) (Hita1) - - - 517 - 389 100 1,006
Surplus arising on revaluation EREENARY 748 - (202) - - - - 546
Written off it - - - (1,443) (83) (1,360) - (2,886)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 40) HEWBAR (Mi40) (7,951) - (2,495) (68,286) (161,528) (12,070) (8,449) (260,779)
Disposals HE - - - (509) (71,327) (2,630) (684) (75,150)
At 31 December 2013 12013%12A318 - 133,255 335,202 68,447 25114 19,611 5,628 587,257
Comprising: BE:
At cost AR - - - 68447 25,114 19,611 5,628 118,800
At valuation - 2013 HE-2013%F - 133,255 335,202 - - - - 468,457
- 133,255 335,202 68447 25,114 19,611 5,628 587,257
Deprecation bk
At 1 January 2012 1201261718 - - - 73320 184,232 27,656 10,928 296,136
Exchange realignment & 5 &3 - - 116 563 1133 183 132 2127
Provided for the year FEERE - 3,256 11,286 10,059 15,003 2,738 1,020 43,362
Reclassification ENNE - - - - 120 (120) - -
Write back on revaluation EfbkEE - (3,256) (1,341) - - - - (4,597)
Write off i - = - (16,804) (15992) (4,125) (807) (37,728)
Eliminated on disposals HERRE - - (10,061) (5,991) (4,744) (1,714) (1,910) (24,420)
At 31 December 2012 2012%12A318 - - - 61,147 179,752 24618 9,363 274,880
Exchange realignment ERES - - 131 1,205 2326 187 57 3906
Provided for the year FERE - 3585 8063 2% 9,240 2534 971 46629
Write back on revaluation EfbkEE - (3,589) (8,194) - - - - (11,779)
Write off i - - - (147) (65) (1,065) - (1,277)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 40) HEWBAR (Mi40) - - - (53688)  (111816) (9,493) (6983) (181,980
Eliminated on disposal HERHE - - - (505) (54,426) (1,89) (582) (57,405)
At 31 December 2013 12013%12A318 - - - 30,248 25,011 14,889 2,826 72,974
Carrying value fREE
At 31 December 2013 120135124318 - 133,255 335,202 38,199 103 4,722 2,802 514,283
At 31 December 2012 R012612A318 TA4 13325 2655 W75 675l 8,580 3243 57138
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(CONTINUED)

The buildings of the Group located in the PRC and the
leasehold land and buildings located in Hong Kong were
valued on 31 December 2013 by Prudential Surveyors
(Hong Kong) Limited, an independent firm of professional
property valuers not connected to the Group. The fair
value of the leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong
of HKD133,255,000 as at 31 December 2013 is a level 2
recurring fair value measurement and the buildings in the
PRC of HKD335,202,000 as at 31 December 2013 is a level
3 recurring fair value measurement. There were no transfers
of fair value measurements between level 1 and level 2 and
no transfers into or out of level 3 during the year.

The valuations of leasehold land and buildings in Hong
Kong adopted a direct comparison approach with reference
to market comparable sales evidence available in the
market. The valuations of buildings in the PRC adopted the
depreciated replacement cost approach in the absence of
comparable sales evidence.

A reconciliation of the opening and closing level 3 fair value
balance is provided below.

12. W% B ERRE (48)

M2013F12A310  REERF B ETF
ERESHNHELHREFCHRERNE
B mEE s BB EYEGEMITA
B (BB)BRAFEITIHER2013
FI2A31IA REBNHEEL W RIETF
133,255,000 T A FEEDAE R
CEMEQNTFEAER S MK2013F 12831
B - 7 B #)42 57335,202,000/8 TR A F
BEINAFE=ZRKFTURTEEFE-F
NE—RERE_JHEAREATFEETE
EE O NEEBREIEBAE =R

HREBNEE L REFHHETIRS
BEELREBOA D2REMS LM SAL
RHEREMET MR T ENZTH
HEERZ AR ERIE BN T T5%
MITEEERAEMETE °

FUNRFEREZGRFEESRERDOT

2013

HKD’000

THET

Opening balance (level 3 recurring fair value) FER (FZALEERFEE) 303,969

Additions =Y 31,935

Disposal of subsidiaries HEWB AR (10,446)

Exchange realignment ERr=gdl 9,067

Depreciation e (8,063)
Gain on revaluation of properties held for FAEMEERAL

own use included in other comprehensive income e B ENEGHINE 8,740

Closing balance (level 3 recurring fair value) FREG (BFZALEEERFEE) 335,202

HMMEBEARAT 2013 FEHRE




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. % -BERRE (8)

(CONTINUED)

INFORMATION ABOUT FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS USING SIGNIFICANT
UNOBSERVABLE INPUTS

HREAEXF THREABRN 2
FREFEHER

Properties Valuation approach Significant unobservable inputs Range
LES HEHE EXA o8I BE gE
PRC Depreciated Construction costs (HKD/sq. meter) 8,070 - 9,991
& replacement cost BIER A (B FHK)
approach
WEEEMAE

A significant decrease/(increase) in construction costs would
result in a significant increase/(decrease) in fair value of the
buildings.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during
the year.

The fair value measurement is based on the above
properties’ highest and best use, which does not differ from
their actual use.

Had the land and buildings not been revalued, they
would have been included in these consolidated financial
statements at historical cost less accumulated depreciation in
the amount of HKD356,300,000 (2012: HKD333,053,000).

The Group had pledged leasehold land and buildings
with a carrying value of HKD133,255,000 (2012:
HKD133,255,000) to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Group of which HKD108,000,000 had
been utilised at end of the reporting period (2012:
HKD120,000,000).
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B AR HR R 54T &1 - B1356,300,0007% 7T
(20124 : 333,053,000/ 7T ) 5t A dr & W1 7%
H*K -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REUVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H Lt F &

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13.

12. W% B ERRE (48)

(CONTINUED)
The Group’s leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong and AEBREENHAE L MEF RN AF
buildings in the PRC are analysed at their carrying values as MEFHNEREESTOT :
follows:
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FET FET
Properties located in Hong Kong MR BB
Medium-term lease FREfTE &Y % 133,255 133,255
Properties located in PRC PR I &Y
Medium-term lease FEIEE 335,202 293,739
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 13. &M%
Investment
properties Completed
under investment
construction properties Total
FE@E gy ExEK
BEYE BwEmE B
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD’000
Group X EHE FHET FHETT FHET
FAIR VALUE ATEE
At 1 January 2012 R2012F1A1H 671,562 251,870 923,432
Additions NE 122,113 - 122,113
Disposals & - (5,000) (5,000)
Transferred to property, BEYE BEM
plant and equipment and BB RBENEERE
prepaid lease payments (573,184) - (573,184)
Increase in fair value recognised PIB R
in profit or loss NFEEE - 33,843 33,843
Exchange realignment P& 25 5,511 165 5,676
At 31 December 2012 2012 12A31H 226,002 280,878 506,880
Additions NE 241,609 - 241,609
Disposals HE - (9,500) (9,500)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 40) LEWNB AR (AF#40) - (21,541) (21,541)
Increase in fair value recognised R RERLK
in profit or loss NFEEEM - 4,500 4,500
Exchange realignment =gl 6,878 407 7,285
At 31 December 2013 2013412 H31H 474,489 254,744 729,233

HUEBEAERAS 2013 FERSE




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

All of the Group’s leasehold interests in land and buildings held under
operating leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes
are classified and accounted for as investment properties and are
measured using the fair value model.

The fair value of the residential properties in Hong Kong of
HKD254,744,000 as at 31 December 2013 is a level 2 recurring
fair value measurement and the other investment properties of HKD
474,489,000 as at 31 December 2013 is a level 3 recurring fair value
measurement. There were no transfer of fair value measurements
between level 1 and level 2 and no transfers into or out of level 3
during the year. A reconciliation of the opening and closing level 3 fair

13. &M% (&)

Wit

(a) AEEZEEHEFH WA LB EE %
BB RIETFHHE#m  IBERURE
RN WAL FEERAGE

(b) R2013FI12H31IA REEHNETY X

254,744,000/ TC £ N FIE B 35 — R4S 1%
RFEEFE HR2013F12531 A A 118 &
W) 5£474,489,000; 7T 19 22 F (B (B Al 5 5 =R 45
BMLFBEE - FNE—REE =R B
FERTIEE 22 83 R R A F
ZRFNRFRE=ZR A FIEESE RN

value balance is provided below. e
2013
HKD'000
FTHERT
Opening balance (level 3 recurring fair value) FOER (E=REEERATFEE) 247,136
Additions NE 241,609
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHB AR (21,541)
Exchange realignment & H &5 7,285
Closing balance (level 3 recurring fair value) FRER (E=REEUEATFEE) 474,489

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31 December
2013 and 2012 were arrived at on the basis of valuations carried
out on those dates by Prudential Surveyors (Hong Kong) Limited,
an independent firm of professional property valuers not connected
to the Group. The valuations of investment properties were arrived
with reference to market comparable sales evidences available in the
market.

Information about fair value measurements using significant

RO013F R20124F12H31 A - KEE 1 £ %
IR FIEE TS B HK 5 B A 2.2 ) B
YR ERZETT (BE)BR A AL ETERD
EHMB R REYEZ FETGRE TSR]
B2 AT B HE REMETE -

&

BAEHEXT A BISAEFEA A F B EE

unobservable inputs EHEHF

Properties Valuation approach Significant unobservable inputs Range
EUES HEFE EXFIHBRHMA B &BE
HK Direct comparison approach Market unit sale rate (HKD/sq. feet) 3,028 - 4,845
B HELEE MIZEMEER (BT FHR)

PRC Direct comparison approach Market unit sale rate (HKD/sq. meter) 374 - 480
FE BELEA TIBEMHER (B FHK)

A significant increase/(decrease) in the market unit sale rate would
result in a significant increase/(decrease) in fair value of the investment
properties.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the year.

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’ highest
and best use, which does not differ from their actual use.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, a large portion of the completed
investment properties were rented out under operating leases. Details
of operating lease arrangements are set out in Note 30.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

13. Ix&ME (&)

Notes: (Continued) et - (48)

(c) The construction of the Outlet Mall over two parcels of land in (c) REEGRIEHMEILZESEFEBYFLER
Shenyang was completed in 2012. On completion, the cost of 2012F 5Ef% o RITHL I + A IE Hh 18 19 S K %
construction and carrying value of the two parcels of land with BRIEI (B4 #£573,184,000/8 T i 1 il B £ 5
an aggregate amount of HKD573,184,000 was transferred from 2YE - BERZERENTHEENE THRE
investment properties to property, plant and equipment and prepaid JEIFIBEY O RS &5 BB 5 #5858
lease payments as the Outlet Mall business is considered to be in the ERRAZEEH -
nature of owner-occupation and operation for accounting purpose.

(d)  As at 31 December 2013, the Group had pledged certain (d) R2013FI2H31H AEEC K FKEEE
completed investment properties with an aggregate carrying value of H73226,745,000:% 7T (20127 - 226,745,000
HKD226,745,000 (2012: HKD226,745,000) to secure general banking BIL)HE TEZBKIREYDEKIERRKEF
facilities granted to the Group of which HKD108,000,000 had been REE—MRTIEEGA RBEHLK
utilised at end of the reporting period (2012: HKD120,000,000). A #1108,000,000/% 7T E #E E) /F (20124 -

120,000,000 5T ) -

(e) The analysis of the carrying amount of investment properties is as (e) HWEYRNKREESITLT -
follows:

2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FER FiET

Completed properties in Hong Kong: BB ENE:
Long lease REHEE 11,000 9,000
Medium-term lease FHEE 243,744 250,744

Properties outside Hong Kong: BB AN E

Completed properties at medium-term lease BRERYEFHEE - 21,134
Properties under construction at medium-term lease Bl YERHRE 474,489 226,002
729,233 506,880
(f) The Group has not yet obtained formal titles to the interests of a (f) K EEE 5 RS T — IF b HE 1 IF =0 4 (2012

parcel of land (2012: three parcels of land, including a parcel of land
transferred to prepaid lease payment) with an aggregate carrying
amount of HKD227,929,000 (2012: HKD247,241,000). In the opinion
of the directors, the absence of formal title of this land interest has not
impaired its value to the Group as the Group had paid the full purchase
consideration of the local land bureau and will promptly apply for the
registration of formal title once the Group has fulfilled the relevant
conditions. The directors regard the probability of being deprived from
the use of the land on the ground of lack of formal title is remote.

F = IEmt - BiE—IFE AN EEZER+
ith) - B AR ETAE (8 227,929,000/ 7T (20124 :
247,241,000;87T) - EF5R 5 2 T A EET
BB R 5k 5% 1 1 4 2 1 [F =C E 4 e 18 - B2
FE BB L7 i s 7] B o+ AR B
1& » 0 A K B 5 RIEK ARG IR 1415 T AR s it
MHIEFCEHE - EFR BEARGIE A EEmA L1
1 (& FHHE A A] GE TR AR -

WEEAHRAS 2013 FEHE




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

14. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 14. EFHEEMIA
The Group’s prepaid lease payments comprise: AEEMBENHERBERRE:
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000
THET T
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong: REEAINOTHE T
Held under medium-term lease BEPHEERFAE 300,208 298,757
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BERMAEITOT
Non-current assets ERBEE 292,590 291,363
Current assets mENEE 7,618 7,394
300,208 298,757
15. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15. B EE
Trademarks
L
HKD’000
Group X&EH TAxT
Cost: 5% NN
At 1 January 2013 #R2013F1A1H -
Acquired through business combination (Note 41) BRERE TR (iF41) 248,841
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 40) HEWB AR (#F#40) (38,758)
Exchange adjustment PE 5 78 & (167)
At 31 December 2013 2013 12A31H 209,916
Accumulated impairment: RitiEE:
At 1 January and 31 December 2013 2013118 X12A31H -
Net book value: RRE{E:
At 1 January and 31 December 2013 R2013F1A1H K12A31H 209,916
The trademarks are in respect of the “PONY” brand and ZEMIZHE [PONY | BB EREEN
are considered by management of the Group as having an EREERA BRZEHEERBERA
indefinite useful life because they are expected to contribute AEEERBERAFE WZEHED
net cash inflows to the Group indefinitely. They have been FTRFRAER ZEHETFETRE
tested for impairment annually and considered to be not B AR RS BRI R BERE

impaired at the end of reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REUVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H Lt F &

16. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES/ 16. BELEER SELEELEY
OBLIGATIONS ARISING FROM A S BRFEELE R
JOINT VENTURE/ADVANCES TO JOINT FEft&ELERE
VENTURES/AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO
JOINT VENTURES

Group
FEE
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FHET FHET
(restated)
(2&E5))

Interests in joint ventures: BT
Cost of unlisted investments REELEFELETREDN

in joint ventures PR 7N 114,483 202,459
Share of post-acquisition net losses and HREEBEFER

other comprehensive income, Emzmi A

net of dividends received kR B Wz B (79,114) (154,397)

35,369 48,062

Obligations arising from a joint venture: BEPEEECEME:
Cost of unlisted investments REELEFELETREDN

in joint ventures DN 78,000 78,000
Share of post-acquisition net losses and HKERBEFER

other comprehensive income, HEab2mEUBA

net of dividends received kR B U B (142,859) (124,820)

(64,859) (46,820)

Advances to joint ventures: BRTEERE:
Non-current advance to a joint venture ERBBRT—EELE

(Note i) (Brati) - 108,348

FEEEARAT 2013 £E KL ¢



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

16. EEEER SENEELL
B 2RTFEELE K
FEft &= R ERIE (8)

16. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES/
OBLIGATIONS ARISING FROM A
JOINT VENTURE/ADVANCES TO JOINT
VENTURES/AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO
JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)

A20124F ] 20134F12 A31H  KREEEH A
WTESAEEER:

At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group had interests in
the following principal joint ventures:

Form of Proportion of nominal value of
business Place of Class of issued capital Principle
Joint venture structure incorporation share held by the Group Principal activities place of business
FEERAN
BELE TERE EEdusik R i3 85 ERTRAEETHLL TEEH TEEERY
2013 2012
Smart Shine Industries Limited Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary 50% 50% Investment holding PRC
¥ Islands Lk REER FE
HERLHRS
Grand Wealth Group Limited Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary 0% 50% Investment holding, trademark The United
(“Grand Wealth”) o Islands LER (Note iii) rights licensing, men’s apparel States of America
HERETHES (i) marketing and trading (“Us”)
Preferred 0% 18%  RERR MERER B RE
(Note ii) (Note i) BIRELEEES (=B
BER (Hstii)
(Hiétii)
China Ocean Resources Limited Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary N/A 50% Investment holdings, trademark ~ US and HK
(“China Ocean”) o Islands LBk (Note v) rights licensing and footwear ~ XEI X & B
EERAHS TER trading
(Higtiv) REZR BERERERES
JFT Holdings Limited Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 50% 50% Investment holding and retailing ~ HK and PRC
(“JFT Holdings") ¥ B Lmk of apparel, footwear and BERR
BHERERERAT accessories
(e mER]) REZERERE EER
EHTE
Welcome Wealth Properties Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary 50% 50% Investment holdings and footwear ~ Taiwan
Limited (“Welcome Wealth”) % Islands LiE trading =)
HERLHES REZRRERES

Notes: et -

i The advance to a joint venture, China Ocean Resources Limited i REFZHF—E EDHEChina Ocean
(“China Ocean”) was unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed term Resources Limited ([China Ocean | ) #9254 J3 4
of repayment. The Group had no intention to exercise its right to HEHE - B8RRI TEENFR - I EBERERIR
demand repayment of the advance within the next twelve months from BT AR A A AEFEZ N THEFZK
the end of the comparative reporting period. The Directors believe HZEEPEEEZZN EFIHE ZEATE
the settlement of the advance is not likely to occur in the foreseeable RABEKEE HEH FiEABAEBRChina
future and regard the advance, in substance, as part of the Group’s net Oceanf) 5517 #& ZF &8 o Bl - R2012F 1231
investment in China Ocean. Accordingly, the amount was classified as B ZAE RS ERIF B EE -

a non-current asset as at 31 December 2012.

i The preferred shares shall have the same rights and privileges to ji B R AS 1299 - 119 LE P R &8 K 2 [ Ay 48
income as the ordinary shares in the proportion of 99-1. ABEFIRAIFHE

jii This joint venture was disposed of by the Group during the year. i, REFEERFRHNHEZE ELF -

iv. During the year, the Group obtained control of this joint venture by iv. RER - K E BN EZ A SR FE T50%4)

Rz (REBEFLARIFE) RIFHZE E
PRATIERIE 2 — L IEH R IFAT -

acquiring the remaining 50% equity interest it did not previously hold,
further details of which are set out in Note 41.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REUVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H Lt F &

16. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES/ 16. EE ¥R |SELEEEZ
OBLIGATIONS ARISING FROM A S5EBRTFEELE TEY
JOINT VENTURE/ADVANCES TO JOINT EAEeELERIE(E)
VENTURES/AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO
JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)

YN A ERENRBERBER £

X Th <> & o gt == o
B WHRERKERFEE -

The amounts due from/to joint ventures are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand.

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group’s material joint ventures which are accounted for using

ARRAESAAE ASEEASE0
N BANEERTIMT

the equity method is set out below:

JFT Holdings Welcome Wealth
TR AR
2013 2012 2013 2012
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FHET FET FHET FAT
As at 31 December ®12A318
Current assets RBEE 4,223 47118 85,406 76,247
Non-current assets ERBEE 30,792 36,026 5,748 7,805
Current liabilities REarE (164,733) (176,783) (67,350) (48,836)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE - - (4,138) (3,503)
Included in the above amounts are: FIAFFES -
Cash and cash equivalents ReLBEeEED 2,035 14,643 11,222 18,129
Current financial liabilities REBEREE
(excluding trade and other payables) (TREESR
EEERR) (164,109) (174,836) 11,631 -
Non-current financial liabilities ERBeREE
(excluding trade and other payables) (TREESR
Hih AR - - (4,138) (3,503)
Year ended 31 December HiE12R318 L EE
Revenue EE® 25,827 47,610 199,328 175,325
Loss for the year FEEBE (36,316) (62,888) (10,576) (72,070)
Other comprehensive income HE2mEBA 237 98 (1,480) 548
Total comprehensive income el ONE (36,079) (62,790) (12,056) (71,522)
Included in the above amounts are: A FFER -
Depreciation e (1,860) (7,576) (792) (1,560)
Interest income FIEWA 33 2 90 165
Interest expense FEHE (1,751) (1,694) (58) (221)
Income tax credit/(expense) FERES,/ (%) 154 8506 - (8)

HUEBEAERAS 2013 FERSE




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 # £2013F 124318 Lt F &

16. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES/
OBLIGATIONS ARISING FROM A
JOINT VENTURE/ADVANCES TO JOINT
VENTURES/AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO
JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)

RECONCILIATION OF SUMMARISED FINANCIAL
INFORMATION

Reconciliation of the summarised financial information
presented to the carrying amount of its interest in the joint
venture.

16. SELXEELR SEEEELAZ

BiE 8%

BHE&E

88

M ER B E R

it i1 v
T ERIE (&)

MBEERBENHRZERGE X Ea

BYBREE 5 ¥R

SUMMARISED FINANCIAL INFORMATION MBERBE
JFT Holdings Welcome Wealth
BRYERR
2013 2012 2013 2012
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
TER FTET THERT THT
Gross amount of Joint Ventures’ net assets RECEEEFENRAR (129,718) (93,639) 19,666 31,713
Group's effective Interest AEERNERES 50% 50% 50% 50%
Carrying amount in the consolidated e W BEk 2 REE
financial statements (64,859) (46,820) 9,916 15,944
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES/

OBLIGATIONS ARISING FROM A

JOINT VENTURE/ADVANCES TO JOINT

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H Lt F &

16. EELEER SELEELL

S BRFEELE TR
FEft &= R ERIE (8)

VENTURES/AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO

JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)

AGGREGATE INFORMATION OF JOINT VENTURES ERMESLIEXRZEELENEST
THAT ARE NOT INDIVIDUALLY MATERIAL &
Group
XEEH
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FHET FHET
(restated)
(BE5))
The Group’s share of (loss)/profit from AEEDEREIFE
continuing operations IEEBE (B518) &5 F (10,160) 8,205
The Group’s share of post-tax profit from REESHRBERIE
discontinued operations 1 ETE R T T - -
The Group’s share of other REBES(HEMZEKA
comprehensive income (898) 1,378
The Group’s share of total REEShZEW AL
comprehensive income (11,058) 9,583
Aggregate carrying amount of REBERESEEERER
the Group's interests in these joint ventures HmmIRmEEE 25,453 32,118

FEEEARAT 2013 £E KL g



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F &

17. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 17. A ERE
Group
xEEH
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000
FET T
Listed investments: & :
— Debentures listed outside Hong Kong with —BBIME ET R
fixed interest ranging from 7.200% to B WA EEFF =R
8.175% per annum and have no fixed 7.200%%£8.175% -
maturity date & E B H A - 2,334
As at 31 December 2012, all listed investments were stated R2012F12A318  FiE EmEH UL
at fair value. Fair values were determined by reference to FEERZY -ATFEBRDNSEREESLR
market bid prices quoted in relevant stock exchanges. The SHNERBEMETE  EMIEEERTE
listed investments were disposed of during the year. AHE -
18. INVENTORIES 18. &8
Group
FEH
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
TFHET FHET
Raw materials R # 10 67,283
Work in progress RS - 47 860
Finished goods BN 25,110 139,068
25,120 254,211
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

19. E 5 R H fth FEU AR TR

Group Company
5B N
2013 2012 2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FHET THL FHT TEL
Trade receivables BRI ER 51,197 250,423 - -
Less: allowance for doubtful debts o RERE (13,901) (6,730) - -
37,296 243,693 - -
Other receivables, HEh R
deposits and prepayments HE SIS 67,461 84,532 1,637 4,468
Trade and other receivables — current B 5 REMERERS—HH 104,757 328,225 1,637 4,468
Deposits paid for acquisition of WE-RENEZEN 2
an investment property (Note) (Bat) - 150,288 - -
Total trade and other receivables B REMEUERTAE 104,757 478,513 1,637 4,468

Biat: ZREHREEN TEG TR EIFE L ER A
AT LAYIE — IR (L0 A BE RS B 1 e 9+ S 18
FE -

Note: The amounts represented deposits paid to Shenyang Plan and Land

Resources Bureau for acquisition of the land use right of a parcel of
land located in Shenyang, the PRC.

AEBEAREESHEPRME AHE0HA £90
ATEMNTHEER-ESREMER
BR BB 15 & $137,296,0007% 7T (20124 -

243,693,000% 7T) M8 5 R I E & (10
PRRIREE) A MEHR UEZAHA
EEZHNE S ERRR (B REEE)

The Group allows an average credit period ranging from
60 to 90 days to its trade customers. Included in trade
and other receivables are trade and bills receivables, net
of allowance for doubtful debts, of HKD37,296,000 (2012:
HKD243,693,000). The following is an aged analysis of trade
receivables net of allowance for doubtful debts presented

based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period: FERER DT T

Group

AEE
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000
FET T
0 to 30 days 0Z30X 9,802 137,593
31 to 60 days 31E60K 6,000 65,264
61 to 90 days 61290k 1,594 25,202
Over 90 days #90K 19,900 15,634
37,296 243,693
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 19. BES R HMEWERRR (8)

(CONTINUED)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the
potential customer’s credit quality and grants a credit limit to
the customer. Limits and score attributed to customers are
reviewed twice a year. Approximately 47% (2012: 94%) of
the trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired
have no default payment history. The Group does not hold
any collateral over these balances.

Trade receivables disclosed above include amounts (see
below for aged analysis) which are past due at the end of the
reporting period for which the Group has not recognised an
allowance for doubtful debts because there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the amounts are still

considered recoverable.

AGEING OF TRADE RECEIVABLES WHICH ARE

PAST DUE BUT NOT IMPAIRED

REMTERG SR AEEgTEZER
FREZE UEBEEZEFPHEERE &
PHREEBERSBSEFETONRN - K
#947% (20124F : 94% ) FEm EAS R B K &
5 B W AR R0 M 4 R N R AC B o AN SR [
BERZEERTEEMER.

EXHENESHRUERBRENBFERR
SRR (REDTETX)  MAS%
EYWERUEBRERE RAREED
RUESERES BZFSRIDEERA
Y e

3F 5 16 1B B 38 HA B2 5 R Mt B R B0 PR it

2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FET FET
Over 90 days #90K 19,900 15,634
MOVEMENT IN THE ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL RARIRHEE — & 5 B AR
DEBTS - TRADE RECEIVABLES
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000
FHET FHET
Balance at beginning of the year FUEEH 6,730 8,610
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHE A A (5,880) -
Impairment losses recognised on receivables BB AR R A
EEE 13,901 630
Impairment losses reversed R (B &5 18 (o] £ (850) (2,510)
Balance at end of the year FREH 13,901 6,730
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19.

20.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H L F &

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(CONTINUED)

MOVEMENT IN THE ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL
DEBTS - TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
Included in the above provision for impairment of trade
receivables is a provision for individually impaired trade
receivables of HKD13,901,000 (2012: HKD630,000) with a
carrying amount before provision of HKD33,801,000 (2012:
HKD168,265,000). The individually impaired receivables
related to customers that were slow in settlements and
management assessed that only a portion or none of the
receivables is expected to be recovered.

MOVEMENT IN THE ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL
DEBTS - OTHER RECEIVABLES

19. ES R H i FEWARTR (&)

RIREEEEH -ESBKERR ()

NEEZRERBEFRERERIENE R
Al 8K T {8 /33,801,000 7T (20124 :
168,265,00078 7t ) 1 & 5l 2 BB & 5 &
Yo B 1 % 513,901,000 7T (2012 -
630,000/ 7T) {5l 2 &l 18 FE W AR 508 K
mERENEP, MERENGHER
0 S FE W AR SR TR EA /] P U [ml

RERE B2 - Hitb BRI

2013 2012

HKD’000 HKD’000

FHET T T

Balance at beginning of the year FHEH - -
Impairment losses recognised on receivables &t JE Uk BR 2k FE 22 89 360 (B &5 18 4,077 -
Balance at end of the year FEREH 4,077 -

Included in the above provision for impairment of other
receivables is a provision for individually impaired other
receivables of HKD4,077,000 (2012: Nil) with a carrying
amount before provision of HKD4,077,000 (2012: Nil). The
individually impaired receivables related to debtors that
were slow in settlements and management assessed that
only a portion or none of the receivables is expected to be
recovered.

LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF
THE COMPANY

Loss attributable to owners of the Company includes an
amount of HKD11,595,000 (2012: HKD10,565,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company.

VA L b JE Ut B R (B B 18 B 1R A B A A
AR {E 54,077,000 70 (20124F - £ ) K9 E
I 2 IR 1B E b R U BR 3038 184,077,000/ 7T
(20124 - &) - (AR B RERKEEFT S it
ERlEmBUER mEEETHERS —
EB7 SR AR 4 FE UK BR SR TR HA P] T U [l o

20. AAEIHA ANEIEEBHIE

ARRBEBEARBEEREBREE R
11,595,000/ 7t (20124 : 10,565,0007#
7o) HERARRRNMBERERALE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

21. RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSIT, PLEDGED
BANK DEPOSIT AND BANK BALANCES
AND CASH

(@)

(b)

(c)

RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSIT

The balance is dominated in RMB and carries a fixed
interest at 3.30% (2012: 3.30%) per annum. The use
of the bank deposit requires the consent from one of
the occupants of the Group’s outlet mall in the PRC.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSIT

As at 31 December 2013, RMB45,000,000
(approximately HKD57,641,000) (2012:
RMB63,000,000 (approximately HKD78,319,000))
was pledged to a bank for securing banking facilities
granted to the Group. The deposit carried interest at
prevailing market rate at around 3.30% per annum for
the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: 3.30% per
annum).

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

[t included the time deposits of HKD678,862,000
(2012: HKD113,112,000) which carried fixed interest
rates ranging from 0.30% to 3.08% (2012: 0.50% to
2.20%) per annum. The remaining balance represent
bank balances carried interest at prevailing market
rates which ranged from 0.01% to 0.35% (2012:
0.01% to 0.40%) per annum during the year.

As at 31 December 2013, cash and bank balances
(including restricted bank deposit and pledged
bank deposit) denominated in RMB amounted to
approximately HKD186,581,000 (2012: approximately
HKD317,951,000). RMB is not freely convertible
into foreign currencies in the PRC. Under the
PRC's Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement and Sale and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for foreign currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.
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21. ZRRFVRITHER - CHEIFRIT
RURRITERRRE

(a)

(b)

(c)

ZRRFVRITHER

AAERAA R HE AR E F 7%
3.30% (20124 :3.30% )5t E - & A
RITEFRBARERTEREFER
MR OHEFR—REEARBITAIE

ooy
g o

IR ITER
B2013F12A31H AR
45,000,0007T ( #4957,641,000/% 7T )
(20124 : A R #63,000,0007T (4
78,319,000/ 7T ) ) B IR F—EIR1T
EBRAREERDRITABZER-
ZEHNE E2013512A31H [F4F
[EIRIMITT 5 F FIE43.30% (2012
FFE330% )T

IRITHBRRIRE

BT 45 87 IR © B ¥R DA E R FI R
0.30%%3.08% (20124 : 0.50% =
2.20% ) 5t B.HYTE HATF 51678,862,000
7 7T (20124F : 113,112,000/ 7T ) °
BTN EBRIEFRIRBITMISFERN X
0.01%%0.35% (20124 : 0.01% =
0.40% )5t BHIRITAEER o

201312 A31H WA REFHER
e RIBTHES (REZRHIEITE
R EEIRIRITE ) 186,581,000
7 70 (20124 : 49317,951,000/%
L) c ANRERBETEBEHLRA
HNEE o AR IR B CHNE B GBI K
(EE - EELNEERBEE) A%
BT R AR LS INEE AR
T BARBHLIRABINE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H L F &

22. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

22. B5 R H M FEFERRR

Group Company
F5E N
2013 2012 2013 2012
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FET TET FET TEL
Trade and bills payables BHRERNZE 34,047 201,520 - -
Other payables, temporary receipts and ~ Eft BT BR 77~ Ba s 20 %
accruals RN 253,815 350,148 956 2,731
Total trade and other payables B REMENRTAE 287,862 551,668 956 2,731

The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the

reporting period:

RBEPRR NEZAR/ELEZINE

FERNEBORE DT :

Group

XKEEH
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FHET FHET
0 to 30 days 0F30K 17,770 83,004
31 to 60 days 31E60K 11,891 61,515
61 to 90 days 61E90K 2,191 17,632
Over 90 days 90K 2,195 39,369
34,047 201,520

BENHTHEEHROKN NEEDHE
B 75 2 B B2 IR SR DA B AR BT A T R RS
REEHRAGEE -

The average credit period on purchases of goods is 90
days. The Group has financial risk management policies in
place to ensure that all payables are settled within the credit
timeframe.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F &

23. DEFERRED TAXATION

The following table is the analysis of the deferred tax

23. IBEHIR

FEUAR TS s R R IR R 0 TN

balances for financial reporting purposes: T

Group

xEEH
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000
FET FHET
Deferred tax assets R IEE B (23,207) (18,457)
Deferred tax liabilities REHIBAR 85,913 74,257
62,706 55,800

The following table shows the major deferred tax liabilities/
(assets) recognised by the Group and movements thereon
during the current and prior years:

Revaluation of

freehold and

leasehold ~ Revaluation  Accelerated
land and  of investment tax
buildings properties  depreciation
kA

BELHR  REME  MEEE
HTEHE Ef i
HKDOOO  HKDODO  HKDIOOO

AEECERNEIBRLEHIBEE (&
E)REERAFEBEFENEBER

TR
Allowance Fair
Undistributed for bad value
eamings of Unrealised and adjustment
PRC profit on doubtful on intangible
subsidiaries  inventories debts Tax losses assets Total
FEHEAT FER RIFR BEEZ

ADREN  HR@EH B REBR ATREAR ]
HKDOOO  HKDOOD  HKDOOD  HKDOOO  HKDOOO  HKDOOO

T T FiEn TiEn i i FiEn THL i
At 1 January 2012 201261818 28,351 49,831 3243 4,726 (142) 87) (12903) - 73,069
Exchange differences ERER - 18 - - - - - - 18
Chargel(credit) to profit o loss 5/ (GtA) B - 751 (2,161) (1,467) % (104) (5,245) - (8202)
Charge to equity MAERA (9,085) - - - - - - - (9,085)
Reclassification ELipe 42700 (42,700) B - - B - - -
At 31 December 2012 12012512A31A 61,966 7950 1,082 3259 (118) (191) (18,148) - 55,800
Exchange differences 383 - 7 - - - - - - 7
Acquisition of a subsidiary through BRERAMN
business combination PN - - 9,051 - - - - 11,233 20,284
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR (176) (1,491) (14) (3,186) - 51 - (3867) (8,683)
Charge/(credt) to profit or loss MR/ GEA) B - 27 20 - 118 140 (5,059) - (4,504)
Charge to equity MARE (262) - - - - - - - (262)
At 31 December 2013 20135127318 61,528 6,807 10,139 73 - - (23,207) 7366 62,706
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #{£2013F 12831 H L F &

23. DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED) 23. IREBIIE (48)
At 31 December 2013, the Group had unused tax losses M2013F12A318 - AEBBARKHH
of HKD319,696,000 (2012: HKD577,539,000) available i 18 E18319,696,000/8 T (2012
to offset against future profits. Tax losses to the extent of 577,539,000/ 7T ) 7] £ 3 §8 K 2R & Fl - B
HKD140,646,000 (2012: HKD109,994,000) have been £7140,646,0007% T (2012 : 109,994,000
recognised as a deferred tax asset. Management has BT HIEBECEERABRERIBE
prepared a robust business plan based on a sound business E-EEECREREZEBSENFE —
model and are confident that the Group will be able to iR s XA E REEASESEEE
generate taxable profits from the group companies in which EZEREBEZEBANARIMEEER
these tax losses arose. As a result, management believes Haf - EHi EREEEZEEERS
that these losses will be utilised in the foreseeable future. KA RARRAES) A o A AT FE B R 2K
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the MEFBE R EXKRTRASAHES
remaining unused tax losses of HKD179,050,000 (2012: 18179,050,0007% 7T (2012 : 467,545,000/5
HKD467,545,000) due to the unpredictability of future profit JC) ERIEETIBE E - A M IEBIE &
streams. All the tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely RRE|GE MZERETRRTAEERT
except for those arising from the PRC which may be carried BT I8 5 1 RIBR A o
forward for five years.
The Company did not have any deferred tax assets or TA20134F K2012F 12 A31H » AN A Al 17 &
liabilities as at 31 December 2013 and 2012. FREEHIBEEEXAE-
24. BANK BORROWINGS 24. ERIVITER
Group Company
P31 AT
2013 2012 2013 2012
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
THT FHT THT TR
Carrying amount of variable BR—ERER
interest-rate bank loans repayable within -~ JZ B F| R HRITE R
one year-unsecured RAE-BKA 295,383 317,426 271,383 310,064
Carrying amount of variable BAREBRERR—FR
interest-rate bank loans BB E
that are not repayable TRERERERERD
within one year from FOEREOE-AER
the end of the reporting period
which contain a repayable
on demand clause-secured 84,000 120,000 - -
Amounts shown under current liabilities — FI{ERE & EZE 379,383 437,426 271,383 310,064
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

24. BANK BORROWINGS (CONTINUED) 24,

The Group has variable interest-rate bank loans which carry
interest ranging from 1.35% to 2.88% (2012: 1.50% to
3.05%). The weighted average effective interest rate of the
Group’s bank loans is 1.81% (2012: 1.88%).

Bank loans with a carrying amount of HKD108,000,000
(2012: 120,000,000) are secured by certain land and
buildings and investment properties of the Group as set out
in Notes 12 and 13 respectively.

BRRITER (&)

REBMORTERWNAEZSHEER 5 2
Th N FF1.35%%E2.88% (2012 : 1.50% =
3.05% ) e REBIRITE R 2 B BINEFH
M= A1.81% (2012 :1.88% ) °

B M & A£108,000,000% 7T (2012 :
120,000,000 70) Z $R1TE XA AL B/
ETLREFURKEDEERR (H
B A FE125%13) »

25. SHARE CAPITAL 25. &
Number of Nominal
shares value
RREE HE
(‘000) HKD’000
(F) FABT
Authorised: VETE -
Ordinary shares of HKDO.10 each 2R E1E0. 108 T 1 Z B AR
(2012: HKDO.10 each) (20124 : #&#h8 @ 18
0.10%%7T)
At 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 R2012F1A1H &
and 31 December 2013 2012128318 &
2013F12A31H 20,000,000 2,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEEITREE:
Ordinary shares of HKDO.10 each AR ETBO. 1078 T 1) Z i 7
(2012: HKDO.10 each) (20127 : ##/% [ 18
0.10/%&7T)
At 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 A2012F1A18 &
201241231 H 1,308,034 130,804
Exercise of share options (Note i) ITIREEARAE (A ati) 8,150 815
Issue of shares under placement (Note ii) RIERR ST (B2 ) 787,500 78,750
At 31 December 2013 2013412 H31H 2,103,684 210,369
Note: Wit
(1) During the year, share options were exercised to subscribe for (i) R R 7712 i AR 1 L{ 38 58, 150,000 7 22 7]

8,150,000 ordinary shares of the Company at a cash consideration,
before expenses, of HKD3,306,000, of which HKD815,000 was
credited to share capital and the balance of HKD2,491,000 was
credited to the share premium account. An amount of HKD966,000
was transferred from the share options reserve to the share premium
account upon the exercise of the share options.
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TRk B2 B (H15 F B A3,306,000
BT - B 815,000/ 7T T3 i A SR AR T
2,491,000/ 7T 351 AR 17 i 1B fk ° /£(966,000
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26.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

Note: (Continued)

(ii) Save as disclosed in the announcement dated 9 September 2013,
787,600,000 ordinary shares were issued at HKDO0.38, through
placement to various placees, who or whose ultimate beneficial owners
are independent and not connected to the Group with gross cash
proceeds, before expenses, of HKD299,250,000.

All shares issued by the Company ranked pari passu with the
then existing shares in all respects.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

On 22 October 2001, shareholders of the Company had
approved and adopted a share option scheme (the “2001
Scheme”) for the purpose of providing eligible participants
with the opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in the
Company and to encourage participants to work towards
enhancing the value of the Company and its shares for the
benefit of the Company and its shareholders as a whole. All
Directors, full-time employees and any other persons who, at
the sole discretion of the board of directors, have contributed
or will contribute to the Group are eligible to participate in the
2001 Scheme.

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 10
June 2011, shareholders of the Company have approved the
termination of the 2001 scheme and adopted a new share
option scheme (the “2011 Scheme”).

Pursuant to the 2001 and the 2011 Schemes, shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted
under the two schemes or any other share option scheme
adopted by the Company must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the shares of the Company in issue on the date
of adoption. The Company may renew this 10% limit with
shareholders’ approval provided that each such renewal may
not exceed 10% of shares in the Company in issue as at the
date of the shareholders’ approval.

The total number of shares of the Company which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the two schemes or any other
share option scheme adopted by the Company must not
exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time.

25.

26.

kA& (48)

Hiat - (8)

(i) BRASE20I3FIHIAZ MR EES)
787,500,000 & /12 )55 A A & T & T AHA
(BB SR ERSEEANTIB RN EE ) H
K5 B 4 3% ) 150,388 T BT H 2 FTE
IFAEEE (1 BT 55 BT ) 299,250,000/ 7T »

PIBMARRETHRNERE T EHHE
ERGFENRERNEERFMA -

RERRHERT I

20015F10H22H AR A RIMR R4t/ S B AR —
BRI ([200146518)) - B ERMH
BETRERSEENSARRNERE
@ WHESREARNRR RERRAE
BANEAKE BHRSAAFRERD
MEE MEES 2REBVRERFEN
BERAB RIS HAKEF L HEAE
A EA A LA ER S E200145 ) -

MR2011F6 AI0R BT ERAEFAZ
AN TR B L 42 1E20014F 51 2) & 5E R 8
Rt El ([2011455H21)) -

RIZ20014F K 20114 51 8 - H TR IR % M
TR Bl ST B AL AN R B B 5RO R AL
HEIMER R AAA B RAER AT HITHR
HEBNESEBARBNRAE BB BT
B 10% - HERF IR AL/ - N AR A RE
¥ 10%HYBR 2R - MEIR L 3B 7 i AR A 3R 7T
BB B SHEB AR AR R &S
HE#ETHRMDHI10% -

RITEFTA % AR Bl S AR A
BRAH) B AT BIR TR EE R TR
R R TT BB A T AT BE 1T MY AN R AR D
R AR R B BT HI30%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F &

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (CONTINUED) 26. SRR HESTEI (48)

Unless approved by shareholders of the Company, the total
number of shares of the Company issued and to be issued
upon the exercise of the options granted to each participant
(including both exercised and unexercised options) under
the two schemes or any other share option schemes adopted
by the Company in any 12-month period must not exceed
1% of the shares of the Company in issue.

The period within which the options must be exercised will
be specified by the Company at the time of grant. This period
must expire no later than 10 years from the date of grant of
the options. At the time of grant of the options, the Company
may specify a minimum period for which an option must
be held before it can be exercised. The offer of a grant of
share options may be accepted within 14 days from the date
on which the letter containing the offer is delivered to that
participant and the amount payable on acceptance of an
option is HKD1.00.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company to be
issued upon exercise of the options shall be no less than the
higher of (i) the closing price of the shares of the Company
as stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by the
Exchange on the date of grant; (i) the average closing price
of the shares of the Company as stated in the daily quotation
sheets issued by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
for the five business days immediately preceding the date of
grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a share of the Company
on the date of grant. The subscription price will be approved
by the board of directors at the time the option is offered to
the participants.

No options may be granted under the two schemes after
the date of the tenth anniversary of the adoption of the two
schemes.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company
had no share option being granted, outstanding, lapsed
or cancelled pursuant to the 2001 Scheme and the 2011
Scheme.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (CONTINUED) 26. FEREHESTEI (48)

On 9 September 2013 and 9 October 2013, a total of
100,900,000 share options were granted to eligible persons.
Details of the movements of the share options granted under

A2013%F9H89H K2013F10A9H & &
& A TR F 4 $£100,900,00017 B B o
REE2013F12A31B IFFE R - R iE

the 2011 Scheme during the year ended 31 December 2013 2011F BB M IEREZEFBNOT

are as follows:

Number of share options
BERESE
Outstanding Outstanding
as at Granted Exercised Lapsed as at
Exercise price 1 January during during during 31 December
Name of participants Date of grant Exercise period per share 2013 the year the year the year 2013
2013%1R18 2013%12A318
28Nt BFEH s BRITEE iR AT RERRH RERTTHE RERKHY HR{THE
Directors £% 9/9/2013 9/9/2013 to 8/9/2016 HKDO.406 - 16,400,000 (5,200,000) - 11,200,000
9/9/2013%8/9/2016 04067 T
9/9/2014 t0 8/9/2016 HKD0.406 - 12,300,000 - - 12,300,000
9/9/2014%8/9/2016 04067 T
9/9/2015 t0 8/9/2016 HKD0.406 - 12,300,000 - - 12,300,000
9/9/2015%8/9/2016 04067 7T
9/10/2013 9/10/2013 t0 8/10/2016 HKD0.402 - 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
9/10/2013%8/10/2016 0402% 7T
9/10/2014 t0 8/10/2016 HKDO0.402 - 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000
9/10/2014%8/10/2016 0402% T
9710/2015 t0 8/10/2016 HKD0.402 - 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000
910/2015£8/10/2016 0402% 7T
Employees (B & 9/9/2013 9/9/2013 to 8/9/2016 HKDO.406 - 16,000,000 (2,400,000) - 13,600,000
9/9/2013%8/9/2016 040677
9/9/2014 to 8/9/2016 HKDO.406 - 12,000,000 - - 12,000,000
9/9/201458/9/2016 04067 7T
9/9/2015 to0 8/9/2016 HKD0.406 - 12,000,000 - - 12,000,000
9/9/201558/9/2016 04067 7T
9/10/2013 9/10/2013 t0 8/10/2016 HKD0.402 - 5,960,000 (550,000) - 5,410,000
9/10/2013%8/10/2016 0402%7T
9/10/2014 t0 8/10/2016 HKD0.402 - 4,470,000 - - 4,470,000
9/10/2014%8/10/2016 0402% 7T
910/2015 t0 8/10/2016 HKD0.402 - 4,470,000 - - 4,470,000
9/10/2015%8/10/2016 0402% 7T
- 100,900,000 (8,150,000) - 92,750,000
Weighted average exercise price fIEF577(E(E N/A T 0.405 0.406 N/A 7N 0405

The number and weighted average exercise price of share
options exercisable at the end of reporting period are
32,210,000 and HKDO0.405, respectively.

The weighted average remaining contractual life for share
options outstanding at the end of reporting period is 2.69
years (2012: Nil). The weighted average share price at the
date of exercise of options exercised during the year was
HKDO.45 (2012: Nil).

MRBEHRA FIAITE 2 BRE 2 8B
Ko In#EF 1T (E(E 2 5 /332,210,00007 K2
0.405/% 7T °

R A5 BASR 18 AR 1750 B AR 4 B N 4 S 39
A QN FHA2.69F (20124F 1 &) - A&
AEITEERETE B R mnEFIRE
£0.457% 7T (20124 « &) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F &

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (CONTINUED) 26. SRR HESTEI (48)

The total number of securities available for issue under
the share option scheme as at 31 December 2013 was
622,955,074 shares (including options for 92,750,000
shares that have been granted but not yet lapsed or
exercised) which represented 29.6% of the issued share
capital of the Company at 31 December 2013.

The estimated fair value of the options granted on 9
September 2013 was HKDO.1184 per option. The fair value
was calculated using the Black-Scholes model with Binomial
Tree method. The inputs into the model were as follows:

Share price at grant date HKDO0.400
Exercise price HKDO0.406
Expected volatility 43.526%
Expected life 3 years
Risk-free rate 0.693%
Expected dividend yield 0%

The estimated fair value of the options granted on 9 October
2013 was HKDO0.1204 per option. The fair value was
calculated using the Black-Scholes model with Binomial Tree
mothod. The inputs into the model were as follows:

Share price at grant date HKDO0.400
Exercise price HKDO0.402
Expected volatility 44.015%
Expected life 3 years
Risk-free rate 0.545%
Expected dividend yield 0%

The volatility assumption, measured at the standard deviation
of expected share price returns, is based on a statistical
analysis of daily share prices over the last three years.
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2013412 A31 A 18 1% 08 AR A &+ &1 AT 4
BEITHEF R AE622,955,074 K H
(PREERDAHMARBAKETED
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2013F12A31 8 B 1T AH29.6% °

MR2013F9 AR E R EREN T AT
BEASMHEREC1I84E L - A FEE
TifEAZ XA N - AR ETE A
HoZBEXM@ASEAT:

RIRE H R E 0.400/ 7T
1T1E(E 0.40678 7T
T8 B R 0 43.526%
B S 3%F
RN X 0.693%
BHR SR 0%

R2013F1I0A9BR E R K BREN A A
FEESEBNBREC.12048 T A FEE
THER = XEDAMA A 7 — B ARG
HozBRAmE ABIEMT :
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #{£2013F 12831 H L F &

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (CONTINUED)

The share options granted on 9 September 2013 are subject
to the following vesting schedule:

26. FEIxHESTE (&)

U

R2013F9 AR F MBS A T &
BRERRR:

rp

Maximum number
of share options

exercisable
RZO{T{E
Vesting schedule R ES R ERE
From 9 September 2013 to 8 September 2014 20139 89H £2014F9 A8H 32,400,000
From 9 September 2014 to 8 September 2015 201499 A9H £2015F9 A8H 56,700,000
From 9 September 2015 to 8 September 2016 2015FF9H9H £2016F9 A8H 81,000,000

The share options granted on 9 October 2013 are subject to
the following vesting schedule:

R2013F10 AR FEHHEIREAS AT R
BRERRE

Maximum number
of share options

exercisable
&S {T{E
Vesting schedule EBRER FElRtERE
From 9 October 2013 to 8 October 2014 2013F10H9H £2014F10A8H 7,960,000
From 9 October 2014 to 8 October 2015 2014 10H9H £2015F10H8H 13,930,000
From 9 October 2015 to 8 October 2016 201510 H9H £20165F10H8H 19,900,000

The fair value of share options granted is recognised as
an employee cost with a corresponding increase in share
options reserve within equity over the relevant vesting
periods.

The Group recognised an expense of HKD6,387,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil) in relation to
share options granted by the Company.

ERLBRENATEEDERREERK
7R T R AR R S B R D A R A B B R
B IR AR BB AN -

@52013¢12ﬁ31 BIEFE KAEEA
N AR A B AR BE SR 526,387,00078 7T
(20124 : #&) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F &

27. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 27. EXEEER

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts,
which include the bank borrowings, trade and other
payables, amounts due to joint ventures, net of cash and
cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital and various
reserves.

Directors review the capital structure regularly. As part of
this review, the directors consider the cost of capital and the
risks associated the share capital. The Group will balance its
overall capital structure through new share issues as well as
the issue of new debts or the redemption of existing debts.

The net debts-to-equity ratios at 31 December 2013 and
2012 were as follows:

AEEEREEEAARERNEENERR
URERE WELERENRKENTFEIN
REAMBEEEE DR NEBERABEK
ML EFLEESE -

AEENEAZERBEERFHR AT E
BIRTTEN B REMBEMNER  ENE
EoEFBE BeREFEMFRELAE
NEFEBAEERERE BREBETRAR
B IR

EXETHENASEEARRE -FREH
M—H0 EFEETEERTHEBNER
PN 2 [ B o 7 6% [ 7S 5B B B AT R A Ko
THEGXBERBREEER THEBRRE
RIRHE -

M2013 %2012 12 A31 A IE FE B =
FEBRITR:

Group

FEE
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FHET FHET
Trade and other payables B o NEMEMNER 287,862 551,668
Amounts due to joint ventures B &L ERKIEA 44,934 24 259
Bank borrowings SRITE 379,383 437 426
712,179 1,013,353
Less: Bank balances and cash R IRITESR NIRE (823,257) (480,102)
Restricted bank deposit Z R B IRITF K (3,843) (3,729)
Pledged bank deposit EEARITHER (57,641) (78,319)
Net debts BfEFE (172,562) 451,203
Equity tE% 1,788,849 1,491,488
Net debts to equity ratio BB FE N/A A i 30%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)

(b)

28. ®FfTH

CATEGORIES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (@) &@MIEER
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’'000
Fi#T THTT
Financial assets eREE
Loans and receivables BRI ERERER
(including bank balances and cash) (BIRRITHEBKNIRS) 1,057,061 1,031,407
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEETRERE - 2,334
Financial liabilities SRIBE
Amortised cost DN 558,028 873,872
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES (b) £MEAMEEEERBE

AND POLICIES

The Group’'s major financial instruments include
advances to/amounts due from/to joint ventures, trade
and other receivables, bank balances and cash, trade
and other payables and bank borrowings. Details
of these financial instruments are disclosed in the
respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments include currency risk, interest
rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
Management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

(i)  Currency risk
Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign
currency sales and purchases, which expose the
Group to foreign currency risk.

AEENFECRIABRERNT
SR ENEERERIE - BSH
MEMBEWEER  RITEHREE S
BH REMEBNERRRITER A
FeRmMT ANFBEHNEANT - H
hESBMIARENRRBEEY
R AERRE - EERRRREE
& RS o BER I E R g 8 BUR B # 5
MRTIX -EEEFREENEELE
[RLB% - BER AT R R B RO EREVE &
il

(i) EXmEkE
AR E TH B QA INE
HERBESAREAZINE
2 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F &

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(i)

28. £ TR (&)

(b) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES (b) =REMEEEERBUR (&)
AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Currency risk (Continued) () E¥EE(E)
At the end of the reporting period, the carrying REEHR - AR E AR SE
amounts of the Group’s monetary assets and EENNEERINYER (BT
monetary liabilities that were denominated in a BT EENLEEEKEER
currency (i.e. HKD) other than the functional E¥EENREENT
currency of the relevant group entities were as
follows:
Liabilities Assets
B &E
2013 2012 2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000 HKD’000 HKD'000
FHT THL FHT THT
HKD BT 35,744 56,161 574,993 8,975
Sensitivity analysis HRE DT
The Group is mainly exposed to the fluctuation REBFEAZELBILE
in USD/HKD exchange rate. However, the foreign KRB R - AT - BB TTIR
currency risk is not significant as HKD is pegged ETTHENE - BN R g 3 B
to USD. o
Interest rate risk (i) FIERELE

(ii)

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to fixed-rate bank deposits and
loan to a joint venture. The directors consider the
Group’s exposure to fair value interest rate risk is
not significant as interest bearing bank deposits
are within short maturity periods.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest
rate risk in relation to variable-rate bank deposits
and bank borrowings. It is the Group’s policy to
keep its deposits at floating rate of interest so as
to minimise the fair value interest rate risk.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of Hong Kong
Interbank Offered Rate arising from the Group’s
USD denominated bank deposits and HKD and
USD denominated bank loans.

Symphony Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

AEEREBRITEREER
FT-EEEERMAREAFER
MERER - BEFERR BRETE
RITF R ENE - SR SR B
e RFEENERRIL B8
e

A % B 7N ] B R 1T
BIRTERMEHRS R ER
R - AEBNRERET
SRR T BRI DURE 2 T8
BRI RS -

AEENRS R ERERER
ST EBRBRITARFEHK
B ELXBAEBEUETAHEDN
RITHERAE T RETTEER
RITER



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to interest
rates for both derivative and non-derivative
instruments at the end of the reporting period.
The analysis is prepared assuming these
financial instruments outstanding at the end of
the reporting period were outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease
is used when reporting interest rate risk internally
to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates on bank deposits had been
50 basis points (2012: 50 basis points)
higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group’s loss for the year ended
31 December 2013 would decrease/increase
by HKD418,000 (2012: loss decrease/increase
by HKD1,691,000) attributable to the Group's
exposure to interest rates on its variable-rate
bank deposits. In addition, if interest rates on
bank borrowings had been 50 basis points
(2012: 50 basis points) higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant, the Group’s loss
for the year ended 31 December 2013 would
increase/decrease by HKD1,584,000 (2012:
loss increase/decrease by HKD1,826,000)
attributable to the Group’s exposure to interest
rates on its variable-rate bank loans.

28. £ T R (&)

(b)

EREMEEEERBK (8)

(i)

FIEmEE (&)

HRE T
ATBRE DT EEERER
SR PTETARITETE
HA R EBRAEMETE - NS
HIR AWM BRRZEFRALE
MERTAREFHLRLR
mime - REERRREEEE
A B I A = L B & R AR50E
B LT R T ROREE - SRR
EEEHNENEE AR
Y RE A

W RITIE SR AR £ F T F&E50
85 (2012 : 505 %) - RFTA
Hip ] A FTE - QA%
B & =20135 128310 L5 E
MBS B G g R 1 n418,000
BT (2012 : BB R A 18N
1,691,000 7T.) ° It J5 AR A
EERAFEF B RITFERA
E A T R & B BT B o Utk o - i
RITEFRF R EF+ /T BE0E
25 (2012 : 505 25) - M A E
fb Al B E BT AIARE
B & =20135 128310 L5 E
M 518 45 45 hn R 401,584,000
T (2012 : I8 IR A
1,826,000t ) * JhHEARNAEE
B F B A SR ITE KT E A
FRE AT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(iii)  Credit risk

(iv)

The Group’s credit risk is primary attributable
to its trade and other receivables. In order to
minimise the credit risk, management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals
and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual trade
debt at the end of the reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
Directors consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The Group had a concentration of credit risk in
relation to trade receivables as 44% (2012: 45%)
and 64% (2012: 81%) of the Group’s total trade
receivables were due from its largest customer
and the five largest customers respectively.
These receivables were mainly within the
branding, retailing and sourcing segments as
at 31 December 2013 and within footwear
manufacturing segment as at 31 December
2012.

The Group also had a concentration of credit
risk in relation to the advance to a joint venture.
The credit risk in relation to these advance and
loan is limited because the joint ventures are in
a net asset positions with well established brand
names.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the
Group monitors and maintains a level of cash
and cash equivalents deemed adequate by the
management to finance the operations of the
Group and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in
cash flows.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REUBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) 28. @Rt TH (48)

(b) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES (b) ZREGEEBERBK (5)
AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(iv) Liquidity risk (Continued) (iv) HEELEE(E)
The following table details the Group's TRFLAESEBEETCHE
remaining contractual maturity for its non- FAHMIEITE SR A FE SR
derivative financial liabilities based on the agreed ERFH ZRDENSREE
repayment terms. The table has been drawn AR ERERELAEE
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of ExFEMNBEMmEHS - L5
financial liabilities according to the earliest date KA BB B8 R A IRTT
on which the Group can be required to pay. BRI AREHEREMN TH
Specifically, bank loans with a repayment on RITEBITHHBEN R K
demand clause are included in the earliest time HIETELSRBEREA TR
band regardless of the probability of the banks ERTNERBH - AERBEE
choosing to exercise their rights. The maturity MERARELIHEM -
dates for other non-derivative financial liabilities
are based on the agreed repayment dates. The
table includes both interest and principal cash
flows.
Liquidity and interest risk tables TEB)E 2 R T E 2 g K
On demand Carrying
Weighted or Total amount
average less than 1-3 3-12  undiscounted at
interest rate 1 month months months cash flows  31.12.2013
R2013F
fEmg  REOMHE #BH  12A3182
E  DRUER 1-3f8R 3128 BR&keE fRE{E
% HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
TEL TEL THEL TET TEL
2013 2013
Non-derivative financial liabilities FESRERE
Trade and other payables BHREMERFE - 133,711 - - 133,711 133,711
Amounts due to joint ventures [ S - 44,934 - - 44,934 44,934
Bank borrowings - variable interest-rate BITER-FBH= 1.81 379,383 - - 379,383 379,383
558,028 - - 558028 558,028
On demand Carrying
Weighted or Total amount
average less than 13 3-12 undiscounted at
interest rate 1 month months months cash flows 31.12.2012
20124
FlEmE  REAAS REH  12A31AZ
THE PRIEAR 1-3fE A J2EA RERER FHE
% HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FHIL FHL T FHL FEL
2012 2012
Non-derivative financial liabilities HiTESRER
Trade and other payables EHREMERFE - 286,082 79,128 46977 412,187 412,187
Amounts due to joint ventures ERALCERE - 24,259 - - 24,259 24,259
Bank borrowings - variable interest-rate BRTEF- 2B X 1.88 437 426 - - 437,426 437426
Financial guarantee contract HBERER - 80,000 - - 80,000 -
827,767 79,128 46977 953,872 873872
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) 28. @Rt TH (48)

(b) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES (b) £&REMEEBERBEEK(E)
AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(iv) Liquidity risk (Continued) (iv) HEELEE(E)

Liquidity and interest risk tables (Continued)
Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause
are included in the “on demand or less than
1 month” time band in the above maturity
analysis. As at 31 December 2013, the aggregate
undiscounted principal amounts of these bank
loans amounted to HKD84,000,000 (2012:
HKD120,000,000). Taking into account the
Group'’s financial position, the directors do not
believe that it is probable that the banks will
exercise their discretionary rights to demand
immediate repayment. The directors believe that
such bank loans will be repaid three to five years
after end of the reporting period in accordance
with the scheduled repayment dates set out in
the loan agreements. At that time, the aggregate
principal and interest cash outflows will amount
to HKD85,617,000 (2012: HKD124,687,000).

The amount included above for financial
guarantee contract was the maximum amount
the Group could be required to settle under the
arrangement for the full guaranteed amount if
that amount was claimed by the counterparty to
the guarantee. Based on expectations at the end
of the reporting period, the Group considered
that it was more likely than not that no amount
would be payable under the arrangement.
However, this estimate was subject to change
depending on the probability of the counterparty
claiming under the guarantee which was a
function of the likelihood that the financial
receivables held by the counterparty which were
guaranteed suffer credit losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(c)

FAIR VALUE
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined as follows:

o the fair value of financial assets with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices (level 1); and

o the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities included in the level 2 and
level 3 categories are determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models based
on discounted cash flow analysis with the most
significant inputs being the discount rate that
reflects the credit risk of counter parties.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and liabilities recorded at amortised
cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair values.

Fair value measurements recognised in the

consolidated statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, all grouped into Level 1, based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of
the inputs to the fair value measurements. Level 1 fair

28. €T R (&)

(c) AFEEE
SHEENEREBENATEAE
THRAEEE

o B MG IRM L EEE
MBTHRINEREENR
FEENZEMSMHBOEA
EEREHE (B MEE: &

s HMERMEENRSRAENA
FEE(BEREF2RERI)
ThiE B R R T B R UIERL
RAERIMBEERZERXN
ZHABRBESRRETEER

B ERERE -

AAENEREENSRBENRE
BEEEAZNAFEERS-

BRI BRI B g 22 F (B {E T

=

TERASMTAEARRARFEERE
RZEME (FFAYRAEARTFER
AEZBABBBRENSAREAR
FEEFEBABEMHEES/ERL
DT e BARIRFEEBETDRE
AR EENZIERO ISP RE

value measurements are those derived from quoted (RIS PTG -
prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical
assets.
Group
XEE
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FHET FHET
Level 1 Bl
Available-for-sale financial assets — listed AtEESREE - LT - 2,334
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)

(b)

As at 31 December 2012, the Group issued financial
guarantee to a bank in respect of banking facilities
granted to a joint venture. The aggregate amount that
could be required to be paid if the guarantee was
called upon in entirety amounted to HKD80,000,000,
of which, HKD80,000,000 had been utilised by the
joint venture as at the end of the comparative reporting
periods. As at 31 December 2012, the estimated fair
value of the guarantee amounted to HKD2,300,000
was recorded as a liabilities in the consolidated
statement of financial position and an expense
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income during the year ended 31 December 2012.
The guarantee was cancelled during the year and
HKD2,300,000 of liability recognised in comparative
reporting periods is reversed as other income for the
year.

Potential tax liabilities in connection with the
disagreement with the IRD, if any, is detailed in Note 7.

30. OPERATING LEASES

THE GROUP AS LESSEE
The Group made the following minimum lease payments

during the year as follows:

29. HAREE

(a)

(b)

20129128310 AEE AR T—
FEELEMRITRER —RITEHA
MHER WEBITRZER X
+ /9 42 € %8 /580,000,000/8 7T+ E
ZEECEERITLBEREHARD
F380,000,000/% 7T ° 2012412 A31
B - A#r2,300,000/8 TR FEHE
AT EEREE20129412831H
IEEERGEaBRRAERRIIABE
MFEE2EWEERTIAFAE - %IE
RTIPAF AREE R A 7] LL B ¥R 2 B
M52 2 B 152,300,000 7T 8 # A&
FRZHAPA o

BB R REEER A (0
B) R ETE R -

30. FEHE

FEEARBEA
AEERFRELEUTREBENEA:

2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
THET FHET
(restated)
==x1)

Operating lease rentals in respect of: LATHEMNKEHERES

Minimum lease payments: HEBEEFIE:

— office o NE 7,245 4,606
— retail shops —ZTE&JR 2,848 5,484
Contingent rentals SRS 13,021 15,833
23,114 25,923
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

30. OPERATING LEASES (CONTINUED)

THE GROUP AS LESSEE (CONTINUED)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments for plants
and retail shops under non-cancellable operating leases
which fall due as follows:

30. FEHE (&)

FEEARBEA (&)

RBEHR AEEREINEEREAT
ARG EHERNRE LT EmENR
R EBERE E2HENIHFTT

2013 2012

HKD’000 HKD'000

FTET FET

(restated)

(E3)

Within one year —FN 2,469 6,729
In the second to fifth year, inclusive F_FEERF

(BEEEMTE) 49 1,958

2,518 8,687

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by the
Group for certain of its plants and retail shops. Leases are
negotiated for lease terms of one to five years.

The above lease commitments represent basic rents only
and do not include contingent rents payable in respect of
certain retail shops leased by the Group. In general, these
contingent rents are calculated with reference to the relevant
retail shops’ turnover using pre-determined formulae. It is
not possible to estimate in advance the amount of such
contingent rent payable.

THE GROUP AS LESSOR

Property rental income earned during the year was
HKD7,262,000 (2012: HKD8&,665,000). Investment
properties held for rental purposes have committed tenants
for the next two years.

EERE B EAEE RN EETHE
REEBENRL - BOEHERA—Z
BT -

FREEREEEEARS BTOEAE
BRSNS TEERBOEGIARS
—RME RERARS N ERNTE
B R LR AL R RAHE
EEMEHENERRAT S S EETT
e

AEEBHBAAN

FN - FTEYZE D AWAL A7,262,0007
7T (20124F : 8,665,000 7T.) © A 7k 5
FORHERERRNKREMECBRINME
)E-o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F

30. OPERATING LEASES (CONTINUED)

THE GROUP AS LESSOR (CONTINUED)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted

30. FEHE (&)

FEEAHBEAN (&)

REBEMR AEBEEMP LR K&K

with tenants for the following future minimum lease MEFBEHWT:
payments:
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FTET T
(restated)
(&%)
Within one year —FR 5,730 6,478
In the second to fifth year, inclusive F_FEFERTF
(BIEEEMRF) - 4,590
5,730 11,068
31. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 31. EFEIE
Group
AEE
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
TET T
Contracted for but not provided BHACTII AR REBEN
— Capital expenditure in respect of -~ BEHREDE - BE X
the acquisition of property, Bfileny/E
plant and equipment and B
construction of property, REWMEZERAS
plant and equipment/
investment properties - 5,751
Authorised but not contracted for FRCIRERIERTIIS KM
— Capital expenditure in respect of —BRABZEYE BE R
the construction of property, BB EMER
plant and equipment/ s —s i
investment properties and BEARMX
acquisition of a piece of land - 76,237
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

32. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(the “MPF Scheme”) for all its qualifying employees in Hong
Kong. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group, under the control of trustees. The
Group contributes 5% or HKD1,250 in maximum of relevant
payroll costs to the MPF Scheme, which contribution is
matched by employees.

The subsidiaries of the Company in the PRC are members
of the state-managed retirement benefits scheme operated
by the government of the PRC. The retirement scheme
contributions, which are based on a certain percentage of the
salaries of the relevant subsidiaries’ employees, are charged
to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income in
the period to which they relate and represent the amount of
contributions payable by these subsidiaries to the scheme.

The Group also participates in defined contribution
retirement schemes organised by the relevant local
government authorities in other jurisdictions where the
Group operates. Certain employees of the Group eligible
for participating in the retirement schemes are entitled
to retirement benefits from the schemes. The Group is
required to make contributions to the retirement schemes
up to time of retirement of the eligible employees, excluding
those employees who resigned before their retirements, at a
percentage that is specified by the local governments.

32. BAKERIEE

AEBRMBERBEENAEREENIT—
HEFIEAES S ([BERTE]) -7
BErEMNEERAKRENEESHER
YHEFAZRHNESHB - AKESH
MEREE T E A A 5% & = 1,25078 TTiE
RBREEEHK MEENABMAES
PR o

ARARFEOMME AR AP EBRFLE
MBI RE R RIREHAETEIAK B - R KRG
MR B AR ERENTENS
TEAOLAE YRBBBAELLEHE
NEIWEMRAKE SRR AR 2EK

B

AEET2EAEELEEBHEMEDE
FE [ 9 AR BA b 77 R B0 P & SR (HBOR IR
AR AKETARERSIRAGENE
TREBRZERZSEAEMRER A
SEAREHBRRENAO L EAZSE
BAFEELHER EEREKREBRENK
/Ll TMEREREARRTINERES -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

33. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 33. FAEALHE

(@) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (a) FAZEALTRS
During the year, the Group entered into the following FA AEBEESEPEEITUT
transactions with its joint ventures: R
2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000
Nature 3= FET FTAT
Interest income F B U A 472 6,386
Rental income He A 490 976
Purchases i - 4,129
Sales HE 156 -
(b) COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT (b) EEEEASHM

PERSONNEL
The remuneration of the Directors and other members
of key management during the year was as follows:

FRBEEREMTIETEABNF

Ban T

2013 2012

HKD’000 HKD’000

FHEIT FET

Short-term benefits 5 HARE 19,939 20,079
Post-employment benefits LIFrBABET 531 601
20,470 20,680

The remuneration of the Directors and key executives
is determined by the Board having regard to the
performance of the individuals and market trends.

Symphony Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H Lt F &

34. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

35.

On 27 March 2013, the Group entered into a disposal
agreement with a joint venture partner of Grand Wealth
pursuant to which the Group had conditionally agreed
to dispose of its 50% equity interest in, together with the
shareholder’s loan and other advances due to Grand Wealth,
to the joint venture partner for an aggregate consideration
of USD15,530,000 (approximately HKD120,383,000).
As a result of this agreement, an impairment loss of
HKD20,512,000 on the Group’s equity interest in Grand
Wealth had been recognised as an expense in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income during
the year ended 31 December 2012. Since the Group was
committed to sell these assets before 31 December 2012,
the disposal assets were classified as assets held for sales
accordingly as at 31 December 2012. During the year,
the disposal was completed and resulting in a gain of
approximately HKD11,054,000.

34. T EAFELERE

20133 H27H » A& E HGrand Wealth

VERAREI THERRE B A5H
BB G FHEE L & A& B & M Grand
Wealth#)50% % # - 38 R IR 3R B 5k R B 78
{JFGrand Wealthz RIBT & & J7 - BR[E
/£15,530,0003 7T (49120,383,000/8 7T ) °
R e% Wik - A5 B Grand Wealth &9 i 4
$%1520,512,000% T KRB R 18 - LR B S
BEREBEHZE2012F12A31H L FELR
E2EKFRPRINA—ERZ -BNAK
EEBAGEE2012F12A31HAIHEZS
BE At HEBER2012F12A318 %
PIERIEEEBE -RER - HEETEK K
B A WS #4911,054,000/% 7T °

RESERVES 35. ##E
COMPANY AAT
Share
Share Contributed options Retained
premium surplus reserve profits Total
i (E BYBRS RRERE BEGRH ok
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FEL T TET FTET FET
At 1 January 2012 201291 A1H 362,735 586,774 - 170,015 1,119,524
Profit for the year FEREF - - - 58,515 58,515
Dividend paid BERBRE - - - (13,080) (13,080)
At 31 December 2012 R2012612A31H 362,735 586,774 - 215,450 1,164,959
Share-based payment PARR 1 2 £+ - - 6,387 - 6,387
Exercise of share options (Note 26)  1TEEERIE (#7:726) 3,457 - (966) - 2491
Issue of shares under Placement BEEEETRR
(Note 25) (Hi##25) 220,500 - - - 220,500
Share issue expenses BHETHS (8,027) - - - (8,027)
Profit for the year FEREF - - - 160,845 160,345
At 31 December 2013 #2013%£12A318 578,665 586,774 5,421 376,295 1,547,155
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F

35. RESERVES (CONTINUED) 35. f#E (8)

The following describes the nature and purpose of each

IR ELES PR T ELERTE

reserve within owners’ equity of the Group: MEE R ER:

Reserve Description and purpose & i8R X B B

Contributed Contributed surplus of HKD63,561,000 BHAG B # B £463,561,000/ 7T
surplus represents the excess of the fair This BB I B A~ Bl A9 A

value of the shares of the subsidiaries A EEEHER1995
acquired and the nominal amount of F2ROREEEA LKA
the Company’s shares issued for the s & ITH AR AR RS
acquisition at the time of the group REENERE - FInEs
reorganisation on 9 February 1995. The 523,213,000 7T T3 8 A
remaining balance of HKD523,213,000 2012F E i AR - 15
represents the implementation of capital It AR E B BEITIRAS
reduction in 2012 pursuant to which FRREE0.508 T Al
the par value of each existing share if A D EE S ER0.40
HKDO.50 each in the issued capital of ABIT©

the Company were reduced by HKDO0.40

each.

Share premium  Amount subscribed for share capital in &A% (B RER A HEBELEERN

excess of nominal value. FRIE

Properties Gains/losses arising on the revaluation Y E Wz (IREWMERIN) E
revaluation of properties (other than investment ] EERWE BB - AEE
reserve properties). The balance of this reserve is EEHEREI BT DK e

wholly undistributable.

Investments Gains/losses arising on the revaluation "ESEMW AIHIEEREEMEE
revaluation of available-for-sale investments. ] Wi/ B8 - AR BB
reserve The balance of this reserve is wholly BB DR e

undistributable.

Translation Gains/losses arising on retranslating bE 5 MEGINEFEEFER
reserve the net assets of foreign operations into 2y EEEEN KB

presentation currency. o

Retained profits ~ Cumulative net gains and losses REAEF RIBHm AR Rl

recognised in profit or loss. N 18558 -

Share options Cumulative expenses recognised on HBhiERE REBHERTEEZE

reserve

the granting of share options to the
employee over the vesting period.

Symphony Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H L F &

36. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS

AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the
directors are required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to
be relevant. Actual results differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

(@) CRITICAL JUDGMENTS IN APPLYING

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(i)  Classification between investment properties
and owner-occupied properties
The Group has developed criteria which require
judgements to determine whether a property
qualifies as an investment property. Investment
property is a property held to earn rentals or
for capital appreciation or both. Therefore,
the Group considers whether a property
generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group. Owner-
occupied properties generate cash flows that are
attributable not only to property but also to other
assets used and service provided. If an entity
provides ancillary services to the occupants of a
property it holds, an entity treats such a property
as investments property only if the services are
insignificant to the arrangement as a whole.

36. TEETHE R AT FABNER
B EE KR

ERAASE 2 GFHHRE  ERAYEX
HEMpREEMcEERABZREEE
TTHIE ~ R R R R o FT RARBRERTIR
BEELERNMEMABRBEIEAEZRE -
ERGEREZEHF AR -

et REBRR A EEERE - HE
FRlEstARHEREX R MRERTE
B b T < MR A IERER]  RHIEFT R
EARBMPCREER AR AR ELET R
RIRHABS EER A MIER] -

() EREBRZERHE
() REYFEERYEERISFE

AEEEHEEENERE S
BERERIREMERT HHE
Al- REMERURDESHE
RIBEHMERSMEE 2D
Xo-FEi NEERS ZWME
ELELRERE RARELS
EREERAZHBEESE -
ETARYMEMRRZIRSR
ETEREVEARST - RFIHIRK
BFTEM 2 EMEEMATIRHK
2R - M ERRRYEIEE A
BHBRES  (ERZF RIS E
BRPMEALTEX BIEFER
BZMERREME-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

36. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

(a) CRITICAL JUDGMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Classification between investment properties
and owner-occupied properties (Continued)
During the year ended 31 December 2012,
the Group transferred an investment property
with a carrying amount of HKD573,184,000
as disclosed in Note 13 to prepaid lease
payments and property, plant and equipment
(the “Property”). The Property was an outlet
mall which had completed its construction and
commenced operation during 2012. Based
on the mode of operation of the outlet mall,
in particular, that income earned is largely
dependent on the performance of the retail
business of the occupants and the Group has
the power to make significant operating and
financing decisions regarding the operation of
the Property, management is of the opinion that
the Property is in the nature of owner-occupied
properties under existing use for accounting
purposes.
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(i)

36. TEETHE R AT FARER
BIEZRIE (&)

TBRZ ERFIE (&)

REYEHEE Y275
()

AN 1B A E RIE R
ME-BERZE([WEDE
2B HE2012912H31
AIEFE  AEESERERER
573,184,000/ T 2 I E W 3 -
ME B —ER20126 F R I 1%
AEEHZEFEBYF O R
BEEFEBYPLOHLER
=, BRI RERER AR A = Z K FE
EBEAZTEEBRRE  MAS%
BB NEMELEELEKR
KRERBMERT WEEEBRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

36. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

(b)

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year:

(i)

(ii)

Estimated impairment of interests in joint
ventures

The determination of whether interests in joint
ventures are impaired requires an estimation of
the share of present value of the estimated future
cash flows expected to be generated by the
investees and the proceeds on ultimate disposal
of the investments, and a suitable discount rate
in order to calculate the present value. Where the
actual future cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. Adequate
impairment loss had been recognised to the
extent that the recoverable amounts exceed the
carrying amount of the interests in joint ventures.

Estimated impairment of advances to joint
ventures

The Group makes provision for impairment
of advances to joint ventures based on an
assessment of the recoverability of the advances
to joint ventures. Provisions are applied to
the advances to joint ventures where events
or changes in circumstances indicate that
the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of impairment requires the use of
judgment and estimates. Where the expectation
is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying value of the
advances to joint ventures and provision for
impaired advance to joint ventures in the period
in which such estimate has been changed.
Based on management’s best estimates, there
is no material impairment of advances to joint
ventures as at 31 December 2013 and 2012.

36. TEETHE R AT FABNER

BIEZKIE (48)

(b)

st TNEABAE Ay E E R

HARKE) E ZHRR LN HREHREFT
TRARERENEMEZERR (P RE
HTEVBRFEEERBENED
BEHRAEFAENEARR) S m
T

(i) REELEEZBIETRE

BERAREEEEDETRE
FERAFEHREHR KK
FREXZRESREMNREERK
RINEZREN S - EERE
AERGEHBE - HERRKR
ERELREM AAIEELE
KBMEETE - & AT U Ol & 3R 8
RAEELERSNREE I8
FER T SR BERTR

(i) BHFEELEHEREE

AEEREASZLEREHRE
FE AT B RS - BRTE
BRERREEHRE - MR
EHHIBERBCBREREL
WEl - BlemBsRTaEhEf
A - BRI BUE T 2E A I
Rftat o B A BN R E
A RBEBHEREYERRTA
EBERNKREERERBE
EHHEMBRTAEEER
BEFHHEE - RIEEEENR
FEER - R20134F K20124F 12
A3l BRTARBLEVEH
BEXRE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L F

36. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

36. TEETHET R AT FARER
BIEZRIE (&)

(b) KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION (b) {HEtFAEABEZENEERR
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED) (%)
(iii)  Fair value measurement (iii) 2\ FBEFE

A number of assets and liabilities included

AEEPHRERTOZIHEE
REBANTEER,HRE -

in the Group’s financial statements require
measurement at, and/or disclosure of, fair value.

AEEP BRIV BEEERA
BEOAFEEFERATHEE
NEEFTHMSABREHAK
BEREE REEAHEEE
R E R R A SR - IRIBFTER
i B B0 6 A /O B A\ SR EY
AERERE "ERTRER
(X FEEEBR])

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities
utilises market observable inputs and data as far
as possible. Inputs used in determining fair value
measurements are categorised into different
levels based on how observable the inputs used
in the valuation technique utilised are (the “fair
value hierarchy”):

Bl :HEFREBRER
MIZNERE CRIEHAR)

° Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for °
identical items (unadjusted);

B2 BEEEEAR
ENBABE (TRREE
A1EABIE)

° Level 2: Observable direct or indirect °
inputs other than Level 1 inputs;

B3 : AR BRNE A
BUg (AW IR A M5 H
&)

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not °
derived from market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F 12831 H L F &

36. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

(b) KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)
(iii)  Fair value measurement (Continued)

(iv)

The Group measures a number of items at fair
value:

° Revalued land and buildings — Property,
Plant and Equipment (Note 12);

° Investment properties (Note 13);

° Financial instruments (Note 28); and

For more detailed information in relation to the
fair value measurement of the items above,
please refer to the applicable notes.

Income and other taxes

The Group is subject to income and other
taxes in a number of jurisdictions. Significant
judgement is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. Transactions and
calculations may exist for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the tax
and deferred tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

36. TEETHERMAETTFARER
BIEZRIE (48)

FRIEREEEEFSE D -2 3]

(#8)

(iii)

(iv)

AFEENE (4)
REEARAFEEFTZENUNTIA
B :

s EBERTHMEEF-YE.
B E Kt (Afat12)

o REWME (W) :

o  ERIEA (K28 R

HR EMIBER R FEEAEN
E— LB A2RBENE-

BB RAMHE
AEEAGBMNZ ERERE 2
PRISTH R EARTRIR - EEE AT
R A EHE AR A - A
BEBBET  AIRFEREDN
TRFEARREE TR 5 Mt HE -
AEEBRBFRKEEHRE
SRR - R R A TR R
HZEE HWZFFEEIRENR
HRERERYARZZETR
REERKTERBETHA
Z B MBS TR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REVBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

36. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

36. TESTHE R s TUABEER
BIEZRIE (48)

(b) KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION (b) fAEETAEABARAREERIE

UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED) (48)

(v) Deferred tax assets (v) EBEHELZE
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused ik FR A5 4 ) AT (R HRGUES 18 - A
tax losses to the extent that it is probable that GHMBREARIBEEERR
taxable profit will be available against which the IREHIIBE E - BIETE T T LA
losses can be utilised. Significant management RZBEFRIBEESRRE BEE
judgement is required to determine the amount [ 1R 5 1] B 38 R R IE R B Ui
of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, H Y B ] Ko BURE EE [R oK 2R B 7%
based upon the likely timing and level of future REMEL B RHE -
taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies.

(vi) Trademarks i) HE

Trademarks that are acquired through
business combination are capitalised on the
consolidated statement of financial position.
These trademarks are valued on acquisition
using a discounted cash flow methodology and
we make assumptions and estimates regarding
future revenue growth, prices, marketing
costs and economic factors in valuing them.
These assumptions reflect the directors’ best
estimates but these estimates involve inherent
uncertainties, which may not be controlled by the
directors.

Upon acquisition the directors assess the useful
economic life of the trademarks. In arriving at
the conclusion that a trademark has an indefinite
life, the directors consider the fact that the Group
is expected to hold and support the trademarks
for an indefinite period, through spending on
consumer marketing and promotional support,
which is deducted in arriving at revenue. The
trademarks are established over many years
and continue to provide considerable economic
benefits. The directors also consider factors such
as the Group’s ability to continue to protect the
legal rights that arise from these trademarks
indefinitely or the absence of any regulatory,
economic or competitive factors that could
truncate their lives.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REUVBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H It FE

36. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS 36. TESHFIET R AT AHBAEE
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION BEERE (E)
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

(b) KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION (b) fAEtFEAEZENEERR
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED) (%)

i) EHEE (&)

(vi) Trademarks (Continued)

(vii)

A strategic decision to withdraw marketing
support from trademarks or the weakening
trademarks’ appeal through changes in
customer preferences might result in the
directors concluding that the trademarks’ lives
had become finite. Were intangible assets to
be assigned a definite life, a charge would be
recorded that would reduce reported profit
from operations and reduce the value of the
assets reported in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group estimates the impairment allowances
for trade and other receivables by assessing
the recoverability based on credit history and
prevailing market conditions. This requires the
use of estimates and judgements. Allowances
are applied to trade and other receivables where
events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible. Where
the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will affect the carrying
amounts of trade and other receivables and
thus the impairment loss in the period in which
such estimate is changed. The Group reassesses
the impairment allowances at the end of each
reporting period.

REMEREREHBR S
EEXHHNEENEHEER
s MmEISSER RSN ATEE
HEESLBERFHEAEE
2w o W B ERH E T
FH - RIS 2 X AR E P iR
BRETRE 5 M IR K47
BMBRARRARBEEZE
o

vii) E5RRMEWKKERE

AEERBEERERRITH
RS B 5 K H At e YR IR O
AR EE - femihEtE 5 R EAD
FEWRIR AR E R - EREE
MHﬁ&ﬂ% ﬁﬁ%#ﬂﬁ/

M%%&ﬁm%Wﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ
o WIEHE P & H (b EUGRIA
B R U [k S B R S RN -
EHEZRReTEES R EM
FEUGRIERBRH S5 - T &
a2 E AR ARERE - A&
B & s R ER A RE
B
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

37. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(a)

(b)

On 12 February 2014, the Group entered into an
acquisition agreement and pursuant to which the
Group has conditionally agreed to purchase 100%
equity interest in Jin Dragon Holdings Limited (“Jin
Dragons”), together with the shareholder’s loans,
from an independent third party for an aggregate
consideration of HKD146,157,119. Upon closing of
this acquisition Jin Dragon will become a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company.

On 28 February 2014, the Group entered into
an acquisition agreement and pursuant to which
the Group has conditionally agreed to acquire the
remaining 50% equity interest in a joint venture JFT
Holdings Limited (“JFT Holdings”) from its joint venture
partner Toyota Tsusho Corporation for a consideration
of HKD25,000,000. Upon closing of this acquisition,
JFT Holdings has become a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company.

38. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

37. REHEEIE

(a)

7201462128 - R EEET 7 Wi
W Tt REBE B R BEE A
#(E146,157, 1198 TTAIB L % =
TEEEEERERAR ([EE]D
100% A HEE R R B 5% - MUt Ui ==
HERE BERBKARRARIZEE
ERl=PNCIN

F2014F2 A28H « A 5 B 7] 37 Ut iE
WE Bl AEBEKGHEEL
K {E25,000,0008 Tt HEALEHER
RERBEKASHIKRES S D ERF
WEBITERABRAF ([FERE BT
B 1) 88T 2 50% e - AL B 18
TR BRI E R AR A R
ZEEAWB AR -

38. RMBATIM#ELE

Company
AAT

2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD’000
FET FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETR G AR 988 988
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE UL B B A R ZR IR 1,679,336 2,001,224
Amounts due to subsidiaries FE B B A RIZRIA (279,661) (476,580)
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38. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 38. R BATIRYHEZ (&)

(CONTINUED)

R BARREAREEAR REREE
J:Z%‘r$L\ﬂE/\\\WE AR BB D R E ©

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-

free and in substance, represent part of the Company's

investments in the subsidiaries.

Amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and EAWBARZEAERT 28 RAER
repayable on demand. ER(EE-

20134 20124F12 A31H » R A Al#) &£

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31

December 2013 and 2012 are as follows: EMBRRIFFENOT:
Place of
incorporation/ Paid up/ Effective interest in issued/
registration issued/registered registered capital held
Subsidiary and operation share capital by the Company Principal activities
MM B8R BT/ AATREERT/
HEAT BAREEHE BikE BiRAHHES TEEH
2013 2012
Directly Indirectly Directly  Indirectly
B Gk B filt
Canray Int'l Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USD1 - 100% - 100%  Footwear trading
EERAES EElE EEES
Cashmaster Profits Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USD1 - 100% - 100%  Footwear trading
EBRAHEE ERRIET EEES
Chi Yuen Developments Limited ~ British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USD1 - 100% - 100%  Inactive
EBELHES BRRIET Tmex
Cosmo Group Holdings Limited ~ British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USD10,000 100% - 100% - Investment holding
EBRAHEE EiBMR10,000% T REER
Continuance Enterprises Limited ~ British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USD1 - - - 100%  Investment holding
EERAES LdRIET BAEER
Guangzhou Panyu Xingtaiy PRC Registered capital - - - 9278%  Footwear
Footwear Industry & (Co-operative RMB68,260,876 manufacturing
Commerce Co. Ltd. joint venture) HZfEX HERE
BINEBEREEER H AR #68,260,8767C
(REh%)
Fuging Grand Galatica PRC Registered capital - - - 100%  Footwear
BELA (wholly owned USD700,000 manufacturing
foreign enterprise)  FEME AR HERE
s 700,000% 7
(I EBERE)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 & £2013F12A31H L FE

f— —
38. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 38. RMIBATIHIELZ (&)
(CONTINUED)
Place of
incorporation/ Paid up/ Effective interest in issued/
registration issued/registered registered capital held
Subsidiary and operation share capital by the Company Principal activities
AU AT B#R /BT AATRHEERT/
MEBAT B REEDE BEEE BilRAHRES TEED
2013 2012
Directly Indirectly Directly  Indirectly
B Gk BE %
Holey Trading Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKD2 - 100% - 100%  Inactive
HEEHERATF &k LRR2ET EmEx
Liang Shing Industries Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKD72,000 - - - 100%  Footwear marketing
REBEERAH Bk TR %72,0008 7T and trading
Non-voting deferred 2 EREHRES
HKD1,428,000
REARZRMETLR
1,428,000 7T
Liang Shing Industries Hong Kong Ordinary HKD10,000 - 100% - 100%  Provision of
(HK) Limited 2% L 3BA% 10,0005 7T management
REEE (FE)ERAA services
RUEERS
Lucky Port Trading Limited Hong Kong Ordinary USD2 - 100% - 100%  Inactive
5 LimkoET TEaex
Misto Worldwide Limited British Virgin Islands  Ordinary USD1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
EBERAEE ElIE BEER
Panta Group Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USD1 - - - 100%  Investment holding
EERAES LTRmRIET BREER
Power Plus Limited British Virgin Islands  Ordinary USD1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
EBERAEE ElIE BEER
Premier Ever Group Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USD63,068,127 - 62.5% - 62.5%  Investment holding
EERAES L 1R63,068, 1275 T BREER
Rivergold International Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USD78,364,080 - 65.92% - 60%  Investment holding
KERAES L imR78,364,080% 1T BEER
Note: it
1 The holders of the non-voting deferred shares are not entitled to vote 1 FERZEREERITEALEGIRTREET
or to any dividend, and on winding-up, only entitled to a return of NI EZHFMARERE WG - R Al
capital out of the surplus assets of the company after a total sum of 2 £ #7100,000,000,000,000;& 7T 7 7 2+ 7] 4y &
HKD100,000,000,000,000 has been distributed to the holders of the BRIFEAGE T EREWERR G T B &
ordinary shares of the company. fRREEL -
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38. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

38. R BAEBIHER (&)

(CONTINUED)
Place of
incorporation/ Paid up/ Effective interest in issued/
registration issued/registered registered capital held
Subsidiary and operation share capital by the Company Principal activities
A B#R /BT FATABFERT/
HEAT B REEHE BEEE BilAFHES TEED
2013 2012
Directly Indirectly Directly  Indirectly
EiE ik BE s
EGRERTEhEMNE PRC Registered capital - 65.92% - 60%  Property investment
BRARA (wholly owned USD70,766,000 MEER
foreign enterprise) AfER
H 70,766,000 7T
(HNEBELE)

EGENEAEEERAT PRC Registered capital - 88% - 82%  Investment holding
(wholly owned USD42,500,000 REZR
foreign enterprise) HER

| 42,500,000% 7T
(HEBERE)

EGEEEEERAR PRC Registered capital - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
(wholly owned USD18,300,000 REZRE
foreign enterprise) HfER

H 18,300,000% T
(HEBELE)

EGRNMEEERAH PRC Registered capital - 62.5% - 625%  Operation and
(wholly owned USD9,800,000 management of
foreign enterprise) L&A Outlet mall

H 9,800,000 7T REHA
(HEBERE) LERERE

Stateway Enterprises Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USD1 - - - 100%  Footwear trading

ABACEFRAR EERAES TRRIET EEES

Symphony Resources Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKD2 - - - 100%  Trading of footwear,

HEERERAR A% L@BRAT apparel, swimming

wear and
accessories
BE RE
HXRE &
EHES
Takson Asia Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKD10,000 - - - 100%  Footwear purchasing
HHERAA Bk £3®MR10,000% T ERRE
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38. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 38. R BATIRYHEZ (&)

(CONTINUED)
Place of
incorporation/ Paid up/ Effective interest in issued/
registration issued/registered registered capital held
Subsidiary and operation share capital by the Company Principal activities
AU AT B#R /BT AATRHEERT/
MEBAT B REEDE BEEE BilRAHRES TEED
2013 2012
Directly Indirectly Directly  Indirectly
B Gk BE %

Zenith Billion Trading Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKD2 - 100% - 100%  Inactive

ERESERAR &k LRR2ET EmEx

FIIEEEEERAA PRC Registered capital - - - 100%  Footwear

([HhEE]) (wholly owned USD21,500,000 manufacturing
foreign enterprise) L1 & A gREE
F 21,500,000% 7T
(HEBERE)
FILEFGEERAR PRC Registered capital - - - 100%  Footwear
([ LER]) (wholly owned USD2,500,000 manufacturing
foreign enterprise) BREY EREEE
H 2,500,000 T
(SEBELE)
e (8 CEERAT Vietnam Registered capital - - - 100%  Footwear
([BEsE]) (wholly owned VND119,989,391,000 manufacturing
foreign enterprise) L&A gREE
e 119,989,391,000#7 /&
(HEBERE)
Continuance Vietnam Footwear ~ Vietnam Registered capital - - - 100%  Footwear
Co., Ltd (wholly owned VND215,937,840,000 manufacturing
BREXERAA foreign enterprise) ~ FEMFE AR EREYE
e 215,937,840,000#. 5 &
(SEBELE)

Panta Group Vietnam Limited Vietnam Registered capital - - - 100%  Footwear
(wholly owned USD3,000,000 manufacturing
foreign enterprise) LA A gRERE

e 3,000,000 7T
(HEBERE)

HERERGERAA PRC Registered capital - 100% - 100%  Trading, retailing
(wholly owned USD14,080,000 and distribution
foreign enterprise) AR of apparel,

H 14,080,000 7T swimming wear
(IEBELE) and accessories
FR% KRS R
BHES:
TERDH
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38. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 38. RMBASIMI#ER (&)
(CONTINUED)
Place of
incorporation/ Paid up/ Effective interest in issued/
registration issued/registered registered capital held
Subsidiary and operation share capital by the Company Principal activities
A B#R /BT AATRAERT/
HEAT B REEHE BRkE BilAFHES TEED
2013 2012

Directly Indirectly Directly  Indirectly
EiE ik BE i

China Ocean Resources Limited ~ British Virgin Islands  Ordinary USD10 - 100% - - Investment holding
KEREAHES LTRRI0ET BEER
Spring Blossom Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKD1 - 100% - - Development and
Bk LRI management of
“PONY” brand
EERER
[PONY | G f&
Pony International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKD2 - 100% - - Development and
Bk LT@mRoA T management of
“PONY” brand
ZEREE [PONY ]
mhE
Super Jumbo Holdings Limited  British Virgin Islands  Ordinary USD1 - 100% - - Development and
KERAHS LT@mRIET management of
“PONY” brand
ZEREE [PONY ]
mhE
REBBRMREEH PRC Registered capital - 60% - ~ Operation and
EBERAF FE RMB2,000,000 management of
AR outlet mall
AR #2,000,00075 R ERERE
None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt security at the RARFEE RLAF AR A
end of the year or at any time during the year. BRARBEBITEMBERERD -
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, EERE LXAINARTNBARA
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results FTEREAREEEENEENRR -ES
or assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries RAMEEEGHBRARNFMAERSE
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of BB AR ERE @R TR-

excessive length.
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39. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 39. FEiIERHER
Premier Ever Group Limited (“Premier Ever”) and /&[5 RRFD PIEE62.5%KR88%HE %5 2 Mt B
EHEBAEEAR AR (“Shenyang Keenson”), 62.5% A \)Premier Ever Group Limited ( [Premier
and 88% owned subsidiaries of the Company respectively Ever | ) MEBGEZFHEEEBR AR (B
(2012: 62.5% and 82% respectively), have material non- BrEE#H ) (20124 : 9 B 562.5% 82%
controlling interests (“NCI”). The NCI of all other subsidiaries ) B BRI E R ([FEIE A
that are not 100% owned by the group are considered to be ml|) WIRASEEEZEHRE ZFTEEAM
immaterial. B AR ZIEIER S iR B FEE K-
Summarised financial information in relation to the NCI of A [ Premier Ever X EFS E 5 2 IR =
Premier Ever and Shenyang Keenson, before intra-group ZHBERBE (RMEEBEN A AIFEE)
eliminations, is presented below: JTIR T X E5:
SUMMARISED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL MBI AREE
POSITION
Premier Ever Shenyang Keenson
EIRH
As at 31 December As at 31 December
®12A318 ®12A31H
2013 2012 2013 2012
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FHT THT FH#T T
Current e
Assets BE 110,646 127,186 42 723
Liabilities af (51,300) (67,042) (63,803) (58,174)
59,346 60,144 (63,761) (57,451)
Non-current ERE
Assets BE 672,908 637,200 328,541 235,307
Liabilities af (42,701) (42,701) - -
630,207 594,499 328,541 235,307
Net assets EEFE 689,553 654,643 264,780 177 856
Accumulated non-controlling interests BRI R ER 238,994 280,909 32,301 31,720
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39. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 39. FEIERHERS (48)
(CONTINUED)
SUMMARISED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE Z2EERRBE
INCOME
Premier Ever Shenyang Keenson
ERRH
As at 31 December As at 31 December
®12A31H8 ®12A31H
2013 2012 2013 2012
HKD’000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FET TRL FHET TAT
Revenue HEE 12,226 1,013 - -
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRETERE XA
(B#8),/ &5 (62,016) (19,965) (3,755) (153)
Income tax expense B HAY (2,395) (6,802) - -
(Loss)/profit for the year 5 (FR) /&7 (64,411) (26,767) (3,755) (153)
Other comprehensive income EhZ2EEA 27,396 7470 12,228 -
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ FE 2 EWALE (37,015) (19,297) 8,473 (153)
Profit/(loss) allocated AT IEERER
to non-controlling interests #wH/ (BE) (23,954) (9,921) (458) (79)
The information above shows amounts before inter-company FHBERBERREEBARNGMEE S
eliminations. o
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39. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 39. FEi=REHER (48)
(CONTINUED)
SUMMARISED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS RE&EREaREUE
Premier Ever Shenyang Keenson
EREH
As at 31 December As at 31 December
®12A318 ®12A31H
2013 2012 2013 2012
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FET FEL FET T
Cash (used in)/generated from operations (AR /KB4 £HH)
Be (42,619) 17,885 1,870 308
Income tax paid BTATER (2,453) (8,707) - -
Net cash (used in)/from operating activities (A7) /K 8 & & EEH
ReFE (45,072) 9,178 1,870 308
Cash flow from investing activities REREEHZRLAE
Net cash used in investing activities BREEESMRETE (42,318) (188,151) (85,169) (105,522)
Cash flow from financing activities REMEEHHRLAE
Net cash from financing activities RERMETHMRE T 71,925 288,777 82,167 105,246
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and Be LB EED
cash equivalents R,/ EhnEsE (15,465) 109,804 (1,132) 32
Cash and cash equivalents at FUREEREZED
beginning of year 114,789 3,683 723 411
Effect of exchange rate changes EXZEUHE R
on cash and cash equivalents ReSENe P2 (128) 1,302 452 280
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year FRELRBELZED 99,196 114,789 43 723
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 40. HEMIBAT

(a)

As referred to in Note 8(d), on 31 August 2013, the (@) AN FE8(d)FT It - )2013F8H31

Group disposed of its subsidiaries Yi Ming which is
principally engaged in footwear manufacturing and one
of the major components of the Group. The net assets

A AEBELERTERFERERE
ZMBRBREARAEE 2 Ep—(E
TEMH ERELEXRBRHER

of the discontinued operations at the date of disposal Bz EEFENT:
were as follows:

HKD'000

FHETT

Net assets disposed of: HEEEFE:
Property, plant and equipment Y% BB MR 78,377
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 2
Deferred tax assets BEERIEEE 130
Inventories FE 213,892
Trade and other receivables B 5K E e U BR 3R 413,113
Pledged bank deposits BEIIFRITIF R 125,878
Bank balances and cash WITEBR LIRS 13,268
Trade and other payables B 5 & E b BT BRI (296,769)
Shareholders’ loan BEER (216,092)
Bank borrowings RITER (118,574)
Tax payable JE T A 18 (19,128)
Deferred tax liabilities ELERIEEE (3,454)
Non-controlling interests JEE R = (4,636)

186,007

HKD’000

FHET

Consideration RE 436,045
Less: Repayment of shareholders’ loan B EERRER (216,092)
Net assets disposed of HEEEFE (186,007)
Release of translation reserve FEBRIE B 82,144
Gain on disposal &z W 116,090
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 40. HEKMBAS (&)
(CONTINUED)
(@) (Continued) (@ (#&)
An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash FHNEERIEEEEB 2B RR
equivalents in respect of the disposal of the CEBYWZFRADTAOT

discontinued operations were as follows:

HKD'000
FHET
Cash consideration RERE 436,045
Consideration receivables FEW KB (6,846)
Bank balances and cash disposed of HERTEH MRS (13,268)
Repayment to a non-controlling interest BETIHERER (2,796)
413,135
(b)  During the year, the Group also disposed of some other (b)) FR -AEHETFHESTHMHTER
subsidiaries. The net assets of these subsidiaries at the Al ZEMBARNELEHRHZEE
date of disposal were as follow: FER
HKD’000
FHET
Net assets disposed of: HEBEFE:
Property, plant and equipment Y BB MR 422
Investment properties B 21,541
Intangible assets mEAE 38,758
Club debentures 2 ATES 1,553
Inventories FE 1,258
Trade and other receivables B 5 K H R 5K 7,757
Amount due from a related company JE U — B A R FE 2,893
Bank balances and cash RITHEHR LIRS 6,138
Trade and other payables B 5 & E b FE T BRIX (6,686)
Amount due to a related company JEAS —REE A R FIE (25,212)
Shareholders’ loan fEERE (19,658)
Deferred tax liabilities REFIEAE (5,359)
23,405
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 40. HEMB AT (48)
(CONTINUED)
(b)  (#&)
(b)  (Continued)
HKD’000
FHET
Consideration RE 48,549
Less: Repayment of shareholders’ loan W EERRER (19,658)
Net assets disposed of HEEEFE (23,405)
Release of translation reserve R BRI 5 8 1,865
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEN B A WS 7,351
An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash EELHEZEWBATIZIRENES
equivalents in respect of the disposal of these ZE@EWMFRADTAT

subsidiaries was as follows:

HKD’000

FHET

Cash consideration BeRE 48,549
Consideration receivables JEUR(E (21,415)
Bank balances and cash disposed of HERTEHR MRS (6,138)
20,996
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41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 41. WEESHI B A E]

On 4 June 2013, the Group completed an acquisition of
the remaining 50% equity interests in China Ocean it did
not own for a consideration of HKD11,801,000. The total
cash consideration of USD15,500,000 (approximately
HKD120,150,000) includes the consideration for the
purchase of the shareholder’s loan owed by China Ocean to
the vendor of HKD108,349,000. The acquisition was made
as the Directors believe the growth prospects for trademark
rights licensing business are bright and can widen the
Group's revenue base.

Upon completion of the acquisition, the Group’'s 50%
interest in joint venture already held was treated as being
disposed of and immediately reacquired at fair value on the
date of obtaining control. As a result, a fair value gain on re-
measurement of equity in a joint venture of HKD5,159,000
has been recognised and is included in other income in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

R2013F6 848  NEE TR U EE H R
A HIChina Oceangk F50% X # - KB &®
11,801,000/% 7t ° #2358 £ X {815,500,000
27T (49120,150,0007% 7T ) £ % i B China
Ocean#t /R B 77 1) 1% 3 & 5:108,349,000/8
TAFHRBEWE I HRNESHERER
BEBWERIISEHN TEAEASED
U 5 EL At o

WK AREERAEEDRFEZ50%
BREREAE HE AR REUSEGI#E
BZRAFEEEHBEA Bl EFES
B2 2 A EEKER5,159,00078
TEER - Wt AGEE2E KGR Z HA
WAR -

HKD'000
FHET

Fair value of assets and liabilities acquired: FriEEERBEAFEE:
Property, plant and equipment Wz E k& 1,006
Intangible assets EBEEEE 248,841
Loan receivables EURE K 3,106
Inventories FE 5,173
Trade and other receivables B 5 NHMEIER 38,940
Amounts due from related companies FE U8 & N BIFKIA 5,062
Bank balances and cash RITEHRAIRS 3,067
Trade and other payables B REMEMNER (40,053)
Amounts due to holding companies FERTE AR A R FRIR (201,367)
Amounts due to related companies JES B A B FIE (6,896)
Deferred tax liabilities BEEFHIEAE (20,285)
36,594
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41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 41. WEEHI B A E] (&)
(CONTINUED)
HKD'000
T
Bargain purchase gain arising on acquisition: WHEE A 2 R BB B I
Cash consideration for additional EHINS0% I ME 2 IR 2 B
50% equity interest 11,801
Add: fair value of the 50% equity interest hn:BEA0RKE S A EEE
already held 11,801
Total consideration BRAE 23,602
Less: net assets acquired B BT B ERE (36,594)
(12,992)
HKD’000
FHET
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WEBEAZRe T FE:
Cash consideration BeNRE 120,150
Bank balances and cash acquired R s iRt R (3,067)
117,083
Gain on bargain purchase of approximately HKD12,992,000 HRUEEChina Oceanefk % BHERZER
was recognised upon completion of the acquisition of China B U5 4712,992,0008 7 - WHEE £ 2 %18
Ocean. The gain on a bargain purchase on acquisition was BEWGTZERMWBZEREERNT
mainly attributable to increase in fair value of intangible BEEEN ZEBEWRSCTALZEEZE
assets acquired. The gain on bargain purchase was Wzs 3k 2 AU A A
included in other income in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
The fair value of the 50% equity interest in China Ocean, an ERAEEFAE 2 —MIE LA A China
unlisted company, already held by the Group was estimated Oceanz 50% M1 v A BETIZLEREE
by reference to the purchase price paid for acquisition of its PUEEEFBINORRED N 2 BB E G

additional 50% equity interest by the Group. B
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41.

42.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)

Loss from continuing operations for the year includes a loss
of HKD28,987,000 attributable to the business of China
Ocean and its subsidiaries which generated total revenue of
HKD33,197,000 for the year since its acquisition.

Had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2013,
the Group's revenue from continuing operations for the
year would have been HKD238,201,000 and loss for
the year from continuing operations would have been
HKD187,493,000. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication
of revenue and results of operations of the Group that
actually would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 January 2013, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.

The fair value of loan receivables and trade and other
receivables at the date of acquisition, equivalent to its gross
contractual amount as shown above, was considered as fully
recoverable.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

As a result of the disposal of the footwear manufacturing
business during the year, the footwear manufacturing is
identified as discontinued operations for resources allocation
and performance assessment by the chief operating decision
maker. Accordingly, certain comparative figures have been
restated; and certain comparative figures have also been
reclassified, to conform to current year's presentation.
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RESULTS

Revenue

(Loss)/profit before
income tax credit/(expense)

Income tax credit/(expense)

(Loss)/profit for the year from
continuing operations

Profit/(loss) for the year from
discontinued operations,
after tax

(Loss)/profit for the year

(Loss)/profit attributable to:
— Owners of the Company
— Non-controlling interests

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Total assets
Total liabilities

Equity attributable to
owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

£
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FEBES/ (Fx)

REFELERB
FE (B8) 8T

REEREEE
(B2 EREEMN,/
(B#H) » (BRHEK)

FE(BR),/ 57

FEfh (B518) g 7l
VNI ZEUN
— R

BEREHE

BERE
BfERE

ZNNIE ZE DN
L Fa
S 3o

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MBREE

Year ended 31 December

HZE12A3181LEE

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FET FET FET FET FAET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

(B&E7) (B&E5) (BEM) (BEM)

212,106 149,335 134,061 78,108 83,377
(187,533) (175,869) (62,978) 59,422 (77,976)
2,079 (2,387) (14,422) (16,857) (10,358)
(185,454) (178,256) (77,400) 42565 (88,334)
176,870 (46,090) 113,256 61,625 106,077
(8,584) (224,346) 35,856 104,190 17,743
15,454 (214,346) 23,811 104,455 17,963
(24,038) (10,000) 12,045 (265) (220)
(8,584) (224,346) 35,856 104,190 17,743

As at 31 December
®12A318

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
HKD'000 HKD’000 HKD’000 HKD'000 HKD’000
TFHERT FHET FHEL FHEL FHL
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

(BE5) (BE5) (BE3) (BE3)

2,965,602 3,021,107 2,704,076 2,186,639 1,810,597
(904,060) | (1,209,723) (804,646) (660,063) (428,362)
2,061,542 1,811,384 1,899,430 1,626,576 1,382,235
1,788,849 1,491,488 1,695,066 1,424,824 1,349,615
272,693 319,896 204,364 101,752 32,620
2,061,542 1,811,384 1,899,430 1,626,576 1,382,235

MMEBEARAT 2013 FEHRE




PARTICULARS OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

(A) PROPERTIES HELD AS PROPERTY, PLANT (A) 9¥EAY%E BERRENHHE

AND EQUIPMENT

Gross floor Effective
area % held
Location Lease term 4B Sitearea Use B8
2 HEY mE WREE R# =137 #:
(sq.ft.) (sg.m)
Unit Nos. 6 to 10, portions of BB Medium 14,090 N/A - Commercial 100
Unit Nos. 1 and 5 on the It AEEESI05 HEf [HES
10/F of Island Place Tower, BEANELE
No. 510 King's Road, 1E55 20 B
North Point, NM6ZE 105 B AL
Hong Kong
No0.98 Pu He Road I ARAFE Long 2,152,782 N/A  Commercial 60
Shenbei New District, BELEGM £ [SES
Liaoning Province, B
PRC S A B985
Lot No. Shenbei 2008-050 REAREAM Medium N/A 100,146  Commercial 60
North Puheda Road BELEGT H A [HES
Hushi Tai Development Zone,  RASZERER
Shenyang, Liaoning Province, @Al AL
PRC %1t 2008-050%%
Lots No. Shenbei (G) 2008-017 ®HZEARLFIEH Medium N/A 45166  Industrial 60
North Puheda Road, EEREEGT H A I%
Hushi Tai Development Zone,  RASZERER
Shenyang, Liaoning Province, @Al AL

PRC

34t (G) 2008-0175%

Symphony Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013



(B) PROPERTIES HELD AS INVESTMENT

PARTICULARS OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

(B) FEAREVENME

PROPERTIES
Gross floor Effective
area % held
Location Lease term @@y Sitearea  yse ®E
Hh 2 HEH mE WREE RBE BR=
(sq.ft.) (sq.m)
FEHR F7K
Unit Nos. 1 to 10 on the BB Medium 20,090 N/A Commercial 100
3/F of Island Place Tower, it A A e
No. 510 King's Road, 2B E5105%
North Point, BB AEIE
Hong Kong 1Z 1057 8L
Portion B on 5/F, BB Medium 4,462 N/A  Industrial 100
No. 32 Hung To Road, NEEE H AR I
Kwun Tong, TS EIE325%
Kowloon SEBEH BAL
Unit Nos. 2 to 4, portions of B Medium 6,000 N/A Commercial 100
Unit Nos. 1 and 5onthe 10/F  dt A2 285105 A3 [SES
of Island Place Tower, BERXEIE
No. 510 King's Road, 2EAWEN K
North Point, 1258 B
Hong Kong
Unit C, 2/F, o Long 4,864 N/A  Industrial 100
Hop Ming Factory Building, £ & H I%
No. 8 On Yip Street, 7 E A8
Chai Wan, SHIBAE
Hong Kong MECENL
Site No. 88, hEARLME Medium N/A 44,237 Commercial/ 82
North Puheda Road, BEELEEGT A3 Residential
Daoyi Development Zone, EL R CEVAEE=
Shenbei New District, EBETRER
Shenyang, Liaoning Province, & A&t
PRC 885E H 1
Site No. 89 R AR Medium N/A 55,101  Commercial 100
North Puheda Road, BEEREET i Hf e
Daoyi Development Zone, B
Shenbei New District, BRERE
Shenyang, Liaoning Province, &/l AL
PRC R95E H 31
Site No. 124 P AR AFE Long N/A 94,450  Commercial 100
North Puheda Road, BEEREET £ [HES
Daoyi Development Zone, BT R
Shenbei New District BEERRE
Shenyang, Liaoning Province, &/l AL
PRC 12457 1 158
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INFORMATION TO STAKEHOLDERS

AMmHEAEEH

SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETING

Details of the Annual General Meeting are set out in the Notice of
Annual General Meeting to be sent to Shareholders together with a

proxy form.

Date: Wednesday, 11 June 2014

Time: 9:30 a.m.

Venue: 10th Floor, Island Place Tower, 510 King's Road,

North Point, Hong Kong
ANNUAL REPORT

The Annual Report containing financial statements and notes
to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2013 is published on both the websites of the Company
(www.symphonyholdings.com) and the Exchange (www.hkex.com.hk).

REGISTERED OFFICE

Address: Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11

Bermuda

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Address: 10th Floor, Island Place Tower, 510 King's Road,
North Point, Hong Kong
Email: info@symphonyholdings.com

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Codan Services Limited
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11
Bermuda

Name:
Address:

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Name: Tricor Tengis Limited

Address: Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Hong Kong

Telephone:  (852) 29801333

Facsimile: (852) 28108185
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